acts krowingly
conduct i1f he is awa
of that nature.
Since knowincly is a state of »
not be seen and can only be

nec by inferences from comduct,

refore, it 1s not

esses bDe procucec by the
hat the cefencant said he
thing. His knowliedge may
is acts anc his conduct

anc 90ig at the

have just instey
of possessicn uncer
Lawv.,
The ctriro element is that the
cefercart rzc rossession of the weapon

urcer circumctances not ranifsstly

agrrecpriace tor uch lawful uses as it -

have. The State has the burden of proving
beyond a reascnavle coubt ¢t the
cefencant's po sion of the ax was uncer
circumstances not manifestly appropriate
for such lavful uses as it may have.
s not cessary for the State to
fendant formed an intent
48 2 wveapon, It
ty for the State to

pessessed urcer such

ikel

tds,

rsicer suc things as
fCurstances, size, shape
the cbject, the
concealren the tire, place
the cefencart when
Fossession to cetermine whether or ne
ect was manifestly appropriate for
lawful use.
The cdefencant ray not be foure

cf tais offense of unlewful rcossessicr




have. The State has the burden of provirg
beyonc a reasonable coubt that the
cdefencant's possession of the ax was uncer
circumstances not manifestly appropriate
for such lawful uses as it Pay have.
neces y for the St
the defendant formed an
eCt as a weapon,
cessacry for the State to prove
was possessed urncer such
tarces that a creasonable pecson
ecognize that it was likely to be
& veapon; in other words, uncer
ances wt e mposec a likel
hare ¢t
corsic
ircurstances, size, shape
cbject, the nature of
concealrment, t} tire, place anc
the cetencant when it was found in his
Fossession to cetermine whether or no:
otject was nmanifestly appropriate for
lawful use.
The cefencant ray not be foure c-.

tais offensc of unlawful possessicr

|

weapen unless the State has prover each
elerent £ this offense beyond a3 reasonable
tate has failec to prove
beyond a r orable doubt, then
ind the cefendant not guiley.
1e¢8 and gentliemen, the verdict
sent the considered judgment of
order to return a verdice,
hat each Juror agree
FCLCE must Be unanimous.
duty as Jurors to consult
NG to celiberate with a

dagreement,

our celiteratiors,
ltate to cre~exarine our own
Views arc crance your cginion if convince
but co not surrencer vcur
LCEicn a8 to the weight ot
fviagence solely tecause of tne

ycur fellow Jurors or fer tre




weapcen

elerent

nless the State has grover each

L this offense bDeyond a2 rea onable

the State has failed o prove

any element beyond a reasonable doubt, then

cefencant not guilty.

gentliemen, the verdice

L] onsidere Judgment of

rder to return a vercice,
tach Jurer agree
t must be unanimous.
as Jurors teo consult
tO cCeliberate with a

greenent, Iif you can

pose of returring a veroict.

are not

ses of the facts. Your sole

ertain the truth from the

nd

ur

tisans, You are

icated, since this

verdict must be

welv Jurors cCeliberati

shoulé cecice the case on

t any Dias, prejudice or

Ut cteference to any

ture.

gentlemen, as to the

ris case,

sheet wnic

ne course

now,

verdict

nrocence

ot

-exarine

our ow

crance vour cpiniom if con

roreolLs, but co not surrencer

cenvicticn as to the weight or

n

L evigence solely bec e of tne

ot ycur fellew Jurocs or for trec

ount

purcceely cor knowin

Oor serious Locily i
ceath cf Clarerce

Guilty cr noz

charging him with
gly causing the ceatn
njury resulcirg in tre

cFille




mere purpose of retu
You &re not i s. You are
faces. Your scle

ascertain the truth from the

cated, since this
erdict must b
ve Jurors

€ Cecice the case o

y bias, prejudice or

eference to any

1Ay now,

ver that with you

verdict with gesgect
inrocence of the cerencar:

count charging him with
cr knowingly causing the ceatn
Or serious Locily injury resulcing in tre
ath cf Clarernce McFillen.

Guilty cr not cuilty.

only it

defencan . Ly © purgosely or knowingly

causing of Clarence Pcrillen

answer ng questi
dant committed

conduc

you now
mean
ove beyenc

he killing

8 own actio

with

innocence of the

nt charging him with

‘

Guilty cr not cuilty,

3Ar. If vcur verdicc with rescec

ce

the

ns.

respe

il




note yeu only if you fime the
defencant guilty ¢ purgosely or knowingly
causing the c h of Clarence Pcriilen
answer llowing guestion:
defendant committed the
18 own conduc
instruct you now
duct means that the
to prove Deyenc a»
the killing took
actions.
ith respe
the defencer
him witt
e dPcVillen

rine

with respe
or innocence of the ceferc -
on the thiru count charging him with
roctery.
Cuilty cr not cuilty.

If vcur verdicc with resgec

Cuestion ro. J above is Suilty, put a check

mark next o one of the tollovan, which

will assist the Court in designating your
finding.
First cdegree, second cegres,
State your erdict with respect
t or innocence of the fendant
unt charqging him with

8 deacly weapon; to wit, an

e to use it unlawfully

with respec:t

of the defercant

to be hearo?
your Honor.
Fo, Jucge.
Will the Clerk please
€ooc erouch to select the four Alternate
Jurors

ray, just cre mirute, ané I




explained ¢ O you before, but

uestion Yo. 3 above is guilty, put a check 8 I want to explain it ¢o you 80 yoyu

mark next o one of the following, which understand what we , coing, think 1
r
& c t in designating you

assist the Court

will Probably did, but I still wanc teo explain

finding.
d cegree, " "
First cegree, second cegr Ehis time of the case where

th espect .
State your verdict wi res; terk will select four of YOuU net to

noant
innocence of the defe Pate in delibecrations. The
charging him wi Femaining twelve Jurors will Celiberate ana

) ;e . an
*acly weapon; to wit Cecice the case.

rl ully y
to use it unlawful novever, the fcur Jurors vho are

Selected, as with 11 Alcternace Jurors, you

not guilty. SE1ll will have an important part in en:
- pecet
vercict with resg YOU Still will remain wich

- o rcant "
ocence of the defe nclusion of the case,

charging him with COURT CLERZ: when 1

- 3 & wit,
¢ & veagon; to cown from the

2, Cheryl Chee.

guilcy. .

Jurer Yo, 16, Fertha Poériouez

hearo?
wish to be Rameriz,

¥o, your Honor. B Ccuer, Excuse me. 1f You we

o, Jucge. 900Q enough to be Seated righe

Will the Clerk please the first rov there.

cooc encuch to select the four Alternate TFE COuRT CLERK: Juror be, 10,

P z ickael Iyvle,

If I ray, just ore mirute, ané I




Carrie Abbott,

Swesr the Cfficer,
nk I explained it to you before. byt

please
perhaps I want to explain ic te you so ou

Uncderstand what we are coing. I think 1

pProbd f €id, but

Still want to exp) | . g ére the Forelady of

it to you. . the Officer to
It's at thig time of the Case wviere - reccict sheet,
eh ible ve

‘erk will select four of you ne: gentiemen,

fon, ladies and

Participate in delibecations. 1the 4 that yellow pad and

with yo
remaining twelve curors will cdelibe _— ¢ that during the course
“ecice the case. - you will have
fowever, the fcur JuUrors whoe are
Selected, as with 811 Alternate Jurors, you
vill have an important PaCt in ety
L TERALIN with
Clusion of the Case.
hen I call ye
frox the Jurybexr
12, Cheryl Chee.
16, Fertha Pocriouez
Rameriz,
THE CCure; Excuse me. If you we anc comfcrtable than our

Jist te good enough to be s ted righe &r ercty courtroom up or the ni

the first row there. so vou know where vou ace ceire,

TFE COURT CLEPK: Juror Mg, 10,

icrael Lyle,




Carrie Abbete,

Swear the Officer,

ou.

re the Forelady

ies and gentl
that yelliow pad and
that during the coutrse

Fou will

~a
cefore 1
iberate.

wish to zovise yoL we think

ne a place that woula be 2 lot

comfcrtable than our survreor.

ercty courtroom up or the nirr’

vou know where vcu arge ceirec.

ve Jurors who will

Aife tO that room,

re there, I will b

lunch orcer also, but that room

lot more comfo

be celiberating
and as soon as

ave the Oftice

rtable than our

hopefully more comfortable than

oom,

the attorne

riew the exhib

sat

would be gooo
its.

istie

Froblewm,

igh

t. Lacdies anc

would ask

reraining Jurors are rot

e. You can

ficer, if you wisp.

r. Lvle, ¥s. Recriguer,

retice

stay here for 2




rors who will be celiberating

room ane as soon as

here, I will Pave the Ofticer

lunch orcer alse, but thezt room

1ot more comfortable than our

hepefully more comfortable than

room,

the attorneys would
he exhibits.
satisfied,
Frobler,
ight. Ladies anc
WOoulit ask

retirce

arc core back.

eraining Jurors are rot

You can stay here for 2

icer, if you wis

r. Lvle, ¥s. Recriguer,

FAMERIZ: Pameriz.
Chee, yor are
11 the Altern vurors.
ed just before, you are
£y important part in this
oulc well be for sone
iness or othervise, ycu
nte the juryroce
ice this case.
fte but it does
ions
am going to

and I krow

anyone - ni case amcr
yoursel.ves r c r ¥ anyone %c
discus [ in your
presen 2na CO nct ceac any newsfaner
articles corcerni this case.
The Cfficer will find a convenier
for icu tc retire to 3lso. Okav?

taie vour lunch prcer a.so.




Pameriz.
Chee, you

11 the Alternate Jurors.

indicated just before, you are

ying a very important part i
use it couled well be for sone
ness or othervise,
$¢ inte the

decice this case.

pen often, but it does

many occasions

I am going

I krow

a=c
allcw anyone
in your
presen ] reac any rews
ercticl corcerning this cas
The Cfficer will finad a convenier

rlace for ‘cu te retire to 3lso. Okav’

e'll taze vour lunch orcer a.so.

teo

¢ Jurors leaving courtrceon

hearing recessed for lunch and

¢, out of the presence of the

ntilemen, as [ advisecd
we have a note from the
ads as follows: What
S8ary to convict the
harge of robbery.
appear to the Court that the
elements of the
ion to instruce
lements of the

then also

Honeor.

ther thing,

Jucg ‘ juryrcor is now

available. outsice juryroonm.

warking very well over




ng courtrecon

The hearing recessed for lunch

resumec, out of the presence of the

ntlies I advisec
lly, we bhave a note from the
reads as follows: What
are necessary to convict the
iré charge of robbery:
ar to the Court that the
the elements of the
intention to imstruct tre
¢ elements of the
then also in
only that
verythirg
ously.
Honer.

ne cther thine, if

Juc < juryrcor is now

available, It's 2r outsice juryroom.

air

corgiticnire warking vecry wel)

there. §o, that may te a4 lot rore
convenient, arc it will be more convenient
for the Jurors ané for the Court officers.
Any objection to that?
MP. DeFA210: Fo, your Fonor.

THRE COURT: May we ha the Jurors

ana the Alternate Jurors.
ke'll mark this note C~5,
marked C~5 in evicence.)

entering courtroom at 2:3)

a couple more
adies ancd gentlemen, until ¢
s arcive,
ternate Jurcrs entering

courtroom,

COUPT: woula ou please be
come all the way over here
"MFERIZ: CR, sure.

THE COURT: Thank ycu.

Lacies ana Gentlemen of the cur
have vcur note which reacs as follows:
hat concitions are necessarvy to convi
the cefencant cn the thirae chacge of

tcbbery.

TR




there. So, that may te & lot rore | t appears to the Court “ou are
convenient, arc it will be more conveniert eq me to instruct you again as
for the Jurors ané for the Court officers. elements of the crime of robbery.
Any objection to that? 0 80 at this time.

DeFARIO: Fo, your Fonor. Ger the third count of the

COURT: May we h > e the cefendant is charged with

ternate Jurocs. | ¢ 't robbery.

1 mark this note C-5, ¢ i FC Count reads as follows:

e marked C~5 in evicence.) £ f Present on the date.,

ry enterin ttroom at 2:33 : : < d forth in the

¢ Leonard Stone,

Just a couple more | . J \ recrd, in che course

acies anc gentlemen, until tre : ¢t onm} ¢ € nflict bodil
£s arcive. ") y i ’ tilen by use

ternate Jurcrs entering

COUPRT: woula you gplease be
encugh to corme all the vay over here?
AFEEIZT: OR, sure. | | - ! ; robber:
COURT: Thamk ycu. ’ k £ ccre ng hett, he
Lacies anc Gentleren of the Jur Eocily injury Lses force ugon
have vocur note which reacs as follows:
'hat cocnuitions are necessarv to comvi ‘n orcer for you to finé the
the cefencent cn the thira chacrge of cef of rotbery, the State is

tcbbery. ffLirec tc prove each cf the iellowing




appears to the Court ou are
for me to instruce you again as
elements of the crime of robbery.
SO at this time.

he count of the

the

cefengant

I8 charged with

elemencs

firstly,

B.e doube;

cefendant was in the

course of committing a theft ana, seccnealy,

that while

theft, the

in the course of committing that

efendant inflictec bodily

usecd force upon

another,

have saic,

the State must

first

bery.
COuUnt reads as follows:
Present on the date.
forth in the
€ Lecnard Stone,
g, In cthe course
inflict bodi
en by use of

contrary

the statute
reacs as fcllo
ot robbery |
cheft, ne

Cocily injury or uses force cgon

in orcer for you to finé the

cefercint cuilty of robberv, the State |

feccirec tc prove each of the iellowing

taking
property
him thereot.
I have
ray hear
JLrrosely ae
means,

é¢ ters

& reasonable doubt t the
he course of committing a
ion, YOU are adviaec
sidered to te the
NG & theft if it occurs

the thetft,

S the unlawriul
niazwful control

Purgose to

¢ phrase with pucgose.

me use that chrase or the wor

ain. I shall now explein whas

Cr acci rurrosely withk res-




elements beyond a reascnab.e doutt:

irstly, that the defendant wWas in the

thef the cefendant inflictesd bodily
force upon another.
Saic, the State must f
ona goubt that the
he course of committing
connection, you are advis
nSicered to te the
ng & theft if it occurs
the theft, durir
heft itselt

the attempt

the unlawse

wful conte

PUrgose to
I have usec che phrase with Furpose.
ray hear me use that chrase or the wor
SLirrosely acain., I shall now explcin whas

thz:t reans.

¢ rerser accs rurrosely with res- -

course of CAmitting a theft ane, seconaly,

that while in the course of committing that

to the naturce conduce or¢

conscious cbject to

that nature or to

Froving Ceyond a
reasonabl toub 4, the defendant was
thefr,
eyond a sonable doutte
the course of committing that
ncant inflicted boaily injury
upon another.
se bodily injucry reans
iress « ny irpaicrment
reans any

th useo acai

that v v the second
degree, exceg cire ot the fir
degree if the robber is armeé witk or
Or threactens tre use of a ceadly weapor
this czse, it is allegec that

cefercant vas armec with and useé a

weiror while in the course of ceramitt:




cf his conduct or result robbery. In order for ycu to ¢

is hiz conscious object to answer to this question, you must

Uct of that nature or to understand the meaning of the :term deadly

t. weapon.

te proving beyond a A deadly weapon is any ficearm

the defendant was | cther weapon, device, instrument, w»

& theft, the £t 7 or substance which, in the manner it
yond a reasonable doulb:r Or intencec to be used, is known
course of committing that | apable of groducing death or serious

t inflicted boaily injur bodily injury or in which the manner it is

another. rioned would the victim ¢ onably

odily injucy reans to believe it c ble of groducing

ress any irpaicrent ceath L serious bodily injury.
ans an ¢ Serious bodily injury means todily

injury which crestes a substantial risk ot

seath or which causes gerious injury,

Fecrmanent cisficurement or pretractec loss
ftcvige or impaicrrent of a function cf any bedil

that cctbery & crie secono member cr crgan.

cegree, excegt The ccfercant ray not be founoc guilte

gdegree .f the robber is armed with or : | of this offcrse of robberv unless the Sta-e

Or threactens tre use of a ceadly weapor. has proven each element cf this offense

czse, it is allegec that - beyornc a reascnable doucbt. If the State

cefercant armec with anc useé a cc .« has failed to prove any elerent teverc ¢

wezror while in the course of ceraittir reasonatle coubt, ther: you must finc the




the robbery. In order for ycu to detersine
the answver to this gquestion, you must
understand the meaning of the term deadly
weapon.

A deadly weapon is any fictearm or
cther weapon, device, instrument, mater
or substance which, in the sanner it is
UsSeC Or Intencec to be & « A8 known to De
capable rocucing death or serious
bodily injury in which the sanner it is
fasrtioned would e the victis ceasonably
to belie of producing
ceath cr other serious bodily imjury.

Secrious b y injury means todily
injury which creates a substantial risk
ceath or which causes rious injury.
Fermanent cisficurermer er fFretra eC loss
or impairrment of a function cf any beodily
member cr crgan,

The ccfercant ray not be founo guile
of this offcrse of robtbery unless the Sta-e

has proven each element cf this offense

beyernc a reascnable doubt, If the Sta

s failed to rrove any elenent beverc 2

reasonatle coubt, then: yeu must finc the

defencant not guilty.
I weulo ask you now, ladies anc
gentlemen, not only to consider that which
¢ instructed you 4gain at your recuest
45 to the elements of the offense of
fobbery, but to consider all of the law
I instructed you Previously as to rot
the elements of each offense, but as

i the law that I instructed you
previously with regard to a pr ption of
innocence, burcen of proof and ny
cefinition onable doubt,

S0, please consicer everything chrat
instruct y ) T did before.
you now if you would be gooc enough ~~
Tay say this firse, We have now a jur
right across the hall, which is an ou:
Juryroom, I should say. It's 2n outsi
Juryroon, I think it will be 2 lot ror
comfortatle,

I uncerstand the 2ir conditionir
working there, anc it will be more
comfortable for you, ang I woiLla ask ‘¢
retire to that iuryroom and contirue yr

Geliteratiors, Flease,




defencant not guilty.

I weulo ask you row, ladies anc

gentlemen, not only to consider that which

I have instructed you 45ain at your recuest
a8 to the elements of the offense of
frobbery, but to consider all of the law

I instructed you previously as to rot

the elements of each offense, but as

the Y I instructed you

Previously with regard to a pr ption of
innocence, burcer of proof and ny
cefinition of ¢ onable doubt,

S0, please consicer everything

You now and ! did before.
you woule be gooc encugh -~
We have now a jur
cight across the hall, which is 2n out
Juryroom, I shoulo say. It's an outsi
Juryroon, hink it will be 2 lot mor
comfortatle,

I uncerstand the 2ir conditionir
working there, anc it will be more
comfortable for you, ang I woulae ask b
Fetire to that juryroom and contirue yr.

ctlxrtrazxons, riease.

fJury leaving courtroom at 2:40 p.r.)
ReRring recessed and then
nce of the Jury.)
&8 I incicates
I have a note from
L€h Just says vercice

C«6 in evidence,

te marked C~6 in evidence.

COURT: Thank you. Officer, may
he Jurors and the Alternate
Flease,

entering ourtrcor at 3:24

entering

Forelaéy
tlemen of the Jurv:

ch reacs as follows

would ask the Clerk of the Ccurt

take the verdict. Proceed.

THE CCUPT CLERK: Please znewer




resumec,

al

THE

=

cury leaving courtroom at 2:40 B.P.

{The hearing recersed and then

out of the presence of the Jury.
COURT: Gentlemen, a8 I incicates
iY in chambers, I have a note fror
JUSt says vercice,

Bacrk cthat C~6 in eviden

Ote marked C~6 in evidence.)

COURT: Y + Officer, may

he Jurors anc the Alternate

Flease.

entering courtroor at

Mecam Forele2éy anc Lacie:

the Jurys I have your

€h reacs as follows -- which says

wculd ask the Clerk of the Ccur: 3

Flezse take the verdict. Proceed.

CRUPT CLERK: Please 2newer

our name.

OURT CLERK:

2IGGS : Here.

CURT CLERK:

Dorothy Diggs.

Dorothy Teniuch.

EFIUCH: Fere.

COUPT CLERK:

Percy Bentor,

Here,

CLERK:

Fere.

Fer

CCURY CLERK:

POVIAS: lere

CCCRT CLEPK:

FIVEPA: Fere

Lorraine Burke.

Carol MeKoy.

Sharon Smith,

Philomenas

Yoreen Hanncr.

Janice FPacdilla.
e,

Cloria Povlas.
Luz Pivera.




Dercthy Diggs.

COUPT CLEREK: Dorethy Teniuch.

TEVIUCH: Fere.

OUPT CLERK:

Here,

CLERK:

KE: Fere.

LERK:

Here.

CLERE:

Fere.

T CLFREK:

Percy Eentorn.

Lorraine Burke.

Carol McKoy.

Sharon Seith.

Philomena Carlock

Hanncr

Janice Pacilla.

Fere.

CLERK:

POVLAS: fere.

CCCRT CLEPK:

Fere.

Cloria Povlias.

Luz Fivera.

THE COURT CLEPK: The Alterrates,

Carrie Abbote,

Michael Lyle.

Shaton Chee.

LERK: Bertha Fodriguez.

PAMERIZ: FPere.

URT CLERK: Madar Forelady,

purposely .

Or serious bec

Fave ycu creachec a verdict?

Yes, wve have.

in wich
nowingly causirg the ceactr

ily injury cesulcing in =

Ceath of Clarence cMillen.

Ceiley or nct guiley?

¥$. DICCS: Cuilgy.




COURT CLEPK:
Carrie Abbott,

ABEOTT: He

COUPT CLERK

LYLE: Here.

OURT CLERK:

Fave ycu

GCS Yes,

on

purposely cr knowingly

The Altecrrates,

Michael Lyle.

Sharon Chee.

Bertha Focdriguez.

Madar Forelady,

reachec a verdicer?

ve have.

ecase state

Cacsirg the cearr

Or serious beccily injury resulting in =-

Ceath of Clarence cMillen.

Ceilty or nct guiley?

¥S. DICCS: Cuilsy.

Macar Forelacy,

on Count 1, do you

committed the killing by

Yo

ER

L]

he

he

Se

LEP

cthe

K

qui

se

-

se

co

Xz

cLi

t no?

State your verdict

It or innocence of

cond ount charging

ath o larence

ission of the crime

cenc cegree?

¢ cegrae.

State your

1t or innccen<s




Macar Forelacdy,

on Lount 1, do you

itted the killin

no?

-ount charging

larence

cegrae.

State your versics:

cuilt or innccencs

B i
45

the

him with possession cf

wit,

defencant on

an ax,

with

the fourth cocunt charging

4 ceadly wveagon; to

the purpose to use it

unlawfully against ancother.

nam

each

VErocice

Cuile

or

MS. DIGGS:

THE COURT

respect

¢+ Flease

ccunt,

the

with

gstate

not guiley?

suiley,

State your verdice
it or innocence of
h count charging

810G & weapon; ¢

seatec.
polleé?
udge.
please poll
vercict., That
count, fourtr
lease.
hen I call ye

e Or cdisacgree

ficst count, state yvour

resTect

he cuilc or




the cdefencant on the fourth ccunt charging

him with possession cf a ceadly weagon; to

wit, an ax, with the purpose to use it
unlawfully against another.

Cuilty or not guilty?

THE COURT CLEPK:
h respect to
sefencant on h » count charging
® with unlavtully FOSSRssing a wveapon; ¢

an ax

lease be seatec.

Jury as
be the first thirc count, fourt
count anc fifth rt, clease.

THE CCURYT EPK then I call veu-
name, rlease state I agree or disagree
each ccunt.,

the first count, state veur

resTect to the cutlc or

cefencant

Purposely

ferious

eath ot

enton?

‘erron?

Janice Paciliaz




the cefencant on the
him with purposely or
ng the ceath of or serio

esuiting in the ceath of

Yoreen
I agree.
CLE2E: James Cullis?
I acree.
ERK: Janice Paciliaz

I ggree.

CURT CLERK: Gloria Povias?

VLAS: I acree.

CURT CLEPK: Luz

IVERA I agree.

URT CLERK:
respe to the guilt
the cdefencant on the th

him with robbery.

agree.

DURT : xcuse me. The verdict

iCate Dy agree or disagree.

lost you,

please
cisagree.

URT

orethy Teniuc

ee.

rcy Eenton?

agree

Lorraine Burke?




‘cefCY: T agres,
CCUPT CLERK: CGloria Povias?
COURT CLERK: STharon Smith?
POVLAES: I acree.
SHITH: I agree,
CCURT CLEPK: Luz Rivera?
- . COURT CLERK: Philomena
RIVERA: I agree.
CAPLCCK: I agree.
CLERK: On 3, state your .
COCRT CLERK: toreer Fannonr?
Spect to the guilt or
HANKON: 1 agree.

he cCefenca
ERK: Jares Cullis?

him with robbery.
sgree.

Janice Pacilla?
agree,
agre

Xcuse me. The verdict
Cloria Povias?

by agree or disagres.

agree,

Porethy
2cree.
Dorothy

EPK: Fercy Eenton?
agree.

1 agree.
COUPT CLERK: Lorotkhy Teriucr

CLERK: Lorraine Burke?
TEFIUCY; I agree,

I agree.
CoUsT CLSRIs Fegcy

CLERK:. Carol NMeKey?




¥P. BENTON:
T agres.
THE COUPT CI
CLERK: Sharon
JRKE : I agree.
SKITF: 1 agree.
OURT CLERK: Car
COURT CLERK: Philomena Carleck
I agree.
CAPLCCEK: I agree.

CLERE: Shar
COURT CLERK: ‘oreer Fannor?
1gcee.,
HANKON: agree.
iomena Carlock
Jares Cullis?

agree.
n Fannon?
Janice Pacillae?

I agree.

Cloria Povias?

4, state your
incicae
veraicet : ! your verdict ¢
EPK: Dorothy Cigcs?
Court ¢ innccence of tre
I agree.
cefercant cha w.th possessicr cf
COUPYT CLERK: Lorotkhy Teriuc:r
ceacly wearon; tec wit, ar ax, with the

TEMIUCY: I agree

it unlawtully against

Peger




EENTON: I agree.
COUPT CLERK: Lorraine
PURKE: I agree.
COURT CLERK: Carol Mckoy?
¥cROY: I agree.
CLERK: Sharon Smith?
agree.
LERK: Fhilomena Carlock
s9ree.
LERK: Noreen Fannon?
sgree.

James Cullie?

state
your vereict cr
innccence of tre
cefercant charginc him with ssessicr cf
te wit, an ax, with the

unlawrtully against

another, your finding

agree

Crf Gisaqgrees,

Dorothy Diggs?

of guilty, do

DIGGS: 1 agree.

COURT CLERK:

TENIUCH: I

COURT CLERK:

Corothy Teniuch?
agree,

Percy Benton?

BENTO!N ; I agree.

COURT CLERK:

Locraine Burke?

BURKE: agree,

I ag

CLERK:

ag

CLERK:

I

CULLIS:

COURT CLERK:

PACILLA: I

COURT CLEPK:

PCVIAS: I a

CCURT CLERK:

Carol Meckoy?
ree.

Sharon Smith?
ree,

Philomena Carle
agree.

Koreer Fannon?

Janice Padill
agree.

Gloria Povias?
gree.

Luz Mivera?




EPA: I agree.
another, your finding of guilty,

agree or cisagree, | THE COURT CLERK: S, on your findinc
Dorothy Diggs? | | of guilty with respect to the guilt or
1GGS: 1 agree. i innocence of the defendant in this count
COURT CLERK: Corothy Temiuch? | 5 *hargine him with unlawful possession of a

pon; to t, an ax, on vour finding of
TENIUCH: I agree. weapon wi * q

| G A + €O YyOU agree or disagres.
COURT CLERK: Percy Benton? ! i o ’ ¢

botreo
BENTOMN: I agree.

agres.
COURT CLERK: Lorraine Burke?

1 TF -OUPT CLERK; Corothy Tenjiuch?
BURKE: I agree,

1 S§. TEVFIUCH: I agree.
COURT CLERK: ¢ ]

1 1 COUPT CLERK: Percy Benton?
I agree.

3 « BEUTOM: agree.
CLERYF Sharon it

LEPK: Lorrai
agree,

CLERE: Carol

I agree.
oreer Fannon

COURT CLERK: Sharon
agree.

» I 2gree.
CLERK: James Cullis?

FT CLERK: Philorena Carlock
I agree,

CAFLOCK: I agree.
COURT CLERK: Janice Padill-

% COUPT CLER¥: Noreer Hanron?
PACILLA: I agree.

« PIEYOY: I agree.
CAURT CLEPK: Gloria Povlias? ’

OUET CLERK: is?
PCVIAS: I agree. COUF LE James Gull

. CULLIS: T agree.
CCURT CLERK:: Luz "ivera? .




THE

of guilt

innocence

chacging

veapon;

RIVEPA: 1 agree.

COURT CLERK: S, on your finding

with respect to the guilt or

of the defendant in this count

im with unlawful possession of a

it, an ax, on vour finding of

you agree or disagree.

agree.
CLERK: Corothy Teniuch?
CH: I agree,
CLERK: Percy Benton?
I agree.

CLEPK: Lorraine Burke

Philorena Carlock
I agree.
COUPT CLER¥: Noreer Hanron?
I agree.
CLEPK: James Cullis?

CULLIS: T agree.

COURT CLEPK: Janice Pacilla?

PACILLA: I agree.

COURT CLERK: Gloria Povias?

POVLAS I agree.

COURT CLERK: Luz Rivera?
ERA: [ agree.

i the attorneys co

iowing occurrec in the

hearing of

time factor

ror

timewise it 1 row much

I am goinc te try tc
frepared by tcrcrrow merning, Juéee.
con't know if I ar coinc tc be asle tc

in touch with tvo witresses that I glar

re

tre

cer

e




pCcLRine,

timewise

Frecarec

Janice Pacilla?
I agree,
CLERK: Gloria Povias?
POVLAS : I agree.
OURT CLERK: Luz River
I agree.
RT: il the attorneys
lease?

lowing occurree

& time factor,
itee® now, are
cutstarcding

ino, whic

the other

I am going te try te

by rerrow morning, Jucce.

con't know 1f I ar coingc tc be adle tc cers

in touch

Wwith tvo witresses that I plarne, .

to check that teniche,

I woulc say orobably some time

tomorcrov morning I shoulo be reacy.

time.

make

Hopefully late tomorrow morning or

DefFazio?

have no problenm

the tire he neecs.

any witn

1 for some

would suggest we do

objection,

e Jurore until e

Bovino,

further i LCnOrrow to prepare,

saying w going to start at eleven

The door is cpern fcr whatever time ycuo

neec.

that,

BEOVINO: Ckay.
CeFA”T0: Fine. Yio prokbler

Jedge.




check that teniche,
1c say orobably some time

tomorrow morning shoulo be reacy.
Hopefully late tomorrow morning or
e.
DeFazio?
@ ne problen
the me he neecs.
ANy witnesses unless
1 for some ason.
woulé suggest we do

objection,

e Jurors until

make it . 4 you neec
further me TCROCTOW to preparce,
saying we a2re coin¢ to start at elever,
The coor is cren fcr whatever time ycu
neec.

EOVINO: Ckay.

CeFA”T0: Fine. Yo probler

Jucce.

i
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(The hearing cresumed in the presence
and hearing of the Jury.)

THE CCURT: Ladies and gentlemen of
the Jury, as [ explained to you curing the
Jury selection process, there may be a

of this case, and thers will be
of the case based upon the
that was rendered.

I am going to excuse you now for
the day until tomorrow, but I will excuse
you until eleven o'clock tomorrow morning.
At which time you come right inte our
courtroor here you would, please.

the ladies and gentlemen
who celiberated and alsc the four Alternate
Jurors, please return here at esleven

morning.

to instruct you again.
It's importcn that you achere to my
instructiorns. Do not discuss this case
with anyone at this ghase, do not -=- [ kro
you ciscussec the case in your
celiberations, but we are going inte
ancther gart, a seccndé phase.

Picht now €O not ci1sScuss this case
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(The hearing resumed in the presence " ‘ F”S? : Y.Of

and hearing of the Jury SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JEpSEY
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s
the Jury, as I explained to you curing the WMED PP. DIV, woO.

THE CCURT: Ladies and gentlemen of

Jury selection process, there say be a STATE OF NEW JERSEY,

et t ¢ .
second part of this case, and there will be Complainant, TRANSCRIPT
or
PROCEEDINGS
VOLUNE 1x

& second part of the case based upon the

that was rendered., LEONARD STONE

am GOing to excuse you now for Defendant

until tomorrow, but I will excuse CcD &-‘
APPELLANE DiVISION
b L] '(D&Qoun(y Court Nouse

Place:
L eleven o'clock tomOLrow mOorning.
0EC B, 106 Jersey City, New Jersey

! come cright inte owur
X
, «:\h&u* s
courtroo you would, please.

all the ladies and gentlemen BEFORE:

May 20, 1986

wvho celiberated and also the four Alternate
Jurors, please return here at eleven
o'clock tororrow morming.

I am gecing to InStruct you again,

APPEARANCES:
It's importont that you achere to sy
EDWARD . DeFAZ1O0, ESQ.
instructiorns. Do not discuss this case For the State o; P’Jev y

L th - Jecsey

with anyone 2t this fphase, d0 not ~-= [ kro SALVATLRE BOVINO ESQ

the Defendant
you ciscussec the case in your

FILED

celiberations, but we are going inte APPELLATE ¢ N

another pacrt, a seccné phase. | Nov 28 1990 Winifred A. Handel, C
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APP. DIV, woO. Re. Bovine
71 A Mr. Defazio

STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
Complainant, ) TRANSCRIPY
or
PROCEEDINGS
VOoLUNE 1Xx
LEONARD STONE,

Defendant. ’ J
C'D
APRELLANE DiVISION laces ] ";cunty Court Bouse

J City, » resey
0EC B, 1908 ersey ity ew Jersey

May 20, 1986

s o ;) 00
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BEFORE:

CRARLES J.

APPEARANCES:

EDWARD . DeFAZ10, ESQ..
the State of New Jersey

BOVINO, ESQ..
the Defendant

Winifred A. Handel, C.°.
Hudson County Court Fc¢
Jersey City, New Jerse




(The hearing re

INREX presence of the Jury,

¥itneas Rirec: THE COURT: Good morning.

GEORGIA JANES: | MR, DeFA210: Good morning, your

BOVINO: Good morning,

COURT: It's my recollection from
Swing the papers that have been filed,
Bovino, you have two motions
outstanding, one addressed to Aggravating
Factor 1, if I may call it, and one to the
third or ¢ last aggravating facter
MR, IVINO: Judge, before I b
with that, I hink these ag9ravating
flClO’i n ave to !II;K{ be examin
light of h verdict and the Prosecuts
summation,
As I understand, I think it's
at 97 wN.J. maybe Moniuzi and even ¢t
that Mr. Defazio cited in the beginn
the case, State v. Hasmond maybe ---
MR. DeFPAZ210: State v. Mogzs.
MR. BEOVINO: Mot that, The one
the defense has a right to a hearine.

Spetwogd.




(The hearing resumed out of the
presence of the Jury.)
THEE COURT: Good morning.

MR. DePA210: Good morning, your

MR, BOVINO: Good morning,

THE COURT: It's my recollection from
fevieving the papers that have been filed,
Mr. Bovino, you have two motions
cutstanding, one addressed to Aggravating
Pactor 1, if 1 may call it, and one to the
third or the last ag9ravating factors.

BOVINO: Judge before I bdec:
hink these aggravating
now have to really be examine
light the verdict and the Prosecut
summation.

As I understand, I think it's ERise
at 97 n.3.., maybe Moniuzi and even tire
that Mr. DeFazio cited in the beginni-
the case, State v. Hasmond maybe =--

MR. DeFAZIO: State y. Mogzs.

MR. BOVINO: Neot that, The one
the defense has a right to a hearinc.

Spetwogd.

MR. DeFAZIO: gSpatwead. I'm sorry,

MR. BOVINO: That I am entitled to

factors the State would tely on

each of the aggravating

cated yesterday after
the State's

fted Their opening an

sane. They had alleged

during the course

== Mr, Defazio then
16 yesterday, to & murd
because f something
now or could get from
nuances - case, that there had te
change in ¢t lationships of the
Somebody else was coming in to
the house perhaps.
I asked the Court to charge
ughter and the Court ruled not
Summation, but on my arguments of the
before, and again, I guess, at this ¢t
am stuck with the verdict. Whether cth

verdicts are consistent or not, I cues

a

°

t




T

DeFAZ10: Spatuead. I'm sorry.
MR. BOVINO: That I am entitled to
know what factors the State would tely on
in establishing each of the a99ravating
factors.
indicated yesterday after
felt that the State's
shifted. Their opening and
the same. They had alleged

And murder during the course of

DeFazio then
S$aid yesterday, to a mure
“® Decause of something ¢
know or could get from ¢
nuances Case, that there had
hange in the relationships of the part:
Somebody else was coming in tOo take
the house perhaps.

I asked the Court teo chacrge
manslaughter and the Court ruled not or
Summation, but on my arguments of the
before, and again, I guess, at this ti~»
am stuck with the verdict. Whether the

verdicts are consistent or not, I cues

—

|

S
that would be fevieved by SOome other
futhority at some time,

When we come to the .qqr.vn!lnq facte
Row of the murder to escape detection,
there is no factors, there s N0 evidence
that th can point to o Sa&ay that
this | Aqqravntan factor,
he basis or the Ehrust of their
yesterday was that ERIS was & murder
& rage of some sort, a
“+ 4nd that the murder vas,
Spontanecus in Rature, that
attack by M. Stone for
reason there Was, and it was
of falling out.
factors to Point to ¢h
I gquess, it's Mogzrse and Kl
Cited §in 820zs., :nn;u(; Perhaps, that
there's 9 be Something more than
the average, Ordinary murder,
I think if the State's thesis is n
ROt really the robbery, but the attack of
fage because of some falling out or
argument, I think the State can'e Point

any factors. There is no factors to




Prove -~ that they can rely on to Prove

that would be reviewed by some other this ag9ravating factor,

duthority at some time. For that fe®ason, I woulq ask that

When we come to the &S9ravating face factor be dismisse

Row of the murder to escape Getection, You are 8ddressing,

there | actors, ere s no evidence have |t Clear, as 1 See |in fteviewing the
that ¢ t € can point to £0 say that Papers -~ there's Chree alleged Ag9ravating

factors, One, the Rucrder was Qutrageocus or
thrust of the vantonly vile, horeible, inhuman, that

his was a involved torture, depravity ot mind or an

Some sort 1 Ag9ravated Pattery to the victim, We'll
call that Aumber one.
Number two, the offense was committed
While the defendant Was engaged in the
CON.II‘IOF of or l!'.lp! Lo commit a

e sort of falling out robbery and, Rumber three, the murder was

no factors to peinmt ¢ cCommitted for the Purpose of escaping

juess, it's Bogze and » detcctxon, 4pPpprehension, trial, Punishmer:

« Boazuzi Pecthaps, tha Or confinement for another offe

be so ething more 3o committed By the defendant Or another.

erage, °fdinary murder. You are commenting now =«

I think if the State's thesis is » | MR. BOVINO: I am directing now to

not really the tobbery, but the attack of the third, to escape detection or

fage because of Some !A!lxng out or Prosecution,

adrgument., I think the State can't point There is no factor the State can ..

any factors. There is neo factors to




on to say this is what happened,
Prove -~ that they can tely on to Prove

other cases, as in Hgooze. Mentuzi.
this ag9ravating factor.

sure if it's MopEuxi either.
For that Feason, I would Lak that MR. DePAZIO: Well, Judge, 1
factor be dismissed, differ with Mr. Bovino. This
THE CouRr?: You are Gddressing, so we is very similar to Stats.
have it clear, as 1 See |in feviewing the

Papers ~- there's three dllieged fg9ravating 48 MNr, Bovino said, a
factors, One, the Burder was Sutrageocus or been rendered. Within that

vantonly vile, horrible. inhuman, that s Jury found the defendant

involved torture, depravity of Rind or an obbery period. As in Bogzs.,
Aggravated Pattery to the victim, We'll case where the victim and the
call that nus one.

defendant k yne anoth
Number two, the offense was committed

Booze they were neighbo
while the Cefendant was engaged in the

tate maintai
commission of or Attempt to commit a

verdice, | ould well
robbery and, number three, the murder was i -

province of this Jury
committed for the Purpose of escaping since there was this relationship betweer
detection, 4PPrehension, trial, Punishmer: the parties, that the defendant killec
Or confinement for Another offense NeNilles oo that Be wenld mot S atiaisas
committed by the defendant or another. or that there would not be some sort of
You are commenting now ~== That's

tever.
report to the police or wha

MR. BOVINO:

INO I am dxrcclan now to for this Jury to decide.
the third, to escape detection or 5. sousae I think in Mgezrs, Jucae,
Prosecution, there was a clearly established burglar
There is no factor the State can ¢




verdic
provi
since

the pa
McMill

or that
report
for thi

MR,

there was

his is what happened, 4% in the

&8 in HNooze. Bontuzi. I'm not

BoDEuxcd either.
eFAZIO: Well, Judge, 1
differ with Mr. Bovine. T™i

se 8 very similar to Stats.

N, Bovino said, »
red. Within that
ind the defendant
ieod. As in HogZzim.
ctim and the

and, in fack,

© determine that
relationship betwee
defendant killec
hat he woulad not be acrrestec
would not be some sort of
police or whatever. hat'
to decide,
INO: I think in Mo@org. Juce

clearly established burglar

ce

tobbery at some
evidence in thi
State relying o
and his thesis

was an incident
for rtobbery., bu
telationship, a
relationship, ¢t

time.

The origi
an armed robber
during that rob
concurrent
from Hooze.

As Noozs

be something
nothing here th
establish that.
MR, DePAZ
State _v._Mogze
case, my readin
I was checking

In fact,

prior time which is not

8 case, and certainly in the

n the Prosecutor's summation
n his » mation, that this
that happened not really

because of some
severance of that

4t the acts are concurrcent

nal thesis was that (it was
Yy and a murder committed
bery. Again, it would be

ime. S0, I think it differ

every mere fact
ient to trigger the
ravating factor.
than that, and there

the State can rely

I disagree, Judge,
is right on point with
g of it period. That's .
into there.

it's eerily similar tc




robbery at some prior

evidence in this case, and certainly in

State relying on the

and his thesis in his

was an incident that
for robbery, but be

telationship, a sev

time which is not

Prosecutor's summation

summation, that ¢t
happened not reall

e of some

rance of that

the

his

y

current
relationship, that the acts are concu

time.

The original thesis was that it was

an armed crobbery and
during that robbery.
concurrent in time,

from Nogzs.

As Ngozs sa

4 murder committed

Again, it would be

So, I think it 41

every mere fact

death is not sufficient to trigger the

factor of this aggravating factor.

be something more than that, and there

nothing here that the State can rely o

establish that,

MR. DeFAZ10:

I disagree, Judge,.

State v. Mopore is right on point with

case, my reading of
I was checking into

In fact, it's

it period. That's
there.

eerily similar tc

facts in this case. This is a question now
for the Jury to determine based on their
verdice,

If they didn'e find a ftobbery ~~
let's make Something else clear since we
&te making a record here. & 4 they didn'e
find » robbery, then we would be in a
Completely different Situation, This
constant reference to By sumsmation and
Erying to make it seem that the State was
reneging on a fobbery theory is error, it's
& misconception, and it's something that is
confusing the issue here,

The Jury obviously was impressed
enough with the facts to find e, Stone
guilty of robbery beyond a ¢ sonable
doubt, As Mc. Bovino said, he's stuck w,
that,

I think Hogze is right on point,
Judge, and I think it's a matter for the
Jury to decide.

THE COURT: Anything else, WNr.

Bovino?
MR. BOVINO: Not on that issue.

THEE COURT: I think the record -




reflect the ase that Counsel was referring |
facts in this case,. This is a qguestion now

!
|
|
|

to is State.of New Jersey_ v._Jas «.Lxalg.
for the Jury to determine based on their

Adasa_and Daxid _Bostigk, which was approved
erdice.
o for publication on November 8, 1985,

e Ny e — NG The defendant's motion I8 addressed

let's make somethin else clear since we
. to Ag9ravating Pactor No. 3. It's noted

&re making a record here. If they didn't¢ "

that the Jury found the defendant gquilty of
find robbery, then we vould be in a

Rurder under the first count and also found
completely different Situation, This

the defendant guilty of robbery under the
constant refecrence to Ry sumsmation and

third count; however, found the defendant
Erying to make it seenm that the State was

ROt guilty of felony murder as charged in
reneging on a tobbery theory i» error, it'ps

the se ond count,
& misconception, and it's Something that is

Judge Newman in BoQzs stated,
confusing the issue here.
Order to dismiss &N ag9ravating factor
The Jury obviously was inpresses
before trial, the defendant must
enough with the facts to find Mr. Stone
demonstrate that the evidence is clearly
Uilty of robber beyond a reasonable
’ : 4 v " lacking to support it The aggravating
t. A Re. . P 3 -
.- ' l ety e .- factors shall only be dismissed in the
that, ) 4
discretion of the Court and only on he
I think Mgors is right on point, .
Clearest and plainest ground, citing
Judge, and I think it's a matter for ¢ g
State_v. McCrazy, 97 N.J. 132, 140 to 145
Jury to decide.
(1984) .
THE COURT: Anything else, Mr.
This is an application made after
Bovino?
trial. It appears clear to this Court that
MR. BOVINO: Not on that jssue.
the Jury may reasonably find from the

THEE COURT: I think the record T




evidence the third aggravating factor

teflect the case that Counsel vas refercing
therefore, I'1]l deny the motion as to the

to is State of New Jezsey_ y._Ja 28, Czalg.
third aggravating factor.

Adama_and Daxid Bostick., which was approved |

MR, BOVINO: As to the first factor,

for publication on November 8, 1985,
Judge, the wantonly vile, horrible, inhuman

The defendant's motion I8 addrensed
in that it involved torture, depravity of

to Aggravating Pactor Weo. 3. It's noted
mind or aggravated assault of the victim,

that the Jury found the defendant guilty of
would ask that be stricken.

Burder under the first count and also found
There | no evidence here that the

fendant guilty of robbery under the
State ¢ ¥ Show torture prior to the

eunt; however, found the defendant
death of victim, Mr. McHillen,. Mo

ity of felony murder as charged |in
evidence to show depravity of mind.

ond count,
I would rely upon the vording of

Newman in BoQZis stated,
State v. Mooze, State. _¥. MOoDEuZi, S58L8.v.

dismiss an aggravating factor
9 Bass ac 189 w.J. Super. 445, Sodlrey _x.

before tr¢ + the defendant must 7
$802g94a, 446 U, 5. 420, 100 Supreme Cout

demonstrate that the evidence
pPage 1759, Those words are very hard t¢

lacking to support it, The aggravating
define and describe.

factors shall only be dismissed
There certainly is no evidence

discretion of the Court and only on ¢
torture, no evidence of depravity of mi

Clearest and plainest ground,"* citing
and all we have is the assault which ca

SLAL‘_x._H;;g“x, 97 ¥.J. 132, 140 to 14%
the death.

(1984) .
The Doctor testified that death w:

This is an a lication ad t
PP aade atter not instantaneous. The person lived for

trial, It appears clear to this Court that
Some period of time because of the

the Jury may reasonably find from the




i1
evidence the third fggravating factor and,
therefore, 1'1l]1 deny the motion as to the
third aggravating factor.

MR, BOVINO: As to the first factor,
Judge, the wantonly vile, horrible, inhuman
in that it involved torture., depravity of
mind or aggravated assault of the victinm,
would ask that be stricken.

There is no evidence here that the
State can rely to show torture Prior to the
death of the victim, Mr, McHillen. Mo
evidence to show depravity of mind.

I would rely upen the wording of
State 3. _Mogze. State_x. _Bontuzi. State .
Bass at 189 w.J. Super. 445, Sodlzay. _x.
Seazglia, 446 U, S. 420, 100 Supreme Cou
page 1758, Those words are very hard ¢
define and describe.

There certainly is no evidence of
torture, no evidence of depravity of mi
and all we have is the assault which Causes
the death,

The Doctor testified that death was
not instantaneous. The pecrson lived for

Some period of time because of the

aspiration of blood, but the period of time
can't be determined,
There's nothing to indicate whether
Or not the person was or was nRot conscious
from the time the first vound was suffered
Or inflicted until the Person died, and any
Of those wounds could have inflicted or
€ould have been inflicted with such force
a8 to render the person unconscious.
I don'x think that they really
finition of vantonly vile unless
were to say all murdecrs were
Outrageous or whatever
tute.

gi0?

Yyour Honor,
again v t 1% & jury
question,. They 1 to determine
based on the evidence
that has been admicted those items wh:
have been admitted into evidence, the
Photographs from the autopsy -~ they wil!

have to determine whether this is a case

where there was an aggravated battery o¢

aggravated assault, if you will, or torr.




on the victim which evidences depravity of
Aspiration of blood, but the Periocd of time

can't be determined. Clearly, Judge, this
There's nothing to indicate whether It's an issue of fact. It's
Or not the person VAR or was not conscious the Jury to determine.
from the time the first wound was suffered I think that the cases, Monturgi., for

|
iicted until the person died, and any |

example, says that the statutory language
those wounds could have inflicted or
should be given its ordinary meaning,
been inf} t .
- flicted with such force absent specific intent to the contrary
th . - 1
he person unconscious. The attack upon Mr., McMillen could
I don' 'in |
eA"t think that they reslly reasonably be viewed by this Jury as one
definition £
inition of wantonly vile unless that fits the criteria as presented in the
were to say all murders were
statute,
Vile or outrageocus ot wvhatever Certainly we know from the test
A th . L
i ¢ Statute of the Medica Examiner that death wa
Mr. Defazio? 5 ear
v s instantaneocus. She made it guite cles
Well, your Weonor once

that he lived for some period of ¢ti

because of this aspiration of blood,
Ques n. They i ve to determine fact, such an aspiration of blooé ¢t
based on ¢t} testimony and the evidence vent into the lungs and filled the
that has been admicted ~~ those items whi besides the number of wounds to the
have been admitted into evidence, the and head of the victim, and their obv:
Photographs from the dutopsy ~~ they will ferocity. We also have that indicia -
have to determine whether this is a case the victim was being choked with the
where there was an Aggravated battery o¢ of the ax during this ordeal.
aggravated assault, {if You will, or tort.re
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the victim which evidences depravity of

Clearly, Judge, this is an issue.
issue of fact. It's an issue for
determine.
think that the cases, Mopgtuzi. for
ple, says that the statutory language
1d be given its ordinary meaning.
nt cific intent te the contrary.
McMillen could
onably vieved by this Jury as one

£its the criteria as presented in the

ute.

we know from the test:
ical Examiner that death was
She made it guite clea

he liv or some period of time

because ' aspiration of bloed,

fact, such an aspiration of blooé th

vent into the lungs and filled the lur

besides the number of wounds to the £

and

ferocity. We also have that indicia

the

of

head of the victim, and their obv:

victim was being choked with the

the ax during this ordeal.
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Frankly, Judge, 1 think that based on
wvhat's been |

Presented, a reasonadle Jury

eXistence in this Case,

THE COURT: Anyehing else, MNr,

could find that A9g9ravating factor to be xn’

|

Bovine? ;
MR. BOVINO: o, Judge.

THE COURT: This is a motion by

ounsel for the defendant to dismiss the

As indicated by the Attorney for the

defendant, such an allegation in the

i

firse ag9grav ng factor. !
|

|

|

|

|

&99ravating factors does ROt mean that
there is an automatic &gg9ravating factor

However, there was evidence in ¢
Case where the Jury may feasonably finc
elements of that factor, and as just
indicated Previously, an Aggravating fa
Shall only be dismissed in the discret
of the Court and only on the Clearest
Plainest ground.

Based upon the evidence that was
Presented during the Course of the triai,
will deny the motion to dismiss and,

however, 1 will be instructing the Jur




Frankly, Judge, I think that baged
what's been Presented, a feasonable Jury
could find that fggravating factor to be

existence in this Case.

TRE COURT:

Anything else,

Nr.

MR. BOVINO: wo, Judge.

THE COURT: This is » Rotien by

for

the

defendant

ing

factor.

to disminn

the

ed by

the attorney for

endant, such an allegation in the

ravating

factors

does

not

that

fe 1s an automatic Sg9ravating factor

However, there Was evidence in
Case where the Jury may feasonably ¢
elements of that factor, and a8 just
indicated Previously, an Aggravating
Shall only be Cismissed in the discret;
of the Court and only on the clearest ar
Plainest ground.

Based upon the evidence that was
Presented during the course of the tria;.

will deny the motion to dismiss and,

however, I wil) be instructing the Jur

in

with regard to that factor or that
aggravating factor insofar as what
be shown by the State,

Anything else at this time?

MR, BOVINO: Judge, 1| assume those

would be the only two factors the State
wvould cely on, since the felony murder was
verdict of not guilty. That factor would

now be out.

FR. DefAz

No.

THE COURT: Me Defazio?

FR. DeFA210:

all. The State is

That's not correct at

going to rely on the

three aggravating factors that they notic
to the defendant, including the robbery.

MR. BOVINO: That's not what the
said, Judge. The Jury said it was not a
murder committed during the course -~
murder during the commission of a tobbery
48 contained in the statute.

They said it was a purposeful murcder,
not guilty as to the murder committed
during the robbery and a separate robbery
which, T would assume, based upen the

State's argument, would precede by some




with regard to that factor or that

aggravating factor insofar as what has

be shown by the State.
Anything e a4t this time?
Judge, 1 a
vo factors the State
@ the felony murder

uiley. That factor we

Neo.
COURT: ir. Defazio?
DeFAZ10: That's not correct a
State | going to rely on the
three aggravating actors that they noti
the defendant, in uding the robbery

MR. BOVINO: That's not what the J

id, Judge. The Jury said it was not a
murder committed during the course
murder during the commission of a robbery
a8 contained in the statute.

They said it was a purposeful murcer,
not guilty as to the murder committed
during the robbery and a separate robbery
which, T would assume, based upon the

State's argument, would precede by some

period of time, however minimal or

lengthy == it would seem toO me that the
verdicts have already indicated that this
A8 not a robbery and a murder committed at
the same time during the commission of the
tobbery.

MR. DeFPAZ10: Judge, I don't know
what this Jury thought,

MR, BOVINO: We're stuck with the
verdict, Judge. That's a reasonable
interpretation of the verdice. Not guilty
of felony murder.

MR, Der 01 That's an
interpretation of the verdict, All cigh
Ke don't know what this Jury was thinkir
and because wve don't know for sure what
they were thinking, once again, this i
question for them to decide.

Maybe this Jury thought that sinc
they found a purposeful and knowing mu
then it wasn't necessary for them to ther
find a felony murder. I don't know,

don't know how sophisticated they are, tut

that's an explanation, too. That once trey

found the purposeful and knowing murcer,

¥




period of time, however minimal or

lengthy == it would gseem t0O me that the
verdicts have already indicated that this
i% not a robbery and a murder committed at
the same time during the commission of the
robbery.

MR,

MR, / C " sStuck with
verdict, J . T reasonable
interpretat r ; dice. Not guilrty
of felony

MR,
interpretation o he dicet.

Ke don't know J Ury was thinkin
and because n‘t know for sure what
Ch!y vere th ing, ence again, this
question for em to decide.

Maybe 118 Jury thought that sin
they found a purposeful and knowing murc
then it wasn't necessary for them to th
find a felony murder. I don't know,
don't know how sophisticated they are,
that's an explanation, too. That once

found the purposeful and knowing murcer

time
aggra
commi
offen
and s

fligh
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hey figured they didn't have to find

lony murder, but they did find a

JURT @ A second degree robbery.

FPAZ10: Second degree robbery.

VINO: Judge, that's

n infer & lot of things

ntecrpret their verdict,
one of not guilty.
didn't vote on it.
as to that count.
elements have not
robbery during the

)t proven. That
ould never be brought

jeopardy. They

10 murder at

contained in the

vati th murder must be

tted \ the commission of the
se - ying offense of robber
o fo 80 on or the immediate
t thereafter

That's how you chargecé them. You
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that they figured they didn't have to find

the felony murder, but they did find a

robbery.

J
can
b}

v

time r ty
aggravating L 3
committe J the

offense ! lyin

second degree robbery.
Second degree robbery.
udge, that's
infer a2 lot of things
terpret their verdice,
one of not guilty.
didn't vote onm it.
8 to that count.
lements have not been
obbery during the

not proven,. That
could never be brought
t's jeoparéy. The

ided no murder

a8 contained in the

that murder must be
commission of the

g offense of robber

and so forth S0 on or the immediate

flight thereafter.

That's how you

chargec them. You

asked for a separate verdict on that count,

It wasn't a verdict of if you find Count 1,

go toe Count 2. t was Count 1, Count

Count 3, Count 4 ~~ Count 4, and they

not guilty. They didn't say we didn't

18

2,

said

deliberate. They said not guilty. The

elements have not been proven.

MR. DeFAZ10: I don't think my

fon is any more speculative than

ino's explanation,

BOVINO: Except the Prosecu
speculat and at this point I have
strength ) yerdict to sustain my
position that the verdict is one of
gquilty. The elements were not proven
the State beyond a reasonable doubt,

not speculating. That is
face. That is their verdict. Cannot
impeached or attacked through some
speculation as to what they may have
thought.

They didn't come back to ask fe¢

tor is

the

clarification. They entered a verdic:

as the verdict on the third count anc

first count. I'm stuck with those




verdicts, as I said, the State has rece d
asked for a separate verdict on that count. . e

It was a4 verdict of (f you find Count | their verdict of not guilty, and that's the
I i,

f the case.
go to Count 2. It vas Count 1, Count 2, e ¢

MR, DeFAZIO: I think it's » ur
Count 3, Count 4 ~~ Count 4, and they said ) y

uestion, Judge. It's a uestion of fact.
not guilty. They didn't say we didn't 9 . 9 9

That's really uvitimately what we are
deliberate. They said not guilty, The

talking about. It's a question of fact.
elements have not been proven.
R DePAl 4 th X THE COURT: What about Mr., Bovino's
. . 10: I on't in ny

Argument that the Jury, when they found the
explanation is any more speculative than

defend not uilte o felon murder and,
Mr. Bovino's explanation. - r e y .

th - aying, well, th murder
MR. BOVINO: Except the Prosecutor is T Vete sy *

. ke Lace at the time of the
speculating, and at this point I have the P
the robbery.
stren h o verdict to sustain my
Judge,
posit n r the verdict is one of
tre that that is
gui Y. The elements were not proven
aggravating fac
the State beyond a reasonable doubt.
y
I am not speculating. That is
indictment alleges that on
fact. That is their verdict,. Cannot

Octobe 1985, the same day that tt?
impeached or attacked through some !

| murder k place, that the robbery
speculation as to what they may have |

| place, the fact that the Jury ha
thought.

” that this robber and a urposeful an
They didn't come back to ask fcr ¥ P P

knowin murd took ace so time or
clarification, They entered a verdic: i o i el e

ate, b ] h ni (8,
as the verdict on the third count anc d . obvicusly is £he ssrning Newvy

seem to indicate that this a ravatirnno
first count. I'm stuck with those 99

—J_r

)
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verdicts, as I said, the State has received

their verdict of not guilty, and that's the
lav of the case.

MR. DeFA210: I think it's a jury
question, Judge. It's a question of ¢
That's really ultimately what we are

t's a2 question of fact
What about Mr. Bovino's
Jury, when they found the
guilty of felony murder and,
fact, they were saying, well, the murder
not take place at the time of the
e robbery.
10: Judge,
sure that that
his aggravating
Jury.
he indictment alle
October 1, 1985, the same
murder took place, that the robbery toox
place, and the fact that the Jury has ¢

that this robbery and a purposeful ang

teat |

knowing murder took place some time o
date, obviously in the morning houcs, w

seem to indicate that this aggravatincs

20
factor could be found By them based on the

|
facts presented. |

I don't see the face that they came

back with a Juilty «« with a verdict of not;

guillty on the felony murder Precludes this
Submission on this f99ravating factor.

I think jt's » question of face. I |
don't know ~- Feally don't know what tlee
to say about ¢ 4% far as their reasons for
the verdict and *hat they were thinking.
don't know,

TRE COURT:; Anything else, Mr.
Bovino?

MR, BOVINO: No, Judge.

THE COURT: We'll take a recess
before I decide this motion,

MR. BOVINO: Judge, can 1 also
inguire if the Court 4g going to have a
charge conference as to the supplemental
instructions?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. BOVINO: Can we have that before
ve begin the next st e of the Proceedings?

THE COURT: Certainly. I will give

Preliminary instructions to the Jury, anc




factor could be found by thes based on the
facts presented.

I don't see the fact that they came
back with a guilty ~« with & verdict of not
Suilty on the felony murder Precludes this
Submission on this 499ravating factor.

I think jt's » question of face.
con't know ~- 1 freally don't know what else
to say about it 4% far as their feasons for
the verdict and vhat they were thinking.
don't know,

THE COURT: Anything else, mr.
Bovineo?

MR. BOVINO: No, Judge.

THE CoOuURT: We'll take a recess
before I decide this motion.

MR. BOVINO: Judge, can 1 also
inguire if the Court 1% going to have a
charge conference as to the supplemental
instructions?

TEE COURT: Yes,

MR. BOVINO: Can we have that before

ve begin the Next stage of the Proceedings?

THE COURT: Cottninly. I will give

Preliminary instructions to the Jury, anc

and then after evidence is presented and

you gentlemen have rendered your
summations, I will give a final
instruction,.
MR, BOVINO: Thank you, Judge.
(The hearing « ssed and then

resumed, out of the presence of the Jury.

THE COURT: Anything further from
either attorney?

MR, DeFAZ10: No, your Honeor.

MR, BOVINO: No.

THE COURT: All right, This is a
motion by the attorney for the defendant to
dismiss the second aggravating factor

alleging the offense was committed while

the defendant was engaged in the commission
of or an attempt to commit a robbery.

It is noted that the Jury rendereoc a
verdict of guilty on the first count
charging murcer, either a purposeful anc
knowing murder, rendered a verdict of not
guilty as to the second count charging
felony murder, a verdict of guilty on thre

third count charging robbery in the seccned

degree, and also finding the defendant




and then after evidence is presented and

you gentlemen have rendered your

summations, I will give a final
instruction.

MR, BOVINO: Thank you, Judge.

(The hearing recessed and then
resumed, out of the presence of the Jury.

Anything further from
either attorney?

MR, DefAZ10: No, your Honer.

MR, BOVINO: Neo.

THE COURT: All right, T 2
motion by the attorney for the defendant
dismiss the second aggravating factor
alleging the offense was committed while
the defendant was engaged in the commission
of or an attempt to commit a tobbery.

It is noted that the Jury renderec a
verdict of guilty on the first counmt
charging murcer, either a pucrposeful anc
knowing murder, rendered a verdict of not
guilty as to the second count charging
felony murder, a verdict of guilty on the
third count charging robbery in the sececnc

degree, and also finding the defendant

guilty on the fourth and fifth counts
possession of a weapon, the ax.

In State x. Mogze, State_of Naw.
Jerssy N..Jlamas _Mogorie.. ~A8la: Superior
Court o J Jersey, Law Division, EBssex
County, ud Newvman held that “"the alleged
robb y o wthorne and the burglary of
his n are clearly other offenses

d on the day of the surder.
hey may be used to support
ctor 2C:11-dctl)t),
this Court const
nguage to include th
may have bDeen
during the commis
tself."*
sted tha the statute
irc aggravating factor
n this case.
lo appear and I so find
the secon gravating factor is inc
within the nird aggravating factor,
fairness to the defendant, the seceond
aggravating factor should be dismisses,

accordingly, the motion is granted and




guilty on the fourth and fifth counts
possession of a weapon, the ax.
In State. 3. MBogze, State._of Naw.

dezsey v. James BooLe. gt.. )., Superior

Court of Jersey, Law Division, Essex

County, J e Newman held that “the eged

robbery o Avthorne and the burglary of
his apar t re clearly other offenses
which oc r on the day of the msurder.
Therefore, b may be used to support
Aggrav i ! tor 2C:ll-3ctd){
words, this Court constr
se language to include th
€S that may have been
to or during the comm
act itselt."*
the statute resf
aggravating factor alleg
in this case.
appear, and I so find,
gravating factor is incl
within the hird aggravating factor, and
fairness to he defendant, the second
aggravating factor should be dismissec,

accordingly, the motion is granted anc

second factor is
Are we rea

gentlemen?

MR, BOVINO:

Proceed at this
that were suppos
o'clock, I have
THE COURT:
we have an infor
instruction now,

Prtoceed.

dismissed,

dy to proceed otherwise,

not ready to
two witnesses
®d to be here at eleven
At sSeen them yet.

Well, then, say I suggest
mal conference as to the

80 that we'll be able to

ing recessed and then

resumed, out

call from

THE COURT:

MR,

THE COURT:
reflect that we
conference this
proposed charge
commencement of

I have als
2 copy of or the

possible verdict

the presence of the
Mr. Bovinoe re
vestigator, Judge.

All right, (Pause)

Thank you, Judge.

have had an informal
morning with regaréd ¢
by the Court at the
the penalty proceedin
© submitted to Counse
original of the pror

sheet to be submitto




second factor is dismissed,
believe we have copies made. Do we
Are ve ready to proceed othervise,
Give it to the attorneys,
gentlemen
we went over the proposed
MR, BOVINO: Judge, I'm not ready to
Ourt at the closing of the
Proceed at this time. I have two witnesses
dings.
that were supposed to be here at eleven
any objection thereto,
o'clock. I haven't seen thes yet.
requests?
THRE COURTY: Well, then, may I suggest
Judge, just as to
ve have an informal conference as to the
the verdict » page
instruction now, so that we'll be abl

proceed,
(The hear rece ed and then
resumed, t o the presence of the J
Mr. Bovino re

vestigator, Judge.
does Aggra
THE COURT: All right., (Pause
igh any one or more
BOVINO: Thank you, Judge.
tors,. and does Aggravatin
OURT: Centlemen, let the
gh any one or more
we have had an informal
ting factors.
ence his morning with regaréd ¢
The bottom sheet is aggravating
ed charge by the Court at the
| factors and with all the mitigating
cCemen of the penalty proceedin
factors. That seems to me that coulo te
have also submitted to Counse. '
{ inconsistent verdict, They could vote -
2 copy of o the original of the pror: ]
t on the first two, and then on the thir

Possible verdict sheet to be submitte




question they could vote yes,

It seems -~ je'g unclear to me the

lieve we have copies made. Do we
way It wvas explained to me in the charge

Give it to the Attorneys,
conference, and the charge essentially will

18c we wvent over the proposed
be made clear to the Jury, but the form is

the Court at the closing of the
disturbing to me, Judge. I'm not sure if

oceedings. is clear.

here any objection
. Yy J DeFAZ10: Judge, I think that

Any regues 1
S LOWs the statute, and perhaps the

3
Judge, sn't the model of clacity. Tha

the verdict '
i £ your Honor's faule.

these questions have to be
Yes.
they ar on page 3 in

Page 3 of the verd:

the bottom portion of the

does Aggravatir

t 1 3 igh 1y ne or more
Factor Utwelig e BOVINO:

. ing ct . vd 4 s A ravatirc a
mitigating factors,. an oe 99 THE COURT: Wel it's clear there

2 t h any one or more i
Factor 2 outweig Y & conflict between N.J.S.A. 2C:11~3(c) (3

mitigating factors. | and N,.J.S.A, 2C:11~-3(ec)(3)(a).

The bottom sheet is aggravating [ 2C:11~-3¢(e)(3) provides as follows:

factors and with all the mitigating The Jury, or if there is no jury, the Court

h oule te
factors. That seems to me that ¢ shall return a special verdict setting

A rerdi . The could vote -
inconsistent ver ct y coul forth in writing the existence or

on the first two, and then on the thir




question they could vote yes.
It seems ~« jp'g unclear to me the
t was explained to me in the charge
conference, and the charge essentially will
be made clear to the Jury, but the form is

distur e, Judge. I'm not sure

Judge, I think that the
tute, anaé Perhape the
the model of Claciey. That
t your Homor's faule.
hese guestions h

they are on page 3 in order

PPropriate law that's

Judge.
« At's clear there
& conflict between N.J.S.A, 2C:11-31c)t2)
and N.J.S.A. 2C:11~-3(c)(3) (a).
2C:11-3(e) () Provides as follows:
The Jury, or if there is no Jury, the Court
shall return a special verdict setting

forth in writing he existence or

nonexistence of each of the aggravating or
mitigating factors set forth in paragraphs
four and five of the subsection. If any
aggravating factor is found to exist, the
verdict shall also state whether it
Outweighs beyond a reasonable doubdt
Oor more mitigating factors.

l1-3(c)(3)(a) provides if the Jury

rt finds that any aggravatomg
factor exists and that all of the
f9g9ravating factors outweigh beyond a
reasonabl doubt all of the mitigating
factors, he Cour shall sentence the
defendant to deat

Ght say that the form which was
used and 8 being used by the Court i
substantially the same form as the fornm
suggested in the Judge's bench manual,
the Court was aware of the fact that th
vas a conflict in the ~~ apparent confl
in the statutes.

The Court is also aware of the fac

that there is a proposed amendment of ¢
statute, Bill S~16f0, which, according

newspaper article in the Star Ledger, ¢

|
|




nonexistence of e
mitigating factor
four and five of
aggravating facto
verdict »
Outweighs beyond

Oor more mitigatin

exists and
aggravating facto
reasonable doubt
factors, th
defendant

I mig
used and is being
substantially the
suggested in the
the Court was awva
vas a conflict in
in the statutes.

The Court i
that there is a p
Statute, Bill S§~1

newspaper article

ach of the aggravating or
8 set forth in paragraphs
the subsection. If any
£ is found to exist, the
© state whether |
& reasonable doubt any one
g factors.
) provides (it
that any aggravatomg
that all of the
8 outweigh beyond a
1 of the mitigating

1l sentence the

the form which was
used by the Court is
same form as the fornm
Judge's bench manual, anc
re of the fact that there

the -- apparent conflict

8 also avare of the fac:

roposed amendment of tre

680, which, according to @

in the ftar Ledger, on

May 6, 1986,

Was passed by the Senate by 34

Vote, and was being submitted to tne

Assembly.

I had my Lav Secretary call the Clerk

of the Assenmbly yesterday aftecrnoon after

the verdict was rendered in this case to

Ssee whether

ROt that bill wvas approved

DY the Assembly and signed by the Governor.

Cary was advised telephonically

in committee

this time

&t reason, 1 did not amend

At proposed amendment is not
present time
tlse, gentlemen?

N J

No, Judge.
No, your Honor,
I understand, Mr.

iltnesses here at one~thirty?

I hope so, Judge.

THE COURT: All cight. We'll recess

until one-thirty,

(The hearing recesseé for lunch

then resumed,

Jury.)

out of the presence of the




May 6, 1986, was passed by the Senate by )a!
|
to 3 vote, and was being submitted to the
Assenably.
I had my Lawv Secretary call the Clerk
mbly yesterday afternoon after
was rendered in this case to
not that bill was approved
and signed by the Governor.

advised telephonically

il in committee in the

did not amend
amendment
ime.

gentlemen?

your Honor.
I understand, Mr. Bos
Witnesses here at one~thi
INO: I hope so, Judge.
RT: All right, We'll re

one-thirty.

(The hearing recesseé for lunch 2

then resumeé, out of the presence of the

Jury.)

THE COURT: Are we ready to proce

gentlemen?

MR, BOVINO: Yes and no, Judge.

ed,

have one witness here. I anticipated two

Other witnesses.
I was unable to get in touch with
lunchtime. It's my understandi
to lunch that they were on t
way here, and they would be here by
one-thirty.

My preference is not to open at
time and put on one Witness, and then
the Jury in recess until later on this
afternoon, I would ask your Honor to
me another maybe fifteen minutes to
half hour to see if I can make contacte
them to see if they are coming in or

I really don't prefer to split
Piecemeal-type fashion, I want to ha
BY vitnesses to go in sequence all at

THE COURT: Mr. DeFPazio?

MR. DeFAZ10: Whatever your Worc:
thinks best,

THE COURT: You have one witne:

two others on their way?

ng

heir




TEE COURT: Are we ready to proceed,
gentlemen?

MR. BOVINO: Yes and no, Judge.
have one witness here. I anticipated two
other witnesses.

I was unable to get in touch with
them at lunchtime. It's my understand
JUsSt prior to lunch that they were on
way here, and they would be here by
one~thirty.

My preference is not to open at this
time and put on one Witness, and then call
the Jury in recess until later onm this
aftecrnoon, I would ask your He
me another maybe fifteen minute
half hour to I can make
them to see if they are coming

I really don't Prefer to split
Plecemeal-type fashion. I want to ha
BY witnesses to go in sequence all at

THE COURT: Mr. DePazio?

MR. DeFAZ2IO: Whatever your Worc:
thinks best.

THE COURT: You have one witne:

two others on their wvay?

MR. BOVINO: Hopefully on their
I didn't speak to them. That was the
sage I got, They would try to be here
by one~thirty
THE COURT: Well, you know, I am
trying to accommodate, but also the Jurors
have been tting since eleven o'clock,
sk then if you would call now,
|
prefer if we could start to get
the next ten or fifteen
you could make some calls and
£ not somebody may be on the
we can start.,
BOVINO: I'11 try again,
THE COURT: If you would, please
(The hearing recessed briefly
resumed, out of the presence of
)
THE COURT: Mr. Bovino, have y
&n opportunity to reach out for your
witnesses?
MR. BOVINO: Judge, a phone call w.s
made, I guess, about two o'clock. I ras

received no other information, except t-

the person that was spoken to is the
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MR. BOVINO: Hopefully on their way,

I didn't speak to them. That was the

message got., They would try to be here

by one-thirty,

COURT: Well, you know, I am
accommodate, but also the J
ting since eleven o'cloc

sk then if you would call

refer If we could start

next ten or fifteen

you could make some call

’f not somebody may be on

£y again, Ju

COURT: f you would, pleas
The hearing recessed briefly a

umed, out of the presence of

THE COURT: Mr. Bovino, have yo
an opportunity to reach out for your
vitnesses?

MR. BOVINO: Judge, a phone call «

3

made, I guess, about two o'clock. I Raw

received no other information, except t-

the person that was spoken to is the

husband of the witness, that he said that

she didn't =~ he didn't know wvhere she was,

I would only assume that she's on her way

Just for the purposes of the record,

it's Mr, Stone's si mother who I
trying to bring in from New York City.

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Bovine, woul

Ve any problem proceeding at this

Lth the understanding that in the

Ehe witnesses are not here and

€, that I will carcty the matter

You can present the witnesses?

MR, BOVINO: Thank you, Judge.
Proceed with the witness who is here.

THE COURT: All right, Officers.
we have the Jurors and the Alternate
Jurors, They will all be seated in
Fespective seats in the jurybex.

(Jury entering courtroom at 2:

a

so

THE COURT: Gentlemen, I'd like the

Jurors seated in the jurybox, Please take

your respective se: in the jurybox,

please.
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the witness, that he said that
== he didn't know where she was.

Yy assume that she's on her way

for the purposes of the record,
Stone's sister and mother who I am
in from New York City.
Well, Mc., Bovine, woul
blem proceeding at this
with the understanding that in the
t the witnesses are not here and
lable, that I will carry the matter
Can present the witnes ?
MR, BOVINO: Thank you, Judge.
eed with he witness who is here.
THE COURT: All right, Officers.
we have the Jurors and the Alternate
Jurors. They will all be seated in thei
respective seats in the jurybeox.

(Jury entering courtroom at 2:35

THE COURT: Gentlemen, I'd like the
Jurors seated in the jurybox. Please take
your respective se: in the jurybox,

Please.

3 |
{

Good afternoon, ladies and gentlemen,

the Jury, please?

(Jury polled; all arce Present.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of
the Jury, having found the defendant guilty
of murder, you should PuUt that {ssue aside.

added responsibility of
determining what Penalty for that crime is
to be imposed on this defendant.

Under the lav exacted by our
Legislature, the penalty may be either
death or life imprisonment with ne
eligibility for parole for thirty years.

The Ourt imposes the sentence, but
the decision as to what the sentence will
be rests with you, the Jury.

To aid the Jury in making that
decision, the Legislature in enacting the
€riminal code has set UPp & structure anc
Procedure to be followed. Essentially it
is this:

The law lists a number of specific
factors, called aggravating factors,
if proved by the State, would cause the

Jurors to lean toward imposing the de
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Good afternoon, ladies and gentliemen,
FPoll the Jury, please?

(Jury polled; all are Present.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of
the Jury, having found the defendant guilty
of murder, you should PUt that jssue aside.
You now have the added responsibility of
determining what Penalty for that crime is
to be imposed on this defendant.

Under the lav exacted by our
Legislature, the Penalty may be either
Geath or life imprisonment with ne
eligibility for parole for thirty years.

The Court imposes the sentence, but
the decision as to what the sentence will
be rests with you, the Jury.

To aid the Jury in making that
decision, the Legislature in enacting the
€riminal code has set up a structucre and
Procedure to be followed. Essentially it
is this:

The law lists a number of specific

factors, called aggravating factors, which,

if proved by the State, would cause the

Jurors to lean toward imposing the deat:

aggravati

mitigaty

doubt, ¢

imposed.

The

lav also lists a number of other

ed mitigating factors, which,

he Jurors, would cause them

m the death penalty and toward |

ment.

State can prove ne aggravating

& reasonable doubt, then the

cannot be imposed, e,

least one aggravating factor

@ reasonable doubt, then the

ve to decide if any
ors exist,
igating factor
¢ to weigh the
tors against a
to exist to

le be death

Jury finds that the
factors do not outweigh the
factors beyond a reasconable

death penalty will not be

State will nov present to you




lav also lists a num er of other
factors, called mitigating factors, which,

if found by the Jurors, vould cause them to

lean awvay f¢ the death penalty and toward |

nment.
State R prove no aggravating
Sonable doubt, then the
t be imposed. 1e,
Ne aggravating factor i
sonable doubt, then the
decide If any
ors exist,
igating factor
found, t J tre to weigh the
aggravat g ct 0 ctors against
mitigati € fou to exist to deci
whether t - 1al lc be death
imprison
I he Jury finés th the
aggrava r factors do not ocutweigh the
mitigat factors beyond a reasonable
doubt, he death penalty will not be

imposed.

The State will now present to you

evidence bearing on the aggravating
factors, the defense on the mitigating
factors.

The State alleges aggravating factors
are, firstly, he murder was outrageously
or wantonly vile, horrible or inhuman in
that it involved torture, depravity of mind
Or an asggravated battery to the victim.

Two, that the murder was committed
for the purpose o escaping detection,
apprehension, trial, punishment or
confinement for another offense committed
by the defendant or another.

The defendant alleges as wmitigat:ir
factors, firstly, that at the time of
incident, the defendant was twenty~fi
years of age.

Secondly, that the defendant has
significant history of prior criminal
activity.

Thirdly, any other factor which
be relevant to the defendant's characscr -
record or to the circumstances of the
offense.

After all that evidence has bec-




evidence bearing on the aggravating
factors, the defense on the mitigating
factors

The State alleges aggravating factors
are, firstly, he murder was outrageously
Oor wantonly vile, horrible or inhuman in
that it involved torture, depravity of mind
Or an aggravated battery to the victim.

Two that the murder was committed
for \ 0 escaping detection,
apprehension, trial, punishment or
confinement for another offense committed
by the defendant or another.

The defendant alleges as sitigat:in
factors, ficrstly, that at the time of
incident, the defendant was twenty~-five
years of age.

Secondly, that the defendant has
significant history of prior criminal
activity.

Thirdly, any other factor which -
be relevant to the defendant's characsze
record or to the circumstances of the
offense.

After all that evidence has bec-

|
|
J

Presented, we wi}1 €onclude as before vith
Summations of Counsel and By charge tp you
&8 tO the law.

Prccodurnlly, You'll firge hear an
OPening statement By the Stace,
&n opening sta ement by the attorney for

you'll holr}
the defendant, the Proofs will pe 1
|

Submitted, as 1 JUSE indicated, both

and then will instruce YOU as to the

@ttorneys will speak to yeu in Summations f
lav.’

Mr. Defazio?

MR, DeFArz10; Your Honor, Judge
Nnrr;rqron. Pr. Bovine, Ladies and
Cent;emon of the Jury:

As Judge Hn(ranton has toled you,
have now entered the Second phase of tr
proceeaan against the a'tendant, Leonars
Stone, 8180 known 48 Joshua Leonare,
in this phase that you will @ termine what
the Penalty shall be for what he did on
October 1, 1985.

The State cComes before You wicth
trepidation, The State is fearful,

State s afraid, The State ig afraic »

because You may give Leonardé Stone 1.f.,
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Presented, we wi1} €onclude as before with
Summations of Counses ang By charge to you
law,

Prc:adurllly. You'll ficse hear an
OPening statement By the State, you'll
&N opening statement by the fttorney for
the defendant, the proots will be
Submitted, ag I juest indicated, both
&ttorneys will speak to you in Susmations,
&nd then I wil} instruct you as to the law,

Mr, Defazio?

MR. Derazio.: Your Honeor, Judge
le(;rqton, Pr. Bovine, Ladies and
Centlemen of the Jury:

As Judge lerxrqtcn has tole¢ You, we

® Now entered the second Phase of tn,g
proce:dlnq gainst the unlendant, Leonars
Stone, also known as Joshua Leonare.
in this phase that you will cetermine o
the Penalty shal} be for what he aid eon
October 1, 1985.

The State Comes before You with -
trepidation, The State is fearful,

State is afraid, The State g afraic r-

because You may give Leonara Stone 1f.,

but because if you follow the law, you
might have to sentence Leonard Stone to
death,.

When you came here in this courthouse
and you were guestioned by the Judge, and
some of you might have been questioned by

by myselt, or by Mr. Bovine,
Said that you d4i14d not
favor the death Penalty, others
¢ neutial, others said you
the death penalty, but all
0f you said, that
and that
4side and
ions Dased on
hem in this case to
some Prosecutors mi
Persona Yy not favor the death pen
like so Jurors do, but what You think
pPersona 3 what we think personally, does
not control what happens here. Whether 1
Personally think Leonard Stone should be
Sentenced to life imprisonment or to deatn

means absolutely nothing. We all must

i
J
|
follow the law. That's the system we work }




it because if you follow the law, you
ght have to sentence Leonard Stone to
ath
here in this cow
ned by the Judge
Ve been gues
or by WNr,
you did not
death penalty,
others said y
Penalty, but al
said, that you
woule
and follow
asec on the ¢
this case to tt
Osecutors migh
sonally r v he death pe 1
e some Juror YUt what you thi
Ssonally, what we think Personally, does
not control what happens here. Whether

Personally think Leonard Stone should be

sentenced to life imprisonment or to dea

means absolutely nothing. We all must

follow the law. That's the system we wor

under.

S0, ladies and gentlemen, it wili: be

a most difficult task for 4ll of you to try

tO set your personal feelings asside, apply

the fact

8 to the law. Most difficule.

Your Honor, Judge Harrington, read to

you the
alleges.
essence,

savage ¢t

Agg9ravating factors that the State
The ficrst one has to do, in
With the nature of the attack, how

he attac was, how brutal the

Attack was.

The second factor has to do with that

You convicted Mr., Stone of another offense,

and the

State alleges that this murder, you

could find -~ that one Of the ressons that

this murder took Place, one of the reasons

vas that

knew and

the victim was somebody who he

he had to kill him to avoie

detection, and there are mitigating

factors.

The State is going to submit -~

that means -- j¢ doesn't mean the State

gives up

- Se the State can't give up

because the State has an obligation to

follow the law as you ‘do.




S0, ladies and gentlemen, it will
a most difficult task for 4ll of you to
to set your personal feelings aside, apply
the facts to the law, Host difficule.
Your Honor, Judge Barrington, read
the aggravating factors that the State

one has to do, in

RCe, with the nature of the attack, how

the attack was, how Prutal the

feconc factor has to do with that
Stone of ancther cffense,
lleges that this murder, you
one of the reasons that
this murder took Fla + One of the reasons
Was that the victim was somebody who he
knev and he had to kill him to avoid
detection, and there are mitigating
factors,

The State is §0ing to submit -~ yhrep
that means -~ it doesn't mean the State
gives up, because the State can't give up,
because the State has an obligation to

follow the law as you ‘do,

3
What that means igs that the State igs
going to present or ask you to consider
what you've already heard, the testimony
that U have already heard in this case,
and you heard all of ¢, and you were all
very at 1t that, The State will ask
4t the various pieces of
have.
Fecount the pertinent
Ok at the applicable things
U will make & determination
99ravating factors exist
determination whether ar
factors exist, and yo
are goin to igt hem, and it
beyond r doubt that the
aggravatc ct Cutweigh the mitiga
factors, 1 Ve tc do what the )
requires,
Than
THE COURT: Mr. Bovino?
MR. BOVINO: May it please the Co
©, Ladies and GCentlenm
The State is filled with trepidatio

I'm filled with horror, It's not easy




What that means is that the State
going to present or ask You to consider
vhat you've already heard, the testimony
that you have already heard in this case,

and you heard all of it, and you were all

iR At the various pie s of
ou have,

fecount the pertinent

8 will make & determination
vhether these 99r ing factors exist,
you i1l make 2 Cetermination whethe any
Of the mitigat 9 factors exist, and you
are going to weig them, and if you iné
beyend a reasonabl Goubt that the
aggravating Cutweigh the mit
factors, y have to do what the
requires.

Thank you.

THE COURT: Mr. Bovine?

Mr. DeFazio, Ladies and Gentlemen:

I'm filled with horror. It's not easy =«

Very attentive to that. The State will ask

0ok at the applicabdle things

MR. BOVINO: May it please the Coure,

The State is filled with trepidation,

come back today. My theory has been
tejected, and I have suffered the agony
defeat, as has Leonard Stone, but I
question your verdict.
I told you initially, and I told you

sterday morning, your verdict is
sacrosanct, You are judges. You arce not
partisans.,

'm fearful, too, that you may vote
the death of Leonard Stone perhaps when
hear the evidence that will be produced
now,

The State says they rest their
in effect. They won't present anymore
evidence than what you've }| trd, anc

to consider the aggra
whatever they mean, and howe
they are defined and described by
Bacrrington. I won't even attempt
describe what those words mean, but
judges, will have to define those wor
your uncerstanding and your satisfac::

I don't believe there is a Jucce

sentence and any Judge -~ and you are

trained at judges. There's not one




come back today. My theory has been

jected, and I have suffered the agony

defeat, as has Leonard Stone, but 1

gquestion your verdice.
I told you initially, and I told

yesterday morning, your verdict is

sacrosanct. You are judges. You ace n

partisans,

o

don't

you

m fearful, too, that you may vote

the death of Leonard Stone perhaps when

hear the evidence that will be produced

State says they rest their

They won't present anymore

evidence n what you've heard, anc

they'll ask consider the aggra

factors, wvhatever

they are defined and described by

Bacrrington. I won't even attempt

describe what those words mean,

judges, will have to define those wor

your uncderstanding and your satisfac::

I don't believe there is a Jucce

sentence and any Judge ~-- and you arce

traineé at judges. There's not one ..

¥

they mean, and howe:. s

that finds Sentencing an easy job Judg
. es

have to Palance the law with mercy

compassion, justice.

The Prosecutor Says that You said you
would upholsd the law fegardless of your
Persona) !'clAnql, I hope to show You now

'
vhatever time I have to show You, thate
there s Something that fequires that

Leonard s b
Stone not be PUt to death, not be

delivered to the execution

Ehink we a11, &% a2 civiliged
Society, cherish life, We try to Prolen
9
life, I'm sure the p; Secutor can make a
vVery good Srgument that Be. MeMillen
Ceserves life, he didn'e desecrve to die,
't say he deserved to die,
llead Dy some maker to meet his
Now Leonarad Stone g here, and
find out, as You ha already found oute,
that Leonarg Stone is tventy~five Yyears
4g9e, has one Prior conviction for
Possession of a gun three or four years
ago,

I hope to have his mother come he:.

to tell you Something about hig backg:




judges. The buck will Stop with you,

his young years before he left home in 197¢ | | you'll have to live With that verdice.

vhen he was Sixteen, Seventeen or eighteen, I could say 1 did My Dest, whether ¢

lived with Mg, McNillen. vas good enough or not. You wil} 84y the
I hope to have nis $ister come in to | lawyer didn't help us. The lavyer didn'e
tell you that Ry Drother is not a bad | give us anything to help Leonard Stone,
Person, There is Some good in Ry brother. the State was convincing. 80, it's no
They Probably will a8k you to help save ”Ali fault that YOu are the judges. You wi
life, ™ i . ! the person whoe sSigns off, so teo Speak,
hope to have a friend, « Janes, ! Says Leonard Stone, you will face the
t she knows Leonard some | ] execution.
of time, as short &% it may be, that ‘ We all, most of us -- Ve don't &k
been Supportive of Llonard, and she 1 vhere we are 90ing to be when we are g
hopes to remain Supportive of Leonacd, and to die, but You will decide that on a
She, too, wil ¥You not to kil this certain date, at 4 given hour, at B
young man, this young boy, this persen. Particular time, place, You have come
Whatever he was, that there is something 1 Step closer to eath, It's final; it

9o0d in this Person, that thirty yea i | itrevocable.

Prison is a Sufficient amount of | Any questions You had yesterday

Punishment, | You decided this case, if you had

How do you decide Punishment? ! questions, but I would submit in the
Revenge, I guess revenge is a very strong | ordinary course of life you would fingd
word, I guess People want revenge. They | when you first attempt to decide this cz
vant to kill the murderer. Eye for an eve, you have some People for and some pPeorple

2 tooth for a tooth, 4gainst, anc some People say 1 really co

It's not that easy, and you will te




the judges. The buck will Stop with you,
and you'll have to live with that verdice,
could say 1 did RY Dest, whether

vas good enough ot not., You will Say the
lavyer didn'te help wus. The lawyer didn':
give us anything to help Leonard Stone,
the State was convincing. S0, it's

that y the judges. You will be

rson igns off, so to Speak,

eonar ¥ou will face the

ion.

We 1, most of ug «=- ve don't knmow
where ® 90ing to be when e are

ai t 1 decide that on a

certain dat t given hour, at a
Particular time, Place, you have come
Step closer to death. It's finel;
irrevocable,

Any gquestions you had ye

You decided this Case, if you had

Questions, but I would s Rit in the
ordinary course of life you would find,
when you first attempt to decide this ca3
Yyou have some People for and some People

against, anc some People say I really ceo-'¢e

know what to do. Some thought apgye
this.
to convince myself one way or
Use it's not a Pleasant task.
Ot a pleasant task. This {8 even
easant, for you to deliver Leonard

ag9e of tventy~five to the

I didn't Say don't 4o
At you must. Be a judge.
compassion,. &8sk for your
U tOo save his iife, that
§ & suitable
Eh penalty, and 1 a8k

Sequences. They are

fecre was a miscake,

woula b compounded. It's

only ask you for 211 of your
wisdom your compassion, 4nd the guicance
that you will get from Ssomeplace, whatever,
whether jit's Judge Rarrington's

ll’llt(uC[lOf\l ocr from Some Civine




@2
knov what to do, I need Some thought apoge
this.

I have to convince Byself one WAy or
another because it's not a Pleasant task,
That's not a Pleasant task. This is even

Unpleasant, for You to deliver Leonard

Stone at the age of tventy~five to the

Say don't do
you must,. Be a Judge.
Compassion. a8k for your
YOU to save his lite, that
Prison is a suitable
the cdeath Penalty, and 1 ask
the consequences. They
ifretrievable.
VaS 2 mistake ~-
9 there was. If there was & Pistake,
mistake woula be Compounded. i¢'s
izea.

I only ask you for all of your
wisdom, your compassion, and the guicance
that you will} get from Someplace, whatever,
whether it's Judge Harranton'l

xnltructxonl or from some 2ivine

inspiration, whatever it maybe
save Leonard Stone's life.

Thank you.

THE COURT: Mr. Defazio?

MR. DefAZ210: Your Honor, the State
wvould ask that you take judicial notice of
the testimony that was produced at the

and the State would also reintroc

those articles that were marked into

evidence, and the State would submit or

same,
THE COURT: For the purpose ==~

MR, DeFAZ10: For the purposes

this heari

Then all of the exh:
that d that were admitted into
evidence during the course of the tria
and hereby are marked the same exhibi: 4
the purpose of this hearing and will
considered by the Jury.

Anything else, Mr, DeFazio?

MR. DeFAZIO: Mo, your Honor. {

|
|
{




Mr, Bovinoe?

inspiration, whatever it maybe inside,

Georgia Jam .
save Leonard Stone's life. 9 snes

Thank you.

THE COURT: Me DePasied E S, 132 Wade Street, Jersey

vin been duly swvorn,
MR. DeFAZIO: Your Honor, the Stat e —

would ask that you take judicial notice
BOVINO:
the testimony that was produced at the

" know Leonard here?
trial, and the State would also reintro

those articl that were marked inte
ve you known Leonard?
evidence, e State would submit on
1983,
same.

at Wade Street
the purpose -~~~

For the purposes

nar tone?
MR, 0 No. -
. meet Leo trd through my sons.
THE COURT: Then all of the exh:
three sons. They E playing on the school
that have = that wvere admitted into Y

on Kennedy Boulev right back from my house.
evidence during the course of the tria

. Leonard was taking ctures and lifting weigher
and hereby are marked the same exhibir
the schoolground of the children on the block,
the purpose of this hearing and will :t~
my kids was out there.
considered by the Jury.
€o, later that week he asked them to
Anything else, Mr, Defazio?
bowling with him, and so I wouldn't let ther
MR. DeFAZIO Mo, your Honor.




They Kept buge

COURT:

Ow who he was, and
BOVINO: Georgia
“~ he's a big guy.,
AR ES, 132 Wade Street, Jersey
Jersey having been duly swvorn,
testified as ¢ ws

DIRECT EXAMINAT N BY

Leonard?

the summe

Street |

he wasn'
Meadowla

working,
A I meet 0 through my sons.

and the other
three sons, They playing on the sch

and my sons
on Kennedy Boulevard right back from my

into th
Leonard was taking pictures and lifting weightr

and stuff,
the schoolground of the children on the block.,

e had seq Yy outincs during

my kids was out there.

summer that we i ited Josh to, anc he wouléd

€0, later that week he asked them to -~ -

He was very respe to nmy ily, the kiés,

bowling with him, and so I wouldn't let ther
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- direct 46 |
|
fiance, he crazy about
the first cou c . They kept bugein
) ost like adopted him like
about it beca n' 1ew who he was,
d something,
they kept say

him and tell him he
He gon

@ close relationship

es with your sons and

e to communjicate
»f October 1 when
1 today?

Rim several

he wasn
ust

Meadowl

you know, s
working

could depend was
and the other ’

Q -] have an nion

and my sons 1§

or not Leonar Josh here has been an influe
into that,

on your chilad n any way?
and stuff, ¥

A Yes. I think he had a very gooéd influe

We had sever during

on my second son. Fe's fourteen years old now

summer that we invi sh d he woulc
At the time he was only about twelve when Josh
He was very respect \ the kics




they all
him, too,
part of ¢t
ve automa

was invit

you know,
could depend

Q
or not Leonar
on your chil
A Yes.
on my second s

At the time he

James -~ direct

My fiance, he Crazy about

just almost like adopted him like

+ because if we had something,

him and tell him he

relationship

your s and

to communicate

today?

Rim sSeveral times

ve was
have an nion as to whether
sh here S been an influerce
any way?
nk he had a very gooé influence
Fe's fourteen years old now.

onl about twelve when Josr

started ir t d and he was

running g and Josh talked

and got
this was going on
¢ day and sit down
t of me what he h
and upset, and J
the wrong crowd anc

cohol, Because a

young boys, woulse

Leorard
Have you
reputatic
fiance?

A We d t lly discuss his

character t when we first met hir,

you know, as 118 opinion as to whether
should let him kids go with him, be
my youngest son is by the man that I am livine

with now, anc he saié that he dién't find no




started
crunning

and got

eonar
Have y

reputati
fiance?

A

character.

you know, as
should let him
my youngest son

with now, anc he

- direct
with him, and he was
gang, and Josh ¢t
that,
hat his was going o
day and sit down
of me what he
and upset, and
he wrong crowd
alcoheol, beca

+ young boys,

have discussec
and your fiancee
© €iscuss Leonar

your boy frienc

eally discuss his

vhen we first met hir,

S opinion as to whether
he kids go with him, bec
is by he man that I am livine

saié that he dién‘'t finé no

James
reason why they couldn't go with him as
brought them home whenever we sSaid at

bring home.

¥hen we family outing, we go out

beach, J 14 drive out to the beach
our cars he kids, and he could take
ith him, you know, and he
ne.
stand that Josh was

stecday?

understand that this Jury

determine ther or not he shoule

very good,

opportunity to t hisself straightened out.
Q If he was sentenced to time in

prison, thirty years in prison, would you re~

supportive of Josh and communicate with hinr

A For as long as I could, yes, I woulo,

MR. BOVIMO: Thank you.

in




Jam cross
James -~ direct 4 "

. T COURT: Mr. ?
reason why they couldn't g0 with him as long as he HE COURT tr. Defazio

brought them home whenever we said at the time to | CROSS~EXANINATION BY MR, DeFfAZ210:

bring home Q Ms. James, how o0ld arte your sons?

L] ol t son is »si en, » se n son |
¥hen family outing, we go out A y oldes v e y cond

Urteen, and my bab is seven,
to the beact J J @ drive out to the beach in four Y y 3

You first got acquainted with Josh
one of our t th kids, and he could take 0 9 9

Decause he ot friendl with your two older bo
more of thei i » you know, anéd - v y y

1 A
got along wi

¢ been
Q You u and that Josh was they vesid Rave B¢

\ ) we round th ?
convicted of yesterday? fourtee ' e

A Yes, 2
erstand that this Jury

he shoule

T Kenned Boulev d n Jecrsey Cic
wvhy Josh should . eady Culevar i y
A Yes, I do, - se he's a good kid.

You told us that Josh was there
very good, and I ¢t} he just needé the

th ho yard taking pictures and lifting
opportunity to get hisself straightened out. ¢ school y et I ’

°
Q If he was sentenced to time in veights?

|
|
|
|
|
|

A Yes.
Prison, thirty years in prison, would you re~ -

supportive of Josh and communicate with hinm? Q Do you mean taking pictures of

A For as long as I could, yes, I woulc. children or of the people that were around =r--

MR. BROVIMO: Thank you. i v




James -~ cross

James - cross
A Well, he took pictures of my poodle, He

THE COURT: Mr. Defazio?
took pictures of my son standing by some guy's car

- ION BY MR, DeFPAZ210:
CROSS~EXAMINAT N B . clowning around, He took pictures of the kids

[} Ms. James, hov old acre your sons? :
Ll

doing stunts, standing on their b and stuff on

My oldest son is sixteen, my second son is
the steps of the school.

n, and my baby is seven.
Q0 $0, he would be taking pictures of

first got acquainted with Josh
the children?

riendly with your two older be
L Just anything. Just anything. He took all

kinds of pictures.

means they would have ©
You adopted Fim, you say? You

ourtee t ; ¢ ir around there?
t adopted him into your family, so te Speak? You
A .
9ot to know him?

A In other words, I trusted him,

C You brought him to family affairs?

1985, you saie

have spoken

Yy Boulevard in Jerse Cie
. - . A Yes.

Q Did you talk about his case at all?

1¢ us that Josh was there 3t
No. I just wanted to know how he was

the school ing pictures and lifting

? | |
weights? Q Did you talk to him on the phone or

A Yes. | did you see him at all?
D 4 an takin ictures of
Q © you me TP A I talked to him on the phone.
le that were around =t~ |
children or of the people Q You said that you noticed as a

or ===
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A

took pictures

James - cross

he took pictures of ay poodle. He

of my son stancing by some guy's

clowning around. He took pictures of the kids

doing stunts,

standing on their heads and stuff on

the steps of the school.

S0, he would be taking pictures of

adopted
got to

-

S0 tO speak? You

trusted him,

him to family affaics?

have spoken to

L3

10 you talk about his case at all?

D

JUSt wanted to know how he was

id you talk to him on the phone or

did you see him at all?

A I talked to him on the phone.,

Q You said that you noticeé as a

mother

-= you

along with these children?

A

(The
presence of,
Jury.)

THE COUR

MR. BOVI
anybocy who I
mother or sist

couple minutes

your

he got

one little

t

bout

T:

HO:

hat used

that youn

fourteen

have

have n

along with

two older sons?

young man that

to be with Josh

g man?

now, fourteen

nothing further,

othing further,

excused.

occurred in

the heari

You

the

ng of the

Yes, Mr.

Judge, 1

Bovino?

don't see

recognize as Mr, Stone's

er.

S0, I'd

like to have a

to get an update.




James - cross e Couns, Mg ooshodeart

MR. D : :
other -- you noticed that Josh apparently got eFAZI0: No, Judge, You
n

. send them for coffee o1 something?
along with these children?

THE COURT:; Well, Probably «-
A Yes.
think that t wo d better ~- ‘1
0 Do you know if he got along with | ' . yeial
1 ? By ear and see how Hr. Bovino makes
other children besides your twe older sons? d -
little young man that With regard to the Witness.
hat used to be with Josh What I am 90ing to do is I am going
£O recess, the Jurors, the
at youne man? ] twvelve deliberating Jurors, retire as ve
fourteen now, fourteen have 1 é -~ retire to Judge Walsh's,
1 r four Altecnate Jurors
or fifteen.
have nothing further, Judge Ryan's old Oouter
ave nothing further.
afe excused. You may MR. DefA210: ood,
(The hearing resumed in the presenc
. and hearing of the Jury.)
itnNess excused.
we g0 to sidebar THE COURT: Ladies ang gentlemen
owing occurted in the ; | the Jury, we'll take a recess at this ¢
SouEsneE &8 hearing of the I woule ask the four Altecrnate Jur
. | to retire to the room where you were
Jury.
THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Bovino? earlier this aftecrncon, and the remainir
MR, BOVINO: Judge, I don't see twelve Jurors, if You would be good encuch
' to retire to the » ai:i.
anybocdy who I recognize as Mr. Stone's Juryroom across the h

mother or sister. So, I'd like te have a The Officess will S e i

couple minutes to get an updat




& there, which is a more comfortable than
THE COURT: Any objection?
our juryroom.
MR. DeFaAz1lo: Yo, Jud ;
. ' Ge. You
(Jury leaving courtroom at 2:55 p.m.)
send them for coffee o1 Something?
(The hearing re ed briefly and
THE COURT: well, probabl
1, Yy ==
¢t then resus out of the resence of the
think that it Would better «- ve'll v
Jury.
by ear and see how Mr Bovinoe o
. 10 akes
THE COURT: Mr. Bovino, have you had

With regard to the vitness.
ANy contact with your witnesses?

What 1 Joing to do is 1
e am
ER. BOVINO: Not since the last time

"Il have the Jurors,
I spoke to the Covrt,

ting Jurors, retire a8 wa
At about, I guess, ten after three ot

fetire to Judge wWalsh's,
80 I was advised there was still ne

rnate Jurors
definite word as to where Mrs., Stone an

outer
the daughter was. I assume they were

transict, I haven't heard. My office

hasn't received any communications back

ing resumed in the Presence
from thenm.

the Jury.)

I can only say at this time, Juc

Ladies ang gentlemen of
‘1 am not ready to proceed.

the Jury, we'll take a recess at this tire.
THE COURT: Do you wish the

|
|
|
{
{
|

I woulc ask the four Alternate Jurces
carried until tomorrow morning?

to retire to the room vhere you were
MR, BOVINO: » Judge.

earlier this afterncon, and the remainir
THE COURT: Any objection?

twelve Jurors, if You would be good encuch
MR, DeFAZ210: No.

t0o retire to the juryroom across the hail:.
MR. BOVIKO: The only thing

The Officers will bring you over
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there, vhich is a lot more comfortable than
our juryroom,
(Jury leaving courtroom at 2:55 p.-m.)
(The hearing recessed briefly and
then resumed, out of the presence of the

Jury

Mr. Bovino, have Yyou had
your witnesses?
BOVINO: Not since the last time
I spoke to the Court.
At about, I guess, ten after three or
80 I was advised there was still ne
definite word as to where Mrs. Stone an
the ] . I assume they were
transit, I ’ heard. By office
hasn't received a conmunications bac
from them.
I can only say at this time, Juec
4R not ready to proceed.
THE COURT: Do you wish the
carried until tomorrow morning?
MR. BOVINO: Yes, Judge.
THE COURT: Any objection?
MR. DeFAZ210: No.

MR, BOVIRO: The only thing

like to state

is that ess, |

advised the Court (n chambers with the

Prosecutor th
to my attenti
originated in
sSequestration
penalty porti
If that
citation
liar with
segquestra
ask the C
night,
THE Cov
MR, Der
case, your Ho
to the State
Our sta
doesn't indic
sequestration
think it's ne
ali your inst

THE CoOv

4t there is something brought
on that thece is & case that
Florida concerning

of the Jury once the death
on begine.

‘s 80, Judge -~ I don't have
for that case. I am not

the acts, but I would move
tion, Af that has to be done

ourt to sequester the Jury

RT: Mr. Defazio?
AZ10: Well, if cthere's su
ner, I'm sure it's indigercus
of Florida.
tute and rules and case
ate that there is any neec
+ 8and with this Jury I don

ar They have follose
ructions.

RT: All right, On the

application for a segquestration of the

at this time,

R. 1:8~6, entitled




like to state is that at the recess, !
advised the Court in chambers with the
Prosecutor that there is something brought
to my attention that there is & case that
originated in Florida concerning
Sequestration of the Jury once the death
penalty portion begins.

If that's 80, Judge -~ 1 don't have
the citation for that case. I am not
familiar with the facts, but I would move
for sequestration, if that has to be done,
and ask the Court to segquester the Jury
overnight.

THE COURT: M. Defazio?

MR, DeFAZ10: Well, If there's suc
case, your Honor, I'm sure it's indigero
to the State of Florida.

Our statute and rules and case law
doesn't indicate that there is any neec
Sequestration, and with this Jury I dor
think it's necessar They have followe
all your instructions.

THE COURT: All right. On the
application for a seguestration of the

at this time, R. 1:8~6, entitled

—

s

"Sequestration of Jury," reads as follows:

A Prior to instructing the Jury,
the Jury shall not be seguestered in any
action, civil or criminal, prior to the
instructing of the Jury by the Court unless
the Court in ites discretion so orders on
ites finding that there are extraordinary
Circumstances requiring seguestcation for
the protection of the Jurors or the
interest of justice.

B. "Pollowing the Instructing of

Jury."* Following the instructing of the

Jury by the Court and during the course of
deliberations, the Court may, in its
discretion, in both civil and criminal
actions, permit the dispersal of the Jury
for the night for meals and during other
authorized intermissions in the
deliberations.

Because of the nature of the case
that has been before the Court, the Court
i8 sensitive to the gquestion of
sequestration. However, it appears to this
Court, and I so find, that the Jury has not

been subject to knowledge it did not




"Sequestration of Jury,® reads as follows:

A, Prior to instructing the Jury,
the Jury shall not be seguestered in any
action, civil or criminal, prior to the
instructing of the Jury by the Court unless
the Court in its discretion so orders on
its finding that there are extraordinary
Circumstances requiring segquestration for
the protection of the Jurors or the
interest of justice.

B. "PFollowing the Instructing of
Jury."* Followving the instructing of the
Jury by the Court and during the course of
deliberations, the Court may, in its
discretion, in both civil and criminal
actions, permit the dispersal of the Jury
for the night for meals and during other
authorized intermissions in the
deliberations.

Because of the nature of the case
that has been before the Court, the Court
is sensitive to the guestion of
segquestration. However, it appears to this
Court, and I so find, that the Jury has not

been subject to knowledge it did not

receive in the courtroom and, therefore,
the application for sSequestration of the
Jury be and hereby is denied.

I will excuse the Jury until nine
0'clock tomorrow morning.

MR, BOVINO: Judge, could I ask for
ten o'clock? Whatever arcangesents have to
be made hopefully will be accomplished by
ten.

COURT: Any objection?

MR. DeFA210: No, your HNoneor.

THE COURT: There being no objection,

excuse the Jury until ten o'clock
tomorrow morning.

the Officer now to bring
in all sixteen ors before the bench,
Flease.

(Jury entering courtroom at 3:

THE COURT: Would you just come
4Cross so we can put everybody across, if
you would?

Ladies and gentlemen of the Jury, 1
will excuse you now until ten o'clock

tomorrow morning, but ‘I instruect you again
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receive in the courtroom and, therefore,
the application for sequestration of the
Jury be and hereby is denied.
I will excuse the Jury until nine
tomorrov morning.

BOVIND Judge, could I ask for

lock? Whatever arrangesents have te

hopefully will be accomplished by

Any objection?
DeFAZ10: No, your HBoneor.
COURT: Thecre being ne objection,

the Jury until tem o'clochk

Officer now to bring

before the bench,

Yy entering courtroom at 3:40

COURT: Would you just come
4Cross so we can put everybody across, if
you would?

Ladies and gentlemen of the Jury, 1
will excuse you now until ten o'clock

tomorrow morning, but ‘I instruct You again

do not discuss this case with anyone, do
not discuss this case among yourselves,
do not allowv anyone to discuss the case
with you or in your presence, and I dire
you do not read any newspaper articles
concerning this case.

It's very important that you adher
to my instructions, and again I would as
you when you are nov excused, if you wou
leave the courthouse dirtectly, do not
linger in the hallway.

When you come in tomorrow morning,
the four Alternate Jurors, if you would
900d enough to return to the room where
have been most of the day, and the twelv
remaining Jurors, if you would be good
enough to come right into our juryroom.

If it's uncomfortable when you
arcrive, I'1]l make other arrangements, bu
Please conme right into our juryroom hece
this courtroom, please.

Have a nice evening.

(Jury leaving courtroom.)

and

ct

id

be

you

in
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|
this courtroom, please. A L
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(Jury leaving courtroom.)
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(Jury entering courtroom at 10:40 :
|

a.m,)

(Jury leaving courtroom at 10:45 ‘
a.m,)

(The bearing resumed out of the
pPresence of the Jucy.)

THER CoORrT: Before we proceed any
fuorther, I would 1ike the defendant and his
Attorney to come forward, please,

Leonard Stone, the State has rested
Lits case insofar as this part of the case
is concerned and submitted to the Coutrt and

the Jury all of the evidence that was

presented during the course of the trial,
and they have rasted in this pact of the
case,

Do you understand that, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do. |

TEE COURT: Sicr, there is no
obligation on your part to take the stand
in this matter on this part of the case.

Do you understand that, sir?

THE DEFPENDANT: Yes, I do.

THE COURT: If you do take the stana,

I advise you that as witnesses for the




(Jury entering coucrtroom at 10:40

(Jury leaving couctroom at 10:4%

(The bhearing resumed out of the
pPresence of the Jury.)

TER COORTY: Before we proceed any
fucrther, I would like the defendant and his
attorney to come forvard, please.

Leonard Stone, the State has rested
Ats case insofar as this pacrt of the cass
is concerned and submitted to the Court and
the Jury all of the evidence that was

Presented during the course of the triasl,

and they have rested in this pact of the

case.

Do you understand that, sir?

TEE DEFPENDANT: Yesn, 1 do.

THE COURT: Sicr, there is no
obligation on your part to take the stand
in this matter on this part of the case.

Do you understand that, sic?

THE DEPENDANT: Yes, I do.

THE COURT: If you do take the stana,

I advise you that as witnesses for the

State vere cross-examined by your #ttorney,
it you do take the stand at this time, thatr
you would be subject to cross-ezamination
By the Assistant Prosecutor.

Do you understand that?

THE DEFPENDANT: Yes, 1 do.

THE COURT: I advised you of your
tights in the guilt portion of the trinl.
You were advised, and your attorney and you
did confer, with regerd to that there is a
certified conviction of & crime as to you.

Do you understand that, sir?

TEE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do.

THE COOURT: Fucrther, sir, do you
understand that by advising you of your
rights at this point, which are afforded to
you under the Constitution; that is, your
right to remain silent, I do not want it to
be interpreted in any way as to a
Suggestion by me or an ocrder by me or even
& hint as to what you should or should nct
do.

Do you undecstand that, sic?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understanc

THE COURT: I am mecrely explainir.




you your right at this juncture of the case

State vere cross-exanined by your attorney,

ore we roceed further.
if you do take the stang At this time., that bed v

Do you undecrstand that, sir?
you would be subject to cross-sxamination g ’

THE DEFPENDANT: Yes, I do.
by the Assistant Prosecster.

Do you understand that? TEE COURT: Save you bad enough time,

. o confer ith you attorn ith
THE DEFPENDANT: Yes, 1 deo. " ’ " y ’ w -

TEE COURT: : sdvised you of your teference to the question of whether you

i t it will not testif in this
tights in the guilt portion of the trianl. will o y or Y

part of the case?
You were advised, and your attormey and you

TEE FENDANT,  § « I B .
did confer, with regatrd to that there is » e . - e

3 £,
certified conviction of & crime as to you. TEE cCoon? Do you understand. o1

" t n [ fen on our
Do you understand that, siz? again, ths there is no obligat y

tak t n h S o8 the
THE DEFPENDANT: Yes, I do. PAFE To take the stand is Shis pas

cane?
THE COURT: Further, sir, do you _—

Do you undecstand that, sic?
understand that by advising you of your

THE DEFPENDANT: Yes, I have.
rights at this point, which are afforded :to

THE COURT: Do you undecrstand i:t?
Yyou under the Constitution; that is, your

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, 1 do. Yes.
right to remain silent, I do not want it teo

THE COURT: Have you come to a
be interpreted in any way as to a

decision as to whether you will or will
Suggestion by me or an order by me or even

t ?
a hint as to what you should or should nct estify

&o THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I will take :-»

da.
Do you understand that, sic? N

E ] . i
TEE DEPENDANT: Yes, I undecstanc TEE COURT: Nr. Sovise. is thevs

THE COURT: I am merely explainir. anything further that I should advise
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you your right at this juncture of the c-uc:

before ve proceed fucrther.

Do you understand that, #ic?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do.

TEE COORTY: Save you bhad encugh time,
sir, to confer with your attorney with
reference to the question of whether you
will testify or will not testify inm this
part of the case?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I bave.

TEE COURT: Do you understand, osir,
again, that there is no eobligation on your
PATt to take the stand in this part of the
case?

Do you understand that, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I have.

THE COURT: Do you undecrstand i:?

THE DEPENDANT: Yes, 1 do. Yes.

THE COURT: fave you come to a
decision as to whether you will or will
testify?

THE DEFPENDANT: Yes, I will take
stand.

THE COURT: Mr. Bovino, is thece

anything further that I should advise

client as to his rights at this time?

MR, BOVINO: Judge, initially, the
fact that he bas testified in the guilt
proceeding, I don't believe the Judgment of
Conviction is evidential at this point.

The verdict was established. I don't
think -~ I would ask the State to be
Prohibited from asking about that.

Additionally, 1 have had an
Opportunity to discuss Nr., Stone's
testifying in this portion of the
Proceeding. Be has not indicated to me
what he wishes to testify to or what he
vishes to state.

He just asked me if he would have the
opportunity to speak freely to the Jury,
vhatever that may mean. I don't know. He
didn't tell me what it was,.

Based upon his conversations with ne,
I would advise Mr. Stone not teo testity,
and it's his decision, as your Honor has
Just instructed him, and if he wishes to
make a statement to the Jury, I don't have
any questions of hiwm. I do not know what

he wishes to testify to, and he has not




client as to his rights at this time?

KR, BOVIRO: Judge, initially, the
fact that he has testified in the guile
proceeding, I don't believe the Judgaent
Conviction is evidential at this point.
The verdict was established. I don'te
think -~ I would ask the State to be
Prohibited from asking sbout that.

Additionally, 1 have had an
Opportunity to discuss Nr. Stone's
testifying in this portion of the
proceeding. Be has not indicated to me
what he wishes to testify to or what he
wishes to state.

He just asked me if he vould have
Opportunity to speak freely teo the Jury.,
whatever that may mean, I don't know. He
didn't tell me what it was.

Based upon his conversations with ne,
I would advise Mr., Stone not to testify,
and it's his decision, as your Honor has
just instructed him, and if he wishes to
make a statement to the Jury, I don‘t have
any questions of him, I do not know what

he wishes to testify to, and he has not

told me wvhat he wishes to testify to in
this part of the procesding.

THE COURT: He. Stone, do you
enderstand what your attorney saia?

THE DEPENDANT: Yes, I do.

THE COURT: Do you understand that
your attorney has just indicated ~- Nr.

Bovine has just indicated that his advice

to you is that you not testify in this parct

Of the case with regard to the penalty?
Do you understand that?

THE DEFPENDANT: Yes, I understand

THE COURT: Enowing that your
attorney has advised you not to testify, cdo
You still wish to testify ~--

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do.

THE COURT: === 4in this pacrt of the
Case with regard to the penalty?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do.

TEE COURT: Is there anything else
that you wish me to advise your client ac
this time, Mr. Bovine?

MR, BOVINO: No, Judge.

THE COURT: Thare was an applicaticn

|
|
|
J




by Nr. Bovino with regard to the
told me what he wishes to testify to in
certified -~ no reference to the certified
this part of the proceeding.
conviction that was referced to, and 1
THE COURT: Nr. Stone, do¢ you
don't recall offhand the number of the
understand what your attocrmey said?
exhibit.,
THE DEFPENDANT: Yes, 1 do.
KR, DePAR10: I might have 1it,
TEE COURT: Do you understand that
Judge. §~81 for identification,
your attorney has just indicated -~ Nr.
TEE COURT: I'11l bhear you, MNr.
Bovinoe has just indicated that bis advice
Defazio, on the application.
to you is that you mnot testify inm this pacte .
MR, DefAZ10: If he takes the stand,
Of the case with regard to the penalty?
Judge, his credibility is subject to
Do you undecrstand that?
attack, There's no exception te that.
THE DEPENDANT: Yes, I undecstand
THE COURT: Anything else, Nr.

Bovino?
THE COURT: KEnowing that your
AR, BOVINO: No. Nothing on that,
Attorney has advised you not to testify, ceo
THE COURT: The application to
You still wish to testify ---
preclude the State from -~ in
THE DEFENDANT: Yes, 1 do.
Cross~examination to refer to the cectified
THE COURYT: === 4in this part of the
conviction S~81 is denied.
regacrd to the penalty?
Yes, Mr, Bovine.
TEE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do.
NR. BOVINO: I just want to check
TEE COURT: Is there anything else
something.
Yyou wish me to advise your client at
THE COURT: Excuse me, Secrgeant.
time, Nr. Bovine?

MR, BOVINO: No, Judge.
THE COURT: Nay we have the Jury,
THE COURT: There was an applicaticn

|
|
|
Court conferring with Court Ol!xcor.)’




by Nr. Bovino with cregard to the
cecrtified ~~ no refecence to the certified
conviction that was referced to, and 1!
don't recall offhand the nusber of the
exhibic,

RR. DeFAR10: I might Bave it,
Judge. §~81 for identification,.

TEE COURT: I'11 hear you, WNr.

Defazio, on the application.

AR, DefAZ10: If he takes the stand,

Judge, his credibility is subject teo
attack, There's no exception to that.

THE COURTY: Anything elese, Nr.
Bovine?

KR, BOVINO: No. Nothing on that.

THE COURT: The application teo
preclude the State from -~ in
Cross-examination to refer to the certified
conviction S~81 is denied.

Yes, Mr. Bovino.

KR. BOVINO: I just want to check
something.

THE COURT: Excuse me, Sergeant,

Court conferring with Court Officer.)

THE COURT: Nay we have the Jury,

Officer, please? All sixzxteen Jurors,
please? Where is Nr., Bovine?

(Jury entering courtroom at 11 a.m.)

THE DEFENDANT: Excuse me, your

== your Honog =~~~

THE COURT: Just a sinute, please.

THE DEFENDANT: Ny people (s being
Rarassed over here, you know. You know,
they have no cteason to wess ay sother and
By sister.

THE COouURTY: Sicr, just a minute,
please.

THE DEFPENDANT: I want to know what's
happening, why (s they harcassing sy mother
and sister. Look, they have nothing to do
with this case at all.

TEE COORT: Sir, please bDe seated.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay?

THE COUORT: Sir, please be seated,
and I will hear you in a few minutes.
Please be seated, sir.

Ladies and gentlemen of the Jury,
would ask you if you would be good lnouén
to go with the Officer. We have found

another juryroom which is much more




Officec, please? All sizteen Jurors,
please? Where (s Nz, Bovine?

(Jury entering courtroom at 11 a.m.)

THE DEFENDANT: Excuse me, your

~= your Honer ==~

THE COURT: Just a sinute, please.

THE DEFENDANT: Ry people is being
harassed over here, you know. You know,
they have no tesson to mess ay sother and
By sister.

THE COURTY: Sir, just » minute,
please.

THE DEFPENDANT: I want to know
happening, why is they harcrassing my
and sister. Look, they have nothing
with this case at all.

THEE COURT: Sir, please be seated.

THEE DEFENDANT: Okay?

TEE COORT: Sitr, please be seated,
and I will hear you in a few minutes.
Please be seated, sirc.

Ladies and gentlemen of the Jucty, !

would ask you if you would be good tao;;n

to go with the Officer. We have found

another juryroom which is msuch more

10
convenient right on this floor down at the
end of the hall, Judge Grossi's juryroom.

If you would be good encugh teo go
with the Officer, and the four Alternates,
if you would be good encugh to go with the
Officer to the office where you have been
tetiring to,

Thank you, ladies and gentlemen.

(Juty leaving courtroom at 11:01

TEE COURT: Hr. Bovino, do you have
any objection teo your client addressing the
Court at this time or do you wish to confer
with him ficec?

HR. BOVINO: If he wishes to confer
with mse, Judge, I would be glad to speas
him, Be basn't indicated he wishes to
Speak to me at all.

TEE COURT: Re. Stone, would you
to speak to your attorney at this time?

THE DEFENDANT: I have nothing to
to him, Nothing.

TEE COURT: Do you wish to say
something to the Court now?

THE DEPENDANT: Yes, sir. I wou.c




10
convenient right on this floor down at the
end of the hall, Judge G.o88i's juryroom,

If you would be good encugh teo geo
with the Officer, and the four Alternates,
if you would be good encugh to go with the
Officer to the office where you have been
retiring teo.

Thank you, ladies and gentlemen.

{Jury leaving courtroom at 11:01

THE COOURY: Re. Bovino, do you bhave
any objection to your client addressing the
Court at this time or do you wish to confer
with him ficet?

MR, BOVINO: If he wishes to confer
with se, Judge, I would be glad te speak to
him, Be hasn't indicated he wishes to
Speak to me at all.

TEE COURTY: Re. Stone, would you lise
€0 speak to your attormey at this time?

THE DEFENDANT: I bave nothing te say
to him, Nothing.

THEE COURT: Do you wish to say
something to the Court now?

THE DEPENDANT: Yes, sir. I wou.c

like to know why is my people being
barassed. They hive no bearing with this
case or nothing, but yet, you know, pecple
just came and took them from the house and
brought them over here from WNew York, as a
Batter of fact, if you want to know, and
brought them over bere and start bBacrrassing
then.

Why? S0 they can trick ay pecple to
GOt up there and testify on something they
don't Rknow? I would like to know why i»
they being bacassed, Do I hear an answer?
Do I hear an ansver from you? How about
you?

THR COURT: Will you please be
seated, sic? Anything, Nr. Bovine?

AR. BOVINO: Judge, I'm ready to
proceed, I don't believe Nrs. Stone o1
Joanne have been harassed. They appear
voluntarily, and I am calling them as sy |
witnesses, J

THE DEFPENDANT: Excuse me. They are !
not here voluntarily. Ry mother and amy f
sister will tell you that they cars over

here -~ I mean, excuse me, that the pecple




1ike to know why is ay people being
harassed, They hive ne beacring with this
case or nothing, but yet, you know, pecple
just came and took them from the house and
brought them over here from FNew York, as a
Satter of fact, If you want te know, and
Brought them over bhere and start barrassing

thes .

Why? So they can trick my pecple to

§et up there and testify on something they
don't know? 1 would like to know why i»
they being harassed, Do I hesr anm snswer?
Do I hear an answer from you? HSow about
you?

TEE COURTY: Will you pleasse be
seated, sic? Anything, Nr. Bovine?

AR, BOVINO: Judge, I'm ready to
proceed. I don't bDelieve Mrs. Stone or
Joanne have been harassed. They appear
voluntarily, and I am calling thes as ny
vitnesses,

THE DEPENDANT: Excuse me, They are
not here voluntarily. Ny sother and ay
sister will tell you that they care over

here -~ I mean, excuse me, that the pecple

veat over to their bhouse and brought thes
over here. Ny people live in New York.

THE COURT: All right.,

THE DEFENDANT; That's not
veluntarily.

TEE COURT: Sir, you have placed your
position on the record. Rr. Bovino has
indicated he's ready to proceed, Are you
teady to proceed, Nr. DefPazio?

NR, DefA210: Absolutely.

THEE COURTY: Nr. Stone, there will be
no further outbursts of that fashion when
e procesd, We will proceed in an orderly
tashion, and there will be ne further
outbursts by you.

Do you understand what I am saying,

THE DEFPENDANT: Yes, 1 do.
THE COURT: May we bave the Jury,
Please, Officers?

(Jucry entering courtroom at 11:08%

(Defendant talking to his sister.)
MR, DePA210: Judge ===

THE COORT: No.




KR. DePA2IO: Judge, sidebar.
went over to their house and brought thes
TERE COORT, Sidebar. All right.
ever here, Ny pecple live in Wew York.
right. Will the attorneys come to sidebar,
THE COURT: All righe.

pPlease?
THE DEFRENDANT, That's not

(The following occurcred in the
veluntarily.
presence of, but out of the hearing of the
TEE COOURTY: Sir, you have placed your
Jury.)
position on the record. Rr. Bovinme bas
TEE COURT: Let the record reflect
indicated he's ready to procesd. Are you
that WNr., Defazio did wish to say sesesthing
teady to proceed, Wr., DelPaszio?
to the Court and, WNr. Bovine, Y08 were
HR. DePAR1IO: Absolutely.
confarring with Wr. Winograd, and 1
TEE COURT: WNr. Stone, there will be
indicated that I would mot hear ARy comment
no further outburets of that fashion whea
uUntil such time that you were both
¥e proceesd, We will proceed in an orderly
available, and that's why I don't know what
tashion, and there will be neo further

he wanted to say.
outbursts by you.

What is it, Nr., Defazio?
Do you understand what I as saying,
KR, DeFPAZRIO: I think we have a very

Serious concern here asbout security.
THE DEPENDANT: Yes, 1 deo.

THE COURT: Excuse me for
THE COORT: May we bave the Jury,
intecrupting you, Wr. DePazio. That's why
Please, Officers?
I called the Sergeant over before, that we
(Jury entering courtroom at 11:0%
have extra Officers im the courtroom.

MR. DePAZ10: I vant somebedy over
(Defendant talking to bhis sister.)
there near me when I cross-ezamine his.

MR. DePAZ10: Judge ===

All cight?
THE COURT: No.




RP. DePARIO:r Judge, sidebar.

TEE COOURT: Sidebar. All right. All
right., Will the attorneys come to sidebar,
Please?

(The following occurred is the
presence of, but out of the hearing of the
Jury.)

TEE COORTY: Let the record reflect
that Nr. Defazio did wish to say something
to the Court and, Nr. Povine, yeu were
conferring with me., Winograd, and 1
indicated that I would mot hear Ay comment
until such time that you were both
available, and that's why I den't know what
he wanted to say.

What is it, WNr. DePazio?

MR, DePAR10: I think we have a very
serious concern here about security.

THE COURT: Excuse me for
interrupting you, Nr, Defazie. That's why
I called the Sergeant over before, that we
have extra Officers im the courtreoms.

MR, DePAZ10: I want somebedy over
there near me when I cross-ezamine his.

All right?

THE COURT: May I cespectfully
Suggest that youw stay back at the counsel
table.

KR, DefAR10: Even so, sven staying
there, I want somebody over there on my
#ide of the courtroon. Let me put it on
the record, If this guy comes for me, 1I'n
gonna whack him.

THE COURT: Okay.

AR, BOVINO: Judge, I don't think we
bave to engage in this type of dislogue.
It the Prosecutor is afraid fer his safery
or Lf he is going to whack him, I weuld
Suggest he have somebody from the
Prosecutor's Office sit right behind
firet rowv as an Investigator and be
inconspicuous. I don't want anymore Court
Officers in here than we have. If the
Security becomes a problem -~~~

FR. DefAZ2IO: All cight, Judge. Do
vhatever you want,

THE COURT: Excuse me. I think tre
record should reflect that we do have extra
Officers in the courtroom. I am not geina

to give any instructions to them because !

|

4




TREE COURTY: Nay I respectfully
suggest that you stay back at the counsel
table.

KR. DefA310: Even 80, even staying
thecre, I want somebody over there on ny
side of the courtrooms, Let me put it on
the record, If this guy comes for me, 1I'nm
gonna whack hiwm.

T™eE COURT: Okay.

RR. BOVINO: Judge, I don't think we
have to engage in this type of dislogue.
If the Prosecutor is afraid fer his safery
or if he is going to whack him, I would
Suggest he have somebody fros the
Prosecutor's Office sit cright bebind in the
firest row as an Investigator and be
inconspicucus. I don't want anymore Cowrct
Officers in here than we have. If the
Security becomes a probles ===

MR. DefAZ10: All right, Judge. Do
wvhatever you want,

THE COURT: Excuse me. I think cre
record should reflect that we do have extra
Officers in the courtroom. I am not geins

to give any instructions to them because !

know that the Officers will do whatever

Recessary, particularly ‘the Officer wheo

alvays assigned to this Coucrt, who will
who always is conscientious and does
whatever L8 necessary to protect the
attorneys and everyone in the courtrooms.

So, I think there will be a conscious
effort because he was here when I requested
the Sergeant to accommodate us with extra
Officers,

We will proceed.

(The hearing resumed in the presence
ard hearing of the Jury.

TEE COURT: Ne, Bovine?

MR, BOVINO: Judge, before we
proceed, I would like to ask the Court
take judicial notice of all the evidence
that we presented in the first part of tre
case by the defense and move into evidence
811 the exhibits that were marked into
evidence.

THE COURT: Any objection?

MR. DePAZIO: No.

THE COURT: The Court and Jury wi!

take judicial notice of all the evidenc~




that was presented on bebalf of the
know that the Officers will do whatever
. defendant, and all of the exhibits that

Recessary, particularly the Officer whe

vere offered and admitted into evidence by
alvays assigned to this Court, whoe will

the Court in the first part of the case ace |
who always is conscientious and does

admitted into evidence and made part of

wvhatever 18 necessacy to protect the
this proceeding alseo.
Attorneys and everyone in the courtrooms.
Re. Bovine?
S0, I think there will be a conscious
KR, BOVINO: Leonacrd Stone.
effort because he was here when 1 requested

the Sergeant to accommodate us with extra

Officers.
LEONARD S TOWNE, 14% Watner Avenue,
We will proceed.
Jecrsey City, Wev Jecsey, having been duly sworn,
(The bearing resumed in the presence
testified as follows:
and hearing of the Jury.)
THE DEFENDANT: I was asked, you
THE COURT: Nr. Bovine?
know, can I address the Court because,
KR, BOVINO: Judge, before we
first of all, in the first pacrt of the case
proceed, I would like to ask the Court
and so forth, it wasn't a fair trial, okay?
take judicial notice of all the evidence
I'm telling you straight off the bat.
that we presented in the first part of tre
The Prosecutor said it, you know,
Case by the defense and move into evidence
that there was a lot, you know, that he
all the exhibits that were marked into

|
|
vanted a fair, impartial trial. There was |
|

evidence.
things that they spoke about, they told you
THE COURT: Any objection?
about my arrest, they told you about public
MR, DePAZ10: No.
assistance, that, you know, more like to
THE COURT: The Court and Jury wi!
show you that I needed soney, you know.
take judicial notice of all the evidenc~




Stone ~

that was presented on bebalf of the They told you about I had two

defendant, and all of the exhibits that different names. Ny mother is right there,

vere offered and admitted into evidence by She'll tell you exactly the whole story

the Court in the first part of the case are about the names. Okay. The Social

admitted into evidence and made part of Security cards. I 414 bave tvo numbers,

this proceeding also. The reason for that because like
Kr. Bovine? Stone is on my birth certificate, okay?
MR, BOVINO: Leonacrd Stone. And I use Joshua because George Joshuas i
my father and I use ~=« he's the name that's
the name that I want, may father's name,

' was
LEONARD S5 TOWNGE, 14% Wacner Avenue. okay? You know, so, being that Stene

Jersey City, New Jersey, having been duly sworn, on the birth certificate, there wvas no wvay

testified as follows: in the world that, you know, that they

?
THE DEFPENDANT: I was asked, you would pccept it. Okay?

know, can I address the Court because, You accept my identification as

first of all, in the first pact of the case Joshua, like when I came over to Jersey

and so forth, it wasn't a fair trisl, okay? City, people wouldn't accept it unless my,

I'm telling you straight off the bat. you know, I had the birth cecrtificate and

The Prosecutor said it, you know, the birth certificate didn't say Joshua.

that there was a lot, you know, that he It said Stone.

wanted a fair, impartial trial. There was You see, I'ms just bringing this, you

|
!
things that they spoke about, they told you!

know, to your attention because there was a

1 h b - .
about my arrest, they told you about public ot of things that they tried as a

tt ° ac h tried ou know, the
assistance, that, you know, more like to matter of fact, they . . ¥

show you that I needed money, you know. vanted -- they wanted to make you look lixe




Stone -~

They told you about I had twe
different names, Ry mother ia tight there,
She'll tell you exactly the whele storcy
about the names. Okay. The Seciasl
Security cards. I d4id bhave two numbers.

The resson for that becasse like
Stone is on my birth certificate, okay?

And I use Joshua because George Joshuas i
my father and I use -~ he's the name that's
the name that I want, my fathec's name.,
okay? You know, so, being that Stone was
on the Dbirth certificate, there was ne wvay
in the world that, you know, that they
would pccept it Okay?

You accept my identification as
Joshua, like when I came over to Jersey
City, pecple wouldn't accept it unless ay,
you know, I had the birth cectificate and
the birth certificate didn'e say Joshua,

It said Stone.

You see, I'm just bringing this, you ‘

know, to your attention because there was a |

lot of things that they tried -~ as a
matter of fact, they tried, you know, they

wanted -- they wanted to make you look lixe

Stone ~

that -~ that I's in need of soney. You
know, that I needed the ax to kill Clarence
Mchillen.

Clarence was a very good friend of
mines, okay? I'm going to tell you right
off he was a very good friend of mine. He
vas the only white man that I respected,
the only one, okay?

There was things that like -- things
that the Prosecutor never said nothing
about. He never told you that I was a
cacrpenter. They never told you that, okay?
They never said anything about any of my
Skills, okay?

That, first of all, that, you know, 1
deal with electricity, electricity and so
forth, I deal with plumsbing, okay? I deal
with all kinds of stuft. I even deal auro
mechanic work, okay? These are the types
of things that I do, okay? They never said
nothing about, you know, hov good I anm,
okay? They just showed you cectain thirngs,
you know, 3just to discredit me.

They never told you about the cars

that I had. As 2 matter of fact, my law:




Stone -~ 19
Stone -~

never told you about it, okay? Because he
that -~ that I's in need of money. You

sold me out, That's why.
know, that I needed the ax to kill Clarence

Excuse me. They spoke about my
NcHillen.

jewelry. Okay? They diad. They asked me
Clarence was a very good friend of

how many chains I had, I told you, I

mines, okay? I's going to tell you right

cremenber, the first trial, my jevelry, it
Ooff he was a very good friend of mine. He

was about ten pileces of necklace and »
vas the only white man that I respected,

bracelet, okay?
the only one, okay?

My Sister wvent to sy house. None of
There was things that like -- things
8y stuff was there. #e never told you
that the Prosecutor never said nothing
about the fur coats that I had or the
about. Be never told you that I was @
$6,700 that I had in my house. He never
carpenter. They never told you that, okay?
told you about the three piece tailor made
They never said anything about any of my
SUits that I wear. Be never told you about
skills, okay?
that,
That, first of all, that, you know, 1
You know what I's saying? They just
deal with electricity, electricity and so
vant to discredit me and what, you know,
forth. I deal with plumsbing, okay? I deal

they says that Sal Bovino is my Public
with all kinds of stuff,. I aven deal aure

Defender. That's supposed to protect me
sechanic work, okay? These are the types

under the law. I'ms just showing you it
of things that I do, okay? They never sa:d

vasn't no fair trial, okay?
nothing about, you know, how good I am,

That's why the Prosecutor, the
okay? They just showed you cecrtain thirgs,

questions that he asked me? It's very
you know, just to discredit me.

limited, and he only dwelled on cectain
They never told you about the cars

things, you know, as far as my arcest,

that I had. As a matter of fact, my law:.ct




Stone ~
Stone =~ 19 |

kay? As far as the two names, ou
never told you about it, okay? Because he oRay y

+» oh, well, I wmight un do to
sold me oOut, That's why. .y y . o .

call it, down south and things o
Excuse me. They spoke about ay e " o

PR—p— Okay? They did *hey sshed we know, using phony names and so forth. #He

just wvanted to discredit me, and which 1
how many chains I had. I told you, 1!

see he already succeeded, okay?
temenber, the first trial, my jevelry, it

But nothing -~ never said nothing
was about ten pieces of necklace and »
about my ~~ about how good I am and the
bracelet, okay?
things that I had, You know, nothing was
My Sister went to my house. None of

saiad, Nothing about it, You see that just
By stuff was there. fe never told you

shows you what type of lawyer that I have,
about the fur coats that I had or the

okay? That I was sold out by Sal Bovine,
$6,700 that I had in my house. He never y y

okay? I'm making this on record. He
told you about the three piece tailor made

Said nothing about thems things, okay?
suits that [ wear. Be npever told you atout
Ficrst of all, some of the evidenc
that.

that they produced in this courtroom, ¢
You know what I'ms saying? They just

pictures? They was fizxed, okay? I's g
vant teo discredit me and what, you know,

to tell you just as it is. They was (.
they says that Sal Bovino is my Public

okay? They show you a picture of thing
Defender. That's supposed to protect me

all over my bed. I just got out the bec,
under the law. I'm just showing you it

okay? I just got out the bed. How in
vasn't no fair trial, okay?
wvorld could anything be on my bed when
That's why the Prosecutor, the
just got out of it?
questions that he asked me? It's very

Only thing that was supposed to na-
limited, and he only dwelled on certain

been on my bed wvas the credit cards ang
things, you know, as far as my artest,

|
|
!
?
-




Stone ~

okay? As far as the two names, you know,
say, oh, well, I wmight run down to, what
you call it, down south and things, you
know, using phony names and 8o forth. He
just wanted to discredit me, and which 1
see be already succeeded, okay?

But nothing -~ never said nothing
about my -~ about how good I am and the

things that I had. You know, nothing was

said, Nothing about it, Tou see that just

shows you what type of lawyer that I have,
okay? That I was s0ld out by Sal Bovine,
okay? I's making this on record. e never
Said nothing about thes things, okay?

Ficrst of all, some of the evidence
that they produced in this courtroom,
pictures? They wvas fixed, okay?
to tell you just as it is. They was fizeq,
okay? They showvw you a picture of things
all over my bed, I just got out the bec,
okay? I just got out the bed. HBow in ¢
vorld could anything be on my bed when !
just got out of it?

Only thing that was supposed to 74

been on my bed was the credit cards ane

Stone -

covers, because I told you in the ficst
part of the trial I found the credit cacds
on the steps downstairs when I took Nr.
NcCarthy or whatever -~ NeCarthy
downstairs, okay? To check the apartment,
and I did put it on my bed, okay? in my
apartment, okay? And that was for
safekeeping, because, you know, you know,
{f I pot it anywhere else in the house.,
Okay? Other than my apartment, it's
Possible to be stolen or whatever, and
which I thought that he just dropped it and
80 forth, crushing out to work, and 7 stated
¢acrlier in the, what you call it, trial.

The keys. When they produced this
key ting, with the black key ring with the
keys, okay? The black key cring is mines,
okay? Black key ring -~ well, they ain't
9ot the graphic there, is where I told you
41l that I had a chest, a small chest,
okay? A wooden chest in my room, okay? In |
my apartment, This black key ring was in
there, okay?

The keys is the deceased, Clarence

McHillen's. It was put on there, because




there was no keys or nothin n the kay ..
covers, because I told you in the ficrst y 90 Y

on that key ring. WNo key rings cause 1
part of the trial I found the credit cacds ’ " be

don’'t even use that key ring no sore.
on the steps downstairs when I took Wr.

They talked about the ax, They said
HcCarthy or whatever -~ NeCarthy

that I needed the ax to kill Clarence
downstaire, okay? To check the apartment,

NeWillen, I needed the ax. Remenber, I'n

and I ¢d14d put it on my bed, okay? in my
gonna tell you something. I believe in
apartment, okay? And that was for
pisteole. I don't believe in all that
safekeeping, because, you know, you know,
stabbing stuff. They confiscated a
if I pet it anywhere else in the house.
Ewenty-two caliber pistel in BY apactment,
okay? Other than my apactment, it's
They ain't never said nothing about that.
Possible to be stolen or whatever, and
They want you to believe that 1
which I thought that he just dropped it and
needed that ax. Do you understand? And
8o forth, rushing out teo work, and I stated
that's what they did. They wvanted you to

earlier in the, what you call it, trial.

believe that, you see, but, ne, 1 didn'ce
The keys. When they produced this
need that ax, It I wanted to ki1l
key ring, with the black key ring with the
somebody, I would use the pistol, not an
keys, okay? The black key ring is mines,
ax. I don't believe in all that messy
okay? Black key ring -~ well, they ain'e
stuff. That stuff scarces me. I's going to
9ot the graphic there, is where I told you
tell you straight up. It scares me.
@ll that I had a chest, a small chest,
Let me tell you about some of the
okay? A wooden chest in my room, okay? In |
! witnesses. As a matter of fact, I'®m start
By apartment,. This black key ring was in
with any neighbors, okay? Do you know that |
there, okay? f
| the Prosecutor or the Investigator for the |
The keys is the deceased, Clarence i
Public Defender scared By neighbors so bad |
McHillen's. It was put on there, because




Stone ~ 22

there was no keys or nothing on the key -«
en that key ring. No key rings because 1
don’'t even use that kay ring no mere.

They talked about the ax, They said
that I needed the ax to kill Clarence
Nclillen, I needed the ax. Remenber, I'n
gonna tell you something. I Delieve in
pistols, I don't believe in all that
stabbing steff. They confiscated »
twenty~twvo caliber pistel in BY apartmant,
They sin't never said nothing about that.

They want you to believe that I
needed that ax, Do you understand? And
that's what they did. They wanted you to
believe that, you see, but, ne, 1 didn’'e
need that ax, If I wanted to kill
somebody, I would use the pistol, net an
ax. I don't believe in all that messy
stufet, That stuff scares me. I'm going
tell you straight up. It scares ame.

Let me tell you about some of the
witnesses, As a matter of fact, I'm start
with any neighbors, okay? Do you know that
the Prosecutor or the Investigator for the

Public Defender scared Ry neighbors so bag

|
|
|

R
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that they said that they want no part of

the case? They'il come and they'll wsay

they didn't really know me.

I spoke to thens. I spoke to them on
the phone recently, and they o' 4 that ==~
the way they was talking was really
ridiculous, you know. They said they don't
even wvant to get involved in i,

They told you about Shearrons
Washington, one of the tenants that lived
in the same house I did. You want to know
something? Do you know somebody in the
Prosecutor's Office told him to skip town?
Do you want to know that? I'm going teo
tell you right now,.

They told him to skip town bDecause
they shoved you & thicrteen page -~ gxcuse
8@ -~ & thirteen page statement, but they
failed -~ but what they did, they failed to
bring the tape, the original tape, because
it was on tape, okay? His statement was on'
tape, but they transferced it, okay? Onto |
& paper, and which they put whatever they
want in there, you see?

|
|
I's gonna tell you what they died. 1 l
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h '
that they said that they want no part of SeEn, they 8818 fain. inpassien? Se: 18
‘. 3 sn' o ’
the case? They'il come and they'll say vasa't t wasn't fair at all I's going

11 OU straight oftf. It not fair.
they didn't really know me. to te Y 9 vas

And as far as where my Public » nder i»
I spoke to them. I spoke te them on - y eade y

n sold me out,
the phone recently, and they #' 4 that ==~ » .
™ LR 1 4 time d th
the way they was talking was really G50 U0 pitnty of sl w nes

ridiculous, you know. They said they don't that I told him certain things. It canme

— ast to got iavelved is 08 fight back to the Prosecutor because when
v .
_— told you S0est SHEREISE ¥e got in this court -~ you see, you all
ey

vouldn't know about it because he shoved
Washington, one of the tenants that lived

you all in the room, okay? S0 you all
in the same house I di4d. You want to Rnow

wvouldn't know about it.
something? Do you know somebody in the

#e Drought up certain things.

Prosecutor's Office told him teo skip town? s

U8t -~ that I would tell Bovine. He
Do you want to know that? I'm going to ) .

.3 brought up certain things, and it camse

te you right now.

cight out in this court, and I's sittin
They told him to skip town because b . . ’

there, and I'm saying like wow, what
they shoved you & thirteen page -~ sxcese
ha ened? What reall ha ened? Sal
®e -~ & thirteen page statement, but they " ¥ ”»
Bovino sold out, I'm oin to tell
failed -~ but what they did, they failed to 9 b
straight up off the bat. Be s0ld me out,
bring the tape, the original tape, because
okay?
it wvas on tape, okay? His statement was on
All this, you know, sitting down, you
tape, but they transferced it, okay? Onto
know, being nice and being celaxzed, no,

& paper, and which they put whatever they .
cannot, I cannot sit down there, Yyou xriws,

wvant in there, you see?

I'm gonna tell you what they die. 1

!
|
l and just hold everything back, okay? ::
i
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mean, they said faicr, impartial? Wmeo, it

vasn't. It wasn't fai. at all. I's going

to tell you straight oft. It was not fair.

And as far as where my Public Defender is,
he scld se out,

There wvas plenty of times and things
that I told him certain things. It canme
Fight back to the Prosecutor because when
¥e got in this court -~ you see, you all
wouldn't know about it because he shoved
you al in the room, okay? S0 you all
wouldn't know about it.

e brought up certain things.
just ~ that I would tell Bovine. He
brought up certain things, and it came
right out in this court, and I's sitting
there, and I'm saying like wow, what
happened? What really happened? Sal
Bovino scld me out. I'm going to tell jyou
Straight up off the bat. He sold me out,
okay?

All this, you know, sitting down,

know, being nice and being relazed, no.

cannot, I cannot sit down there, you xrcs

and just hold everything back, okay? i

out. That's not me. I cannot do that,

There vas something else that I
wvanted. I'm sure you all -~ what's in your
mind is why Sal Bovino sold me ocut. I
don't know. To be honest with you, I don't
know the reason, okay? But, I gquess,
there's some kind of little gang that they
have going on through here. I don't know
what it is.

I bave lots f == right in my tolder
I bave lots of things, clippings out the
Paper, about certaln type of racism and so
forth in these here courts. I got
clippings. I would be glad to show you
YOU want to know.

There's -~ as I said, there was
evidence and so forth, man, that as far 2
where my capability and so forth, you kn«
it wvas never brought up. Never brought
Nothing about, you know, what type of
pecson L am, Okay? Nothing. Okay?

They didn't even tell you that
kids, okay? They asked -~ and I was
Cross~examined -~ they asked ~~ they

that the reason I was going down soutn
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out. That's not me. I cannot do that.

There wvas something else that I
wanted. I'm sure you all -~ what's in your
mind is why Sal Bovine sold mse out. 1
don't know. To be bhonest with you, ! don't
know the reason, okay? But, I guess,
there's some kind of little gqang that they
have going on through here. I don't know
what it i»s.

I bave lots of ~~ right in may folder
I have lots of thinge, clippings out the
Paper, about certain type of raciss and so
forth in these here courts. I got
clippings. I would be glad to show you
YOU want to know.

There's ~~ as I said, there was
evidence and so forth, man, that as far as
vhere my capability and so forth, you knc
it wvas never brought up. Never brought
Nothing about, you know, what type of

person [ am, Okay? Nothing. Okay?

They didn't even tell you that [ rs.e |

kids, okay? They asked ~~- and I was te:i-3
Cross-examined -~ they asked -~ they sa

that the reason I was going down soutn

|

Stone ~

to work and go to school. That's true,
but, see, it wvasn't work as far as vork for
somebody else, okay? I was going down
there to open up & wvorkshop because, you
See, I'm very ~~ as I say, 1I'm a carpenter.
I deal with wood, I deal with wood. These
peocple -~ 1 don't know.

Oh, they never told you =~ they never
told you about the camecas. They just
brought one camers in here, a Yashica.

They never told you about By Ninolta, okay?
I'm a free lance photographer. I deal with
this.

They have pictures. Within & year's
time, you know, I bave taken plenty of
Pictures. You heacrd Ms. James came in here
yesterday. She spoke. She said that's all
I been doing is taking pictures. I love
pictures, you know, what 1I'm saying,
because that's part of my work, You gotta
have a special skill, Yyou know, to take
Pictures, and that's another source of
income that they don‘t want you all to see,
okay?

As a matter of fact, being that I

|
f
!
!
|
|
|
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to work and go to school. That's true.
but, see, it wasn't woik as far as work for
somebody else, okay? I was going down
there to open up a vorkshop becavse, you
see, I'm very =~ as 1! say, 1'n a carpenter.
I deal with wood. I deal with wood. These
people -~ I don't know.

Oh, they never told you =~ they never
told you about the camecas. They just
brought one camera in here, & Yashicas.

They never told you about my Ninolta, okay?
I'm a free lance photographer. I deal with
this.

They have pictures. Within & year's
time, you know, I have taken plenty ot
pictures. You heard Ws., James came in here
yesterday. She spoke. She said that's all
I been doing is taking pictures. I love
Pictures, you know, what 1I'ms saying,
because that's part of my work. You gotta
have a special skill, you know, to take
Pictures, and that's another source of
income that they don't want you all to see,
okay?

As a matter of fact, being that 1

Stone -~
have four cars, I been doing & lot
mechanic work, auto meéhanic work, okay?

In that box of evidence that they

S0~called have, it has whete I had bought a |

starter for a van, okay? A man had paid
Be, you know, to do work on his van, okay?
He paid me -~ this is just to let you know,
you know, I am getting money, because I do
& lot of work, okay? Diffecent types of
vork, and, you kncw, there's a teceipt in
there for a stacrter, & van stacter, okay?

I had bought two days before I was
arrested,

They don't want to let Yyou know that
the day that I was arcested -~ because ['»
going to let you know right now, if I was
on the street, okay? I would have fought
By case.

The only one that was teally doing an
investigation, because -~ that woman thece,
By mother, okay? She was the only one.

Sal Bovino failed to do an investigation.
The Public Defender's Department and the
Prosecutor failed to do an investigation,

okay? There was no investigation on th:is




Stone -
have four cars, I been doing a lot of
mechanic work, auto mechanic weork, okay?

In that box of evidence that they
So-called have, it has where I had bought a
Starter for a van, okay? A msan had paid
B¢, YOou know, to do work on bhis van, okay?
He paid me -~ this is just to let you know,
Yyou know, I am getting money. because ! deo

lot of work, okay? Diffecrent types of
vork, and, you know, there's a receipt in
there for a starter, a van Starter, okay?
I had bought tweo days before I was
arrested.

They don't want to let you know that
the day that I was arcrested -~ because I'»
going to let you know cight now, if I was
on the street, okay? I would have fought:
By case.

The only one that was teally doing an
investigation, because ~-=- that woman thece
By mother, okay? She was the only one.

Sal Bovino failed to do an investigation,
The Public Defender's Depactment and the
Prosecutor failed to do an investigation,

okay? There was no investigation on th:is

Stone

surder here at all. None. Okay? There
was no investigation.

But as it was said, that they
figured, well, you know, hey, since we got
somebody, we got somebody to confiscate for
the murder and which «« that's what they
did, okay? They got me, and they
railroaded ne.

They made you all «~ I'ms not saying
that it's your faul:, okay? In your
decision. What your decision was was
straight up, okay? Because of what they
presented to you and what they didn't
Present to you, okay?

As I said, there's lots of evidence
in this whole thing that they don't even
want you to know nothing about. You see,
that's the part of this so-called legal
system, you know, They don't want you ¢
knov nothing about it. Nothing about {t.

They just want ~=- they just take him
avay. We got somebody to confiscate.
That's -~ a conviction makes they record
look good. That's right. Makes their

record, if they want €o run for pelictic,

|
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surder here at all. None. Okay? There
vas no investigation.

But as it was said, that they
figured, well, you know, hey, since we got
somebody, we got somebody to confiscate for
the murder and which ~~ that's what they
did, okay? They 9ot me, and they
railroaded ne.

They made you all -~ I's net saying
that it's your fault, okay? In your
decision, What your decision was was
stralight up, okay? Because of what they
Presented to you and what they didn‘'¢e
Present to you, okay?

As I said, there's lots of evidence
in this whole thing that they don't even
want you to know nothing about. You see,
that's the part of this so-called legal
system, you know,. They don't want you to
knov nothing about it. Nothing about jt.

They just want == they just take hin
avay. We got somebody to confiscate.
That's -- a conviction makes they record
look good. That's right. Makes their

record, if they want to run for politic,

|
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any kind of seat in the political field,

they can do 80 because they record here.
We got the conviction, Oh, suce, why not?
They can do so, and they know this. The
more conviction that they get, okay? Look
good on their record. Ney, 1 got the
votes. Of coutrse they do. I got the
Roney, take the tazpayers' money and so
forth and use it just to play around with
People lives.
You scums. That's what you are.
Scums, and you know (t,
I's finished.
RR., BOVINO: I have nothing fucrther.
THE COURT: Anything, Mr. Defazio?
CROSS~EXANINATION BY MR, DePAZIO:
Q Mr., McHillen was the only white man
YOu aver cespected, you said?
A The only one because he was truthful.
Q How old are you? Twenty~five?
I'm twenty-five years old.
Q You never respected any other white
man except Mg, McHMillen?
MR, BOVINO: Judge, I am going -

object. It goes beyond the scope of tr.:
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any kind of seat in the political field,
they can do 8o because they record bhere.
We got the conviction., Obh, sute, why not?
They can do so, and they know this. The
more conviction that they get, okay? Look
good on their record. Bey, 1 got the
votes,. Of course they do. I got the
money, take the tazpayers' soney and so
forth and use 1t just to play around with
People lives.
You scums. That's what you are.
scums, and you know it,.
I'm finished.
KR, BOVINO: I have nothing further.
THE COURT: Anything, MNr., Defazio?
CROSS~EXAMINATION BY MR, DeFAZIO:
Q Mr. McHillen was the only white man
YOu ever respected, you said?
A The only one because he was truthful.
Q How old are you? Twenty~five?
I'm twenty~five years old.
Q You never respected any other white
man except Mg, McHMillen?
MR. BOVINO: Judge, I am going -

object. It goes beyond the scope of t».:

;
|
|
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Stone ~ cross
ng.
AR, DeFPAZIO: No, it doesn't.
THE COURT: I'11 sustain the

tion, The question has been asked and

ansvered,

Q
Ko, I
Pl

and imp
Oh, ¢
<

ot co

or white.

Jury,

A

toe,

C

Yes.
Q
Yes.
%

Yes,

Q

right?
Sure.
Q

right?

You didn't get & fair trial, you say?
didn'e,

#ow about the Jury? Did you get a
artial jury?
he Jury., yes,

The Jurty i fine?

urse. No problem, whether they Black

The Jury is fine?

They made the right decision ~--

=== based on what they heard?

and based on what you gave them to

Well, you told your stocry to the

Why not?

That story about stubbing your tu:

You told them all that?




Stone -~ cross Stone -~ cross

hearing. Yes, I did.

BR. DeFAZ10: Na, it doesn't, Q They heard your whole story?

TRE COURT: I'11 sustain the Sare. I hope.

Q Right? They beard it, cighe?

objection, The question has been asked and

answvered. Sure they 414,

Q You didn't get a fair trisl, you say? < You were cross~examined by me?

Fo, I didan':e, » But you didn't cross~examine me about

0 Sow about the Jury? Did you get » Cecrtaln things. You only repeated the sane thing

fair and impacrtial jury? that Sal BPovino repeated.

A Oh, the Jury, yes. ] Well #~==

Q The Jurty i fine? Wasn't that true?

A Of course. WNo problem, whether they black B I wasn't complete encugh in ay

or white Cross~examination then;y i that what you are

C The Jury is tine? saying?

Yes. A ¥hatever you got on the table, bring it
Q They made the tight decision -~~~
Q Well, you know ===«

¢ -~- based on what they heard? Let's see what you got on the table.

Yes, and based on what you gave them to o Q You know everything that's in this

file, Nr. Stone.

Well, you told your story te the A Stone? Joshua. S0, what? MWy baby brother
is right there. He use Joshua, too.

Why not? THE COURT: Just a minute, Mr.

Q That story about stubbing your ta: Defazio. One at a time, pleass.

toe, right? You told them all that? Q You have seen everything that's in my
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Yes, I diad.

Q They heard your whole story?

Sure. I hope.

4] Righe? They beard it, righe?

Sure they 414,

Q You were cross~sxanined by me?
* But you didn't cross~exanmine me about
certain things. You only repeated the sanme thing
that Sal Bovinoe repeated,

Q Well ==~

Wasn't that true?

0 I wasn'e complete encugh in .y
Cross~examination then; is that what you acoe
saying?

» ¥hatever you got om the table, brimg it

Q Well, you know ===

Let's see what you got om the table.

Q You know everything that's im this
file, NKr. Stone.
A Stone? Joshua. S0, what? Ny baby brother
is right there. He use Joshua, too,

THE COURT: Just a minute, Nr.
Defazio. One at & time, please.

Q You have seen everything that's in my

Stone -~ cross

- Bot necessarily, neo. I seen just about
things that's in Sal Bovinoe's file.
] Nr. Bovino in his file has absolutely
Sverything that the State has in its file.
A I don't think so. I don't thimk gso.
AR, BOVINO: Judge, that say or say
ROt Be #0, and I would object to this line
of questioning a® to what he Ras ssen
that's from the Prosecutor's file, whether
WHRAE Be has seen in my file 19 different.
TR CoORTY: I will allev the
question as it stands, but I don't know how
Ehe witness say know everything that's in
the Prosecutor's file i in the detendant's
file, but in any event, proceed, Nr.
Defazio.
Q You mentioned this twventy~two caliber
pistel WAS In your apartment e~~~
» I did.

=== under your mattress?

Q Now, you know, because YyOu were here,
that the State tried to get that introduced into

|
| evidence.
|
[

|
|
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Not necessarily, ne. I seen just about

things that's in Sal Povino's file.

] Rr. Bovino in his file has sbsolutaly

everything that the State has in its file.

A

I don't think seo, I don't thiamk se.

KR, BOVINO; Judge, that say or may
Aot bDe 8o, and I would object te this line
of questioning as to what he has seen
that's from the Proseceutor's file, whethet
What be bas seen 1o my file 19 different.

TR CoORTY: I will allow the
question as it stands, but I don‘'t Rnow how
the witness say know everything that's i»n
the Prosecutor's file 19 in the defendant's
file, but in any event, proceed, Nr,
Defazio,

Q You mentioned this twenty~two caliber

Pisteol that was in your apartement ==

A

i
|
|
f
|

Yes, I did.

Q === under your mattress?

Q Now, you know, because YyOU ware hece,

that the State tried to get that introduced into

evidence.

-

picture

Stone ~ cross
AR, BOVINO: I am going to object to
wvhat the State ~+~-

TRE COURTY: Come to sidedar, pleasne.

) I'm & lince?
Yen, you are. That's why you had cut the
in halt. Now, produce that.

TR CoORT: Excuse me, sir, There in
Ao question before you.

(The following occurred 4in the
Presence of, but out of the hearing of the
Jury.)

TRE COOURTY: I'11 hesr you, MNr.
Bovine,

KR, BOVINO: Judge, I object to this
line of questioning. I know Nr, Stone has
9iven & Droad, general statement in
Racrative form without a direct, and I told
the Court that that was one of the ressons
why I advised him not teo testify since 1
didn't know what he was going to testify
to.

While I would submit that the
SPParent contradiction that that gen was

not brought into this case should be




Stone -~ cross ))‘

KR, BOVINO: I am geoing teo object to
vhat the State ~~=

TRE COURT: Come to sidebar, pleass.

< I'm & liec?
2 Yes, you are. That's why you had cut the
picture in halrt, Now, produce that.
TEE CooRT: Excune me, sir, There i»
RO question before you.
The following occurtred in the
Presence of, but out of the hearing of the
Jury.)
TEE COORT: I'11 hear you, Mr.
Bovino.
RR., BOVINO: Judge, I object to this
line of questioning. I know Ne. Steone has
Given & broad, general statement ia
Rarrative form without a direct, and I to
the Court that that was one of the reascrs
why I advised him not te testify since 1!
didn't know what he was going to testify
to.
While I would submit that the
&PpParent contradiction that that gun was

not brought into this case should be

Stone ~ cross
cress~exanmined by the Prosecutor, I would
stipulate that the Prosecutor attempted to
offer that gqun into evidence, and for legal
teasons not connected with this trial, it
wWASR keapt out,

Essentially, Judge, I am objecting to
the line of cross~exanmination of the
Prosecutor. This is not cross~examination
to impeach bis credibilicy. This Lis just
&8 examination to shovw heostility, to have
the defendant get baited by the Prosecater,
to prolong the examination and just to show
the Jury that this guy desecrves to die, bdut
not for the aggravating factors that the
State has attempted to establish,

I object to the line of
Cross-examination; more pacticularly,
this questioning of where the gun was
found.

THE COURT: Ne., Deflazio?

KR, DeFAZIO: Well, do I assume ncw,
from what Mr, Bovino said, that the Juty s
going to be instructed that the State tried

to introduce the gun?

|
THE COURT: As 1 understand {(t, vo. |




Stone ~ cross

cross~examined by the Prosecuteor, I would
stipulate that the Prosecutor attempted to
offer that gunm into evidence, and feor legal
reasons not commnected with this trial, it
was kRept out,

Essentially, Judge, I am objecting te
the line of cross~exanination of the
Prosecutor. This is not cross~ezamination
to ilmpeach bis credibility. This is just
&R examination to show hostility, to bhave
the defendant get baited by the Prosecster,
to prolong the examination and just to show
the Jury that this guy deserves te die, bdut
not for the aggravating factors that the
State has attempted to establish.

I object to the line of
Cross-examination; more particularly., teo
this questioning of where the gun was
found,

THE COURT: Mr. Delazio?

KR, DeFAZIO: Well, do I assume ncw,
from what Mr. Bovino said, that the Juty is
going to be instructed that the State tried
to introduce the gun?

THE COURT: As I undecstand it, vo.

Stone -~ cross
have indicated you will stipulate.

MR, BOVINO: I am objecting to it,
Judge, being brought out in the
examinaction, If your Honor disagrees with
that, rather than go on through a prolonqodz
hearing as to what the reasons were, !
vould stipulate that the State offered the
gqun. Because of legal reasons the Court
4greed that the gun should not go in.

Whether he knows the right reasons or
doesn’'t understand the right ceasons, it's
& legal creason why it shouldn't go in.

THE COURT: Let me ask you this.

agree to a stipulation?

KR, DefA210: Yes.

THE COURT: All cighe, Then,
think, in the fashion it should be,
stipulated by the attorneys that the
question wvas offered into evidence by
State, and the Court did not admit the
exhibit into evidence period.

MR, BOVINO: And was not part of
first case, and it's not part of the ce
Case, and they should not speculate a:

any value that that gun has in either

ad
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have indicated you will stipulate.

NR, BOVINO;: I aZ objecting to it,
Judge, being brought out im the
examination. If your Honmor disagrees with
that, rather than go on through & prolonged
hearing as to what the ressons were, 1!
would stipulate that the State offered the
gun. Becauvse of legal reasons the Court
agreed that the gun should not go in.

Whether he knows the right reasons or
doesn't undecrstand the right reasons, it's
& legal reason why it shouldn't go in.

THEE COURT: Let me ask you this,.
Would you agree to a stipulation?

MR, DefFAZ1O: Yes.

TEE COURT: All right. Then,
think, in the fashicn it should be, 1
stipulated by the attorneys that the
question was offered into evidence by
State, and the Court did not admit the
exhibit into evidence periocd.

MR, BOVINO: And was not part of -+
first case, and it's not part of the ze.
case, and they should not speculate a:

any value that that gun has in either

Stone ~ cross

portion of the case.

KR, DefA210: Well, quite frankly,
based on his statements that (f he was
going to kill somebody he'd use a pistol,
don't think that -~ I don't think the Cour
Should have ~- any instructions at this
point would serve any purpose.

THE COURT: Mr. Defazio, wasn't that
before the guilt phase, though?

KR, DePfAZ10: Judge, this is all
going to credibility, pleass. It this man
was on the stand during the trial in chief,
and he had said things like he just saiad,
there would be no doubt that I would have
been allowved to cross-ezamine him on it.

There is no difference now that we
are in this phase. It's the same ctules
concerning credibility, but, you know, I'm
not going to belaktor this. I've had
enough. All cight?

THE COURT: All cighe. Po you want
the stipulation?

MR, DePAZIO: Oh, yeah,.

MR, BOVINO: Judge, I respectfully

disagree with the Prosecutor. This is a
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Stone ~ cross

portion of the case.

KR. DefAZ10: Weli, quite frankly,
based on his statements that if he was
going to kill somebody he'd use a pisteol, 1
don't think that -~ I don't think the Court
Should have ~~- any instructions at this
point would serve any purpose.

THE COURT: Nr. Defazio, wasn't that
before the guilt phase, though?

NR. DePA210: Judge, this is all
90ing to credibility, pleases. It this man
vas on the stand during the triasl im chief.
and he had said things like he just said,
there would be no doubt that T would »
been allowved to cross-exzamine hims on

There is no difference now that we
are in this phase. It's the same rules
concerning credibility, but, you know, I'm
not going to belator this. I've bhad
enough. All right?

THE COURT: All rcighe. Do you want
the stipulation?

MR. DeFPAZ10: Oh, yeah.

MR. BOVINO: Judge, I respectfully

disagree with the Prosecutor. This is »

Stone ~ cross
Separate hearing in itself, not & rebuttal
of every single thing that would have been
rebuttal if he testified this way at the
trial.

It's a different procesding. He's
execrcising his right, I guess what they
vould call elocution in the ordinacy sense
and the State would come back in, I don't
Believe, at this time to rebut every single
iten.

I a» willing to enter into a
stipulation that the gun was kept out for
legal reasons and shouldn't be considered
by this Jury.

I think the cross-examination
8lleging a credibility issue -~ credibili
has got nothing to do with this portion
the case, He is hecre to present and prove
8ggravating or mitigating factors.

The mitigating factors arce age, no
substantial record. We are bringing in
guns which are not connected to the
mitigating factors. We are bringing in
guns, which are not connected to the

aggravating factors,




Stone ~ cross

Separate hearing in i{tself, not a rebuttal

of every single thing vaat would have been
rebuttal if he testified this way at the
trial.

It's a different proceeding. He's
exercising his right, 1 guess what they
would call elocution in the ordinary sense
and the State would come back im, I don'te
Delieve, at this time to rebut every single
iten.

I am willing to enter inte a
Stipulation that the gum was kept out for
legal reasons and shouldn't be considered
by this Jury.

I think the Cross~examination
alleging a credibility issue -~ credibily
has got nothing to do with this pottion o
the case. He is here to present and prove
dggravating or mitigating factors.

The mitigating factors are age, no
substantial record. We are bringing in
guns which are not connected to the
mitigating factors. We acre brinmging in
guns, which are not connected to the

aggravating factors,

Stone ~ cross

I think it goes beyond the scope of

the hearing. I realize that it's partially

caused by the defendant's testifying this

vay. That doesn’'t give the State the tight

to open the door and do anything they want.

THE COURT: Mr. DePazio indicated he

vould not pursue the line of questioning.

MR, BOVINO: Additional lines of

questioning that he may get into, I object

£O them too as not ceing relevant,

THE COURT: It's reserved unto you

the right to object to any question that
Mr. Defazio may ask,.

Do you want me to indicate the
stipulation with regard to the gun?

MR. DeFA210: I do.

KR. BOVINO: Judge, I have noc problen

48 long as the Jury is instructed that the

gun was kept out for legal reasons and
Should not be dealt with them for any
feason at all at this hearing.

THE COURT: At this part of the
hearing.

MR, DeFAZIO: All right.

(The hearing resumed in the rpesen

L]




Stone ~ cross £ Y |

I think it goes beyond the scope of
the hearing. I realize chat it's partially
caused by the defendant's testifying this
vay. That doesn't give the State the right
to open the door and do anything they want.

THE COURTY: Nr. Defaszio indicated he

NOt pursue the line of gquestioning.

MR, BOVINO: Additional lines of

questioning that he may get inte, I object

to them too as not being relevant,

THE COURT: It's ceserved unto you
the right to object to ARy question that
Mr. Defazio may ask,

Do you want me to indicate the
Sstipulation with regard to the gun?

MR. DePA210: I deo.

MR, BOVINO: Judge, I have no probler
a8 long as the Jury is instructed that the
gun was kept out for legal reasons anc
should not be dealt with them for any
feason at all at this hearing.

THE COURT: At this part of the
hearing.

MR, DeFAZ1O0: All cight.

(The hearing resumed in the rpesen.s

Stone - cross

and hearing of the Jury.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen

of

the Jury, the Attorneys have stipulated

that the gun that has been referred to
the witness ducring the course of his

examination, his direct and

by

Cross~examination, that gun was offered by

State during the ficst pacrt of the
and the ourt for legal rteasons
that gun would ot be admitted du
rse of that ficst part of the ¢
nsofar as this part of the case

ed, you are not to consider tha

48 ®aking a detecrmination insof

ALY i concerned.,
ir. DeFazio?
Q You don't dispute, Nz, Stone, tn
You have this prior criminal conviction .frem
State of New York for possession of a dangerc
veapon?
A Yes. I was arrested for it. I was
arrested for possession of a pistol. I don':
dispute it,
Q You don't dispute that you have

conviction?




Stone -~ cross
and hearing of the Jury.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of
the Jury, the attorneys have stipulated
that the gun that has been referred to by
the witness during the course of his
examiration, his dicect and
Cross~examination, that gun was offered by
the Stat during the first part of the
case, d Co for legal reasons found
that that \ be admitted during
the cour 'at ficst part of the case.

this part of the case is
concern e ¥ not to consider that
insofar ing a detecmination insofar
as penalty 1 concerned.
zio0?
Q You t dispute, Mgz, Stone, ¢t
you have this pr timinal conviction .from
State of New Yor possession of a danger
veapon?
A Yes. I was arrested for it.
arrested for possession of a pistol,
dispute it.
Q You don't dispute that you have

conviction?

Stone ~ cross 40

pleaded guilty to it because I 4id have

Q A conviction ===

Right,

Q Pleane. A conviction inm Brooklyn for
possession of a dangerous weapon for which you
were sentenced to a year. You don't dispute thar?
A I don't dispute it, no,

Q You don't dispute that You are
twventy~five years of age?

A That's right. What do that have to do with
sucrder?
THE COURT: Next question, MNr.

DefPazio.

MR. DefA210: I don't have anymore
questions, Judge.

THE COURT: Anything further?

MR, BOVINO: No.

THE COURT: You are excused. You
step down. Watch your step.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.

(Witness excused,)

MR. BOVINO: Mrs. Stone, please?

THE DEFENDANT: Now you're tryirc

get my mother? That's how you are goir e

!
il




Stone -~ crosse

I pleaded guilty to it bDecause I 4id have

Q A conviction ««=~
Right.

Q Please. A conviction im Broeklyn for

possession of a dangerous weapon for which you

were sentenced to a year. You don't dispute that?
A I don't dispute it, ne.
(4] You don't dispute that Yyou arce
twenty~five yeacrs of age?
A That's right, What do that have to do with
surder?
TEE COURT: Nezxt question, MNr.
DefPazio.
MR. DePA210: I don't have anymore
questions, Judge.
THE COURT: Anything further?
MR. BOVINO: No.
THE COURT: You are excused. You
step down. Watch your step.
THE WITNESS: Thank you.
(Witness excused.)
MR, BOVINO: Nrs. Stone, please?
THE DEFENDANT: Now you're tryirc

get my mother? That's how you are goir e

Stone direct

get me? Ky mother?

LORNA S5 TONE, 145-4 Artin Terrace, Queens,
New York, having been duly sworn, testified as
followe:
DIRECT EBXARMINATION BY MR, BOVINO:

Q Mre. Stone, are you the mother of
Leonard Stone?
» I am his mother.

Q #ov many children do you have?
B I had eleven kids, and I buried fowur.
have seven alive,

Q Do any of them live at home with

A Come a little louder, plaase.
hear you.

Q At what age did Mr. Stone, Leonard
Stone's father, leave the house?
A Leonard was exactly two years old when his
father left the house. He was in the hospital for
fluid on the lungs.

Q Do you understand that you are herce
today because this ‘Jury has found Leonard guilty
of murder?

Yes, I undecrstand that.




L. Stone -~ direct

get me? Ry mother?

LORDNEA § T ONE, 145-4 Acrtin Tercrace, Queens,
New York, having been duly sworn, testified as
follows:
DIRECT EXARINATION BY MR, BOVINO:

Q Mres. Stone, are you the mother of
Leonard Stone?
* I am his mother.

Q Sovw many children do you bhave?
A I had eleven kidse, and ! buried fowr.
have seven alive.

Q Do any of them live at home with you

> Come a little louder, please.
hear you.

Q At what age did Mr. Stone, Leonard
Stone's father, leave the house?
A Leonard was exactly two years old when his
father left the house. Be was in the hospital for
fluid on the lungs.

Q Do you understand that you are hece
today because this ‘Jury has found Leonard guilety
of murder?

A Yes, I understand that.

L. Stone -~ direct
Q You undecrstand that this Jury will
decide whether or not your son should live or die? |
A Yes, I undecrstand.
Q Do you love your son?
Yes, I love my son very much.
Q Would you ask this Jury to save your
son's life?
“ Yes, I will ask them please not to kill ny
child, because we all have problems, and I think
¥e cannot solve this probles by killing hims.
RR. BOVINO: That's all I have.
TEE COURT: Ner. Defaszioe?
KR, DefARIO: Nothing.
THE COURT: You are excused. You
step down, Watch your step, please.
(Witness excused.)

MR, BOVINO: Joanne Wilson.

JOANRNNTE I DA W I LS ON, 193-069 Ninth
Avenue, Hollis, Queens, New York, having been duly
svorn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, BOVINO:

Q How 014 are you?

Twenty~-seven years old.

Q How are you related to Leonard Stone?




L. Stone - direct
Q You undecrstand that this Jury will
decide whether or not your son should live oOf die?
B Yes, I understand,
Q De you love your sen?
I love my son very mach.
Q Nould you ask this Jury to save your
son's life?
> Yes, I will ask them please not to kill my
child, because we all have problems, and I cthink
¥e cannot solve this probles by killing hie.
MR, BOVINO: That's all I bave.
TEE COURT: Rr, Defasnioe?
KR, DePARIO: Nothing.
THE CoOURTY: You are excused. You may
step down, Watch your step, please.
(Nitness excused.)

MR, BOVINO: Joanne Wilson.

JOARDNTE 1 DA W I LS OWN, 193-069 Ninth
Avenue, Hollis, Queens, New York, having been duly
sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, BOVINO:

Q How o0ld are you?

Twenty-seven years old,

Q How are you related to Leonard Stone?

Wilson -~ direct

He's my brother,

Q Did you grow up in the same house
with Lecnard?
B Yes, 1 414,

Q What wvere your family conditions as
you weare growing up with Leonascrd?
* We lived in a broken home. ¥e weren'te
tich, but wo were healthy and, I guess, it was
just comfortable. Ny mother kapt us comfortable.

Q Since October 1, 1985, have you had
occasion to visit with and speak to Leonard?
» I visited him once. Two times I went to
the jail they wouldn't let me in, but I was there.
I tried to be there for him.

Q For what rceason?
» Because I love my brother, and I wanted to
be there for moral support to let his know that he
vasa't in this by himself, and we'ce there for
him,

Q Do you love your brothec?

Yes, I love my brother.

Q Do you want to see your brother die?

No, I don't want to see my brother die.

Q Would you ask this Jury te have meccy

and sentence your brother to life imprisonment as

i




Wilson -~ direct
Wilson -~ direct

l ath?
Be's my brother. | opposed to de

A don't even wvant to see his to

- Did you grow up in the same house I 90

with Lecnard? Please don't kill my brother.

. l “‘ MR, lOVllOl h.l.. .x x h.'.r
Yes, B T B

Q What were your family conditions as dedge.

THEE COORT Hr. Delazio?
you were growing up with Leonard? v ’ .

R, ' .
A We lived in a broken home. ¥e weren': . SeFasse Nething

TEE COURT: Yo ar Ecused, You ma
rich, but we were healthy and, I guess, it was ov . LR 4

ste down. Watch our step, lease.
just comfortable. Ny mother kept us comfortable. 4 y P 4

(Witness excused,
Q Since October 1, 1985, have you had .

AR. BOVINO: Can we bave & sidebar,
occasion to visit with and speak to Leonard?

please?
A I visited him once. Tweo times I went to

THE COURT: Yes.
the jail they wouldn't let me in, but I was there.

(The following occurred in the
I tried to be there for him.

presence of, but out of the hearing of the
< For what ceason?

Jury.)
A Because 1 love my brother, and I wanted to y

THE COURT: Yes, Nr. Bovine.
be there for moral support to let his know that he .

MR, BOVINO dge, I am in t ask
vasa't in this by himself, and we're there for . Sete i "

Ste the Court to take judicial notice of

2C149-1, h h s th cedure ¢
Q Do you love your brother? ! ’ . . il i e |

| i th t hat
Yes, I love my brother. ‘ nflicting e death penalty, so that ! |
' |
!

could comment upon it in summation.
Do you want to see your brother die?

THE COURT: May I see the statute,
don't want to see my brother die.

¥ould you ask this Jury to have meccy
MR, BOVINO: And the following

pPlease? 2C:49-1., |

a3

your brothe:r to life imprisonment as




Wilson - direct

opposed to death?

A I don't even want to see his go to jail.

Please don't kill
L LI
Judge.
TRE
R,
TEE
step down.
(Wit
KR,
please?
THE
(The
presence o
Jury.)
THE
L)
the Court

2C149-1, w

ay brother.

BOVINO: That's all 1

COURT: Nr. Defazio?

DePFARIO: Rothing.

COURT: You are excused., You may
Watch your step. Pleane.

ness excused.)

BOVINO: Can we bhave & sidebdar,

COURTY: Yes.
following occurred in the

f, but out of the hearing of the

COURT: Yes, Nr. Bovine,
BOVINO: Judge, I am going to ask
to take judicial notice of

hich is the proceduce for

inflicting the death penalty, so that 1

could comment upon it in summation.

THE

COORT: May I see the statute,

Please? 2C:49-1,

BOVINO: And the tollowing

sections.

THE COURT: Just one minute, please.
(Pause) What is it =~ the Court was avare
generally of the contents, but for the
record, I have ctead 2Ced49~1, 2, 3 and 4.
That's what you are refercing teo?

RR, BOVINO: Thare's more, Judge.

TEE COURT: Thete's more,

KR, BOVINO: I would ask for that
whole part of the statute, I guess, up to
2C149-10.,

With that offer, Judge, ! am going to

Oft the record. Mickey sald that
there was & case. I don't know. I thy
it's State _x. Bullax that might apply ¢
the instruction concerning shall or may
80, 1 just want to get the citatien on
If he has it, 1I'1ll let you know, if 1
have a couple of minutes.

THE COURT: Let the record reflec
have read through 2C:49~1., What is 1t
wvant to refer to? All of this?

MR. BOVINO: Well, any portions c:

that I wmay. I think there's some port;




sections.

TEE COURT: Just one minute, pleane.
(Pause) What is it =~ the Court was avare
generally of the contents, but for the
record, I bhave rtead 2C149~1, 2, 3 and 4,
That's what you are refercing to?

KR, BOVINO: There's more, Judge.

THRE COURT: There's nore.

MR. BOVINO: I would ask for that
vhole part of the statute, I guess, up teo
2Cid9-10.

With that offer, Judge, I am going to

Off the record. Nickey sald thate
there was a case. I don't know, I th
it's Statse _x. Bullsz that might apply
the instruction concerning shall or m»a
S0, I just want to get the citatien on
If he has it, 1'11 let you know, if 1
have a couple of minutes.

THE COURT: Let the record cefle
have read through 2C:49-1, What is 1t
vant to refer to? All of this?

MR, BOVINO: Well, any portions

that I may. I think there's some por:

of it I can refer to, in general, about
capital punishment and how it's executed by
needle and which, I cthink, would be
allovable as falr inference bassd upon

common knowledge.

There may be some things in there
which may be more than common knowledge.
vould like the opportunity to at least
comment upon (t, If I choose to comment
apon it, I think the only way I can
cComment upon it, more intimate parts of the
Statute, would be If I introduced it into
evidence.

THE COURT: He. Defazio?

MR, DePA210: I don't think that is
relevant to the Jury's function at this
point, They are to determine whether
specific aggravating and mitigating factors
exist and to weigh thems accordingly.

This would only serve to confuse the
Jury. It's unduly prejudicial to the

State, and I think it should be kept out

THE COURT: All right, I think it's

I
Pursuant to some sort of R. 4 rationale. !

best that I -~ this particular section,




|

of it I can refer to, in genersl, about
capital punishment and how it'ys gxecuted by
needle and which, I think, would be
allowable as failr inference based upon
common knowledge.

There may be some things in thece
which may be more than commen knowledge.
wvould like the opportunity to at least
Comment upon (t, If I choose to comment
apen it. I think the only way I can
Comment uponm it, more intimate parts of the
Statute, would be if I introduced it inte
evidence.

THE COURT: Ne. DefFazio?

HMR. DePfA210: I don't thimk that is
relevant to the Jury's function at this
point. They are to determine whether
specific aggravating and mitigating factors
exist and to weigh thes accordingly.

This would only secrve to confuse the
Jury. It's unduly prejudicial te the
State, and I think it should be kept out
Pursuant to some sort of R. 4 rationale.

THE COURT: All right, I think it's

best that I ~-- this particular section,

Chapter 49, is entitled, “"Procedure for
Imposing Capital Punishment.* gach
subtitle deals with some specific acea, and
I won't read the entire statute, but I will

tead each beading.

2C:149~1 is entitled "Definition.*

Two is entitled “Intravencus
Injection.*

Three is entitled "Imposition by
Comsminsioner.”

Four is entitled “PFacility.*

Five is "Judge's Duties.*

Six is entitled "Confinement and
Isclation of Prisoner.*

Seven is entitled “"Pecrsons Who
Present.,*

Eight is entitled "Examination
Dead Body."

Nine is "Disposition of Body."*

Ten is "Suspension of Sentence
Pregnant Female."*

I will allow Mr. Bovino to comment
upon the fact -~ the manner in which, in
the event the death penalty is voted by the

Jury =~ the manner it will be executed -~




Chapter 49, is entitled, “"Procedure for

Imposing Capital Punishavnt.® Rach
subtitle deals with some specific acea, and |
I won't read the entire statute, but I 11113
tread each bheading.

2C149-1 is entitled "Definition.*

Two is entitled “Intravencus
Injection.”*

Three is entitled “Imposition by
Commissioner.”*

Four is entitled *"Pacility.*

Pive 19 “"Judge's Duties.*

Six is entitled "Confinement and
Isoclation of Prisoner."

Seven is entitled “"Persons Who May Be
Present.*

Eight is entitled “"Examination
Dead Body."*

Nine is "Disposition of Body."*

Ten is "Suspension of Sentence
Pregnant Female.*

I will allow Nr, Bovino te comment
upen the fact -~ the sanner in which, in
the event the death penalty is voted by the

Jury -~ the manner it will be executed -~

the manner in which the defendant will be
executed with an intravenous injection,

Bowever, insofar as =~ 1 think I will
take each section at a time. The
definitions, I don't see what that has to
do with this pacrt of the case.

I will allow you to commsent upon the
intravenous injection, A lethal dose of
wvhatever It may Dbe, but not te go into, as
in subpacagraph two ~ a8 to specifically
the procedure designated.

Insofar as imposition by Commissioner
given the authority, I will not allow you
to go into. Of course, you can comment it
will be done by the State of New Jersey,
the Department of Corrections.

As to the facility, I will not allow
you to go into.

To the Judge's duties, certainly you
can go into the fact that you make the
decision, but the Judge ultimately imposes
the sentence because ve have already told
them about that.

Subsection 6, confinement, isolation

of prisoner, I would rot allow you to go




-
the manner in which the defendant will be
executed with an intraveaous injection,

Bowever, insofar as =~ 1 cthink I will
take sach section at a time. The
definitions, I don't see what that has to
do with this pacrt of the case.

I will allovw you to comment upon the
intravenous injection, A lethal dose of
vhatever it may be, but not te 90 inteo, a»
in subparagraph two -~ as to specifically
the procedure designated.

Insofar as imposition by Commissioner
given the authority, I will neot allow you
to go into. Of course, you can comment it
will be done by the State of New Jersey,
the Department of Corrections.

As to the facility, I will not allew
you to go into.

To the Judge's duties, cectainly you
can go into the fact that you make the
decision, but the Judge ultimately imposes
the sentence because we have already told
them about that.

Subsection 6, confinement, isclation

of prisoner, I would not allow you to ge

4
into that area because that's a matter of
security and not a matter of this phase of
the case.

In the other procedures with regacd

te persons who may be present and

¢xamination of the body and disposition of
body, that's procedural matters directed toé
Primarily the Commissioner and state
officiales, not insofar as this part of the
Case either, and, therefore, I will not
allow you to go inte that.

Of course, pacragraph ten won't apply

all. It only applies to a female.

KR, BOVINO: You're saying pactagraph
one, 2C149+]1 «~=~

THE COURT: Two == excuse me. I's
sorcy.

MR, BOVINO: Ny offer of proof,
Judge, would be that the ismediate

transportation down the death tow, keeping

|

him in isoclation, the anonymous nature of
the actual executioner, the execution being |
held in a nonpublic place, attended by
certain witnesses who are anonymous, that's

ay offer of proof.




o
into that ares because that's a matter of
security and not a matiar of this phase of
the case.

In the other procedures with regarcd
to persons who may be present aad

examination of the body and disposition of

body, that's procedural msatters directed to |

Primarcily the Conmissioner and state
officials, not insofar as this pacrt of the
Case either, and, therefore, I will not
allow you to go into that.

Of course, pacragraph ten won't apply

all. It only applies to a femaile.

MR, BOVINO: You're saying pacagraph
one, 2C:149~]1 ~==

THE COURT: Two == excuse me. I's
sorry.

MR. BOVINO: Ny offer of proot,
Judge, would be that the immediate
transportation down the death row, keeping
him in isolation, the anonymous nature of
the actual executioner, the exzecution being
held in a nonpublic place, attended by
Certain witnesses who arce anonymous, that's

my offer of proof.

I think the Jury should know that

just as the Judge in the normal case, when

he sentences a person to prison, he has a
knowledge as to what the prison facilities
are like, what's available in prison
facilities, whether it be, say, maximum
security or minimum security, the prograns
that are avallable, and he takes all those
factors into consideration in incorporating
the sentence.

TEE COURT: That's your proffer.

HR. BOVINO: I think that catch-all
Phrase any other reason would allow the
Jury to be avare of the fact as to how and
41l the circumstances concerning --
surrounding the death penalty

THE COURT: Any objection to that
proffer?

MR, DefAZ10: I object to everything,
Judge. By objection on the record stancs
In fact, I am going to need time on this
because I want to see what authority thece
is to allow all this.

THE COURT: What we will do is ratrer

than go any further, if you wish an




I think the Jury should know that
jJust as the Judge in the =srmal case, when
he sentences & person to prison, he has a
knowledge as to what the prison facilities
are like, what's availlable in prisen
facilities, whether it be, say, sazisus
security or minimum security, the programs

that are available, and he takes all those

factors into consideration in incorporating

the sentence.

THEE COOURT: That's your profter.

KR, BOVINO: I think that catch-all
Phrase any other reason would allow the
Jury to be avare of the fact as to how and
41l the circumstances concerning ==
surrounding the death penalty.

THE COURT: Any objection to that
proffer?

HMR. DefAZ10: I object to everything
Judge. Ny objection on the record stands
In fact, I am going to need time on this
because I want to see what authority there
is to allow all this.

THE COURT: What we will do is ratrer

than go any further, if you wish an

opportunity to see if you have any
suthority ~-«

NR. DefA210: I +ould like to know if
Nr. Bovinoe has any Authority that asllows
this to come in,

AR, BOVINO, The only authority 1
have, Judge -~ I seem to recall 4 cCase
where thete wvas a2 person who testified he
was on death row and was a witness to an
execution, He vas allowed to testify as to
how the execution takes place and «--

TEE CoOURr?T: A New Jarsey case?

KR, BOVINO: I'm not sucre if it's a
Jersey case. I think {t's & Supreme Court
Cane.

THE COURT: We will take a recess
and we'll let the Jury retire to the
Juryroom.

MR, BOVINO: It can't be a New Jetsey
case. There's no New Jersey executions,
S0, it would have to be Supreme Court.

THE COURT: Unless it was prior to.

(The hearing resumed in the presence
and hearing of the Jury.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen c¢:
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. k tecess this time.
opportunity to see if you have any the Jury, we'll take a at

I'd ask the four Altecrnates to retice |
authority ===

the toom where ou bave been reticing
NR. DefAZzIO: I «ould like to know if to 1 4

to, and the twelve other Jurors please go
Nr. Bovine has any authority that allows

this ¢t e in with the Officers to the juryrcom cight
o com .

down the hall, just at the end of this
KR, BOVINO,: The only authoricty 1

11.
have, Judge -~ I sees to recall a cane -

(Jury leaving courtroom at 11:50
where there was 2 person who testified he
was on death row and was a witness to an

(The hearing recessed for lunch and
execution, He was allowed to testify as to

d, out of the resence of the
how the execution takes place and <+~ then cresume '} P

TEE COoURTY: A New Jearsey case? Jury.

E COURT: Good afternooen,
HKR. BOVINO: I's not sure if it's a -

c With the consent of Counsel, we broke
Jecrsey case. I think it's & Supreme Court

for lunch from twelve noon to 1 p.w., and
Case.

ordered lunch for the Jutors.
THE COURT: We will take a recess,

Unfortunately, the Jurors only received
and we'll let the Jury retice to the

their lunch about twenty minutes age.
juryroom.

S0, therefore, we'll proceed now with
NR. BOVINO: It can't be & New Jecrney

any legal arguments, and then very shortly
Case. There's no Nevw Jersey exescutions.

ve'll have the Jurors come back into the
So, it would have to be Supreme Court.

courtroom to receive the summations.
THE COURT: Unless it was prior to.

as th uestion that is
(The hearing resumed in the presence Insofar the g

debar by Mr. Bovino,
and hearing of the Jury.) before the Court at side b 4

d to fer to the provisiors
THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen c: that he wished to re B




the Jury, we'll take a recess at this time.

1'd ask the four Alternates to retice
to the room where you bave been reticing
to, and the twelve other Jurors please go
with the Officers to the juryroom right
down the hall, just at the end of this
hall.

(Jury leaving courtroeom at 11:%50

(The hearing recessed for luach and
then resumed, out of the presence of the
Jury.)

THE COURT: Good afternoon,

With the consent of Counsel, we broke
for lunch from twelve noon to 1 p.®»., and
ordered lunch for the Jurors.
Unfortunately, the Jurors only received
their lunch about twenty minutes age.

S0, therefore, we'll proceed now with
any legal arguments, and then vecty shortly
ve'll have the Jurors come back into the
courtroom to receive the summations.

Insofar as the guestion that is
before the Court at sidebar by Nr. Bovino,

that he wished to refer to the provisiors

!

4
1

of W.J.S.A. 2C:49~]1 through 10, ficrst, 1
have before me nov my statute book, and I
think some of the titles are & little bit
different than might have been shown on the |
copy that Nr., Bovino showed us.

I don't have it before me now, but 1
think that -~ such as, I believe, the
Subdivision S, I think on mine it says
*Judge’'s Duties."* The statute I am
tefercing to is "Warrant of Execution Date"*
and 2C:49-10 indicates for & female, and
the title is & little bit different.
*Pregnant Person, Inquisiction, Suspension
of Execution or Warrant."

In any event, insofar as that statute
is concerned, I want to make it clear my
tuling was that the attorney for the
defendant could comment in summation as to
the means wvith which the death penalty
wvould be carried out by the proper
authorities, meaning the use of an
intravenous administration of a legal
quantity of whatever is prescribed by law,
and the fact that the Jury would decide

whether the death penalty would or would




of B.3.8.A. 3C149-1 chresed 10, fisee, 1 not be imposed, but the Court wowld, in
«J.8.A. - " ’

act, be i1ssuling the warrant.
have before me now my atatute book, and 1 ¢ ¢
Other than that, I want to make it
think some of the titles are & little bit
clear my ruling is that Mr. Bovinoe canneot
different thanm might have been shown on the
comment upon the provisions of the statute
copy that Nr, Bovino showed us.
to which WMr., Bovine refercred and 1
I don't have it before me now, but 1
refercred, regacrdless of the proffer that
think that -~ such as, I believe, the
Mr., Bovino gave after I made ny ruling.
Subdivision §. I think on mine it says
Is there anything further?
*Judge's Duties."* The statute I am
MR, BOVINO: No, Judge.
trefercing to is *Warrant of Execution Date*
KR, DePA310: No, your Beonor.
and 2C:49-10 indicates for & female, and

THE COURT: All righe, antlemen,
the title is a little Dit different. ¢ ¢

think we should give the Jurors just a
*Pregnant Person, Inguisition, Suspension
BOore minutes to finish their lunch.
of Execution or Warrant.,"*
I'd ask you if you would be good
In any event, insofar as that statute
enough to remain in the immediate vicinity
is concerned, I want to make it clear my
of the courtroom 80 we can proceed
tuling was that the attorney for the
pPromptly, and then we'll proceed with the
defendant could comment in summation as to
summations.
the means with which the death penalty
(The hearing recessed briefly anc
vould be carried out by the proper
. | then resumed.)
authorities, meaning the use of an |
(Jury entering courtroom at 1:137
intravenous administration of a legal

THE COURT: Good afternoon, ladie-
and the fact that the Jury would decide

and gentlemen. Poll the Jury, please.
vhether the death penalty would or would

|
quantity of whatever is prescribed by law, )




not be imposed, but the Court wowld, in
fact, be issuing the warrant.

Other thanm that, I want to make it
clear my ruling is that Nr. Bovine cannot
comment upon the provisions of the statute
to which WNr., Bovine referred and 1
referred, regardliess of the proffer that
Nr. Bovino gave after I made ay ruling.

Is there anything further?

AR, BOVINO: o, Judge.

KR, DefA310: %o, your Beneor.

TRE COURY: All right, gentlemen.
think we should give the Jurors just a few
BOore minutes to finish their lunch.

I'd ask you if you would be good
encugh to remain in the immediate vicinity
of the courtroom SO we can proceed
Promptly, and then we'll proceed with the
summations.

(The hearing recessed briefly anc
then resumed.)

(Jury entering courtroom at 1:37

THE COURT: Good afternoon, ladie-

and gentlemen. Poll the Jury, please.

(Jury polled; all are present.)

KR, BOVINO: The defense rests,
Judge.

THE CoORT,: Ne. Bovine?

AR, BOVINO: Ray it please the Court,
Mr. Prosecutor, Madam Porelady, Ladies and
Gentlenmen:

We'rte at the end of the road here, 8o
to speak, Twelve Jurors will now
deliberate and decide the life and death of
Leonard Stone, As I sald yesterday and an
the Prosecutor sald yesterday, ve both fear
the cesulce, I perhaps more than the State
Decause Leonard Stone's life is in "y
hands.

I stand between him and the
executioner, I stand between his and life
imprisonment with not one chance of parole
until he serves thirty years.

2016, 2016 would be the first time he
would be considered for parole, and the
Parole board can say no, you will stay in
prison, He is twenty~-five years old.
Thirty years from now he is fifey five.

Some of you have seen that. Some of you

|
|
|




(Jury polled; all ace present.)

KR, BOVINO: The ésfense cests,
Judge.

TEE COURTY: Nr. Bovineo?

KRR, BOVINO: Ray it please the Coure,
Rr. Prosecutor, Madam Porelady, Ladies and
Gentlenen:

We're at the end of the road here, 8o
to speak, Twelve Jurors will new
deliberate and decide the 1ife and death of
Leonard Stone. As I sald yesterday and a»
the Prosecutor sald yesterday, we both fear
the result. I perhaps more than the State
because Leonard Stone's life is in ny
hands.

I stand between him and the
executioner. I stand between him and l:ife
imprisonment with not one chance of parale

until he serves thicrty years.

2016, 2016 would be the first time he |

wvould be considered for parcle, and the
Parole board can say no, you will stay in
prison. He is twventy~-five years old.
Thirty years from now he is fifey five.

Some of you have seen that. Some of you

will ses that, You know what those
tventy~five or thirty years fros
twenty~five to fifty five means. It is,
fact, your life.

S0, we nowv know that Leonard Stone
probably will die in jail, whether it be
through the act of God, the unknown day,
the unknown time when God will say, Leonard
Stone, you are coming home to pay tor your
$in, to pay for the crime that the jury
$81d you committed or some day eaclier. It
You Jurors say earlier, he will pay for the
surder sooner, and he will be wheeled into
& room and needles will be placed in his
arm to be put to death, and I ask you this
is encugh death.

I regret -~ I'm socry that Nr.
KcHMillen died, and I equally fregret Leonard
Stone facing the death penalty. I regret
having to ask you to save his life.

I treasure life, I think we all co.
We all want the good things in life. ~e
all wvant something finer in life.

When you decide this case now, this

part of the case, you as judges have tre




right to consider compassion, mercy.
will see that, You know what those

sympathy, justice, falirness, and you must
tventy~five or thirty yenrs froms

decide not the fact that Mr., McHillen died.
twenty~five to fifty five means. It 48, in

That is beyond our decision at this point,
fact, your life.

You must decide whether or not the State

S0, we now know that Leonard Stone

has proved aggravating factors as to Wr.
probably will die in jail, whether it be

Stone.
through the act of God, the unknown day,

The State's thesis in the beginning
the unknown time when God will say, Leonard
WaS this was a robbecry and a mutder
Stone, you are coming home to pay for your
committed during that robbery, and you
$in, to pay for the crime that the jury
Jurors have rendecred a verdict of not
$31¢ you committed or some day esarlier. It
guilty on that theory. You rejected that
you Jurors say earlier, he will pay for the
theory, but you found MNr. Stone guilty of
murder sooner, and he will be wheeled ints
Murder and robbery, and the State now says
& room and needles will be placed in his
that he committed this msurder to avoid
arm to bDe put to death, and I ashk you thuis
detection on the robbery. You will decide
is enough death.
that,
I regret -~ I'm sorry that Nr.
Is that so? Do you believe?
NcHillen died, and 1 equally regret Leonard
satisfied? Do you know what happened in
Stone facing the death penalty. I reqret
that room? You said a murder took place
having to ask you to save his life.
that room, but do you know the
I treasure life. I think we all co.
Circumstances? Are you sure? Ate you
We all want the good things inm life. we
convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that
all want something finer in life.
the only reason for this murder was the
When you decide this case now, tr:
robbery, then the attempt to escape or
part of the case, you as judges have tre

4




tight to consider compassion, mercy,
sympathy, justice, fairness, and you must
decide not the fact that Nr. NcNillen died.
That is beyond our decision at this point,
You must decide whethar or not the State
has proved aggravating factors as to Wr.
Stone.

The State's thesis in the beginni
was this was 2 robbecy and a murder
committed during that robbecry, and you
Jurors have rendecred & verdict of aeot
guilty on that theory. You rejected th
theory, but you found Mr. Stone guilty
murder and robbery, and the State now #
that he committed this msurder to aveoid
detection on the robbery. You will dec
that.

Is that so? Po you believe? Are you
satisfied? Do you know what happened in
that room? You said a murder took place :in
that room, but do you know the
Circumstances? Are you sure? Are you
convinced beyond a teasonable doubt that
the only reason for this murder was the

robbery, then the attempt to escape or

avoid detection?

Judge Harrington will tell you ~= o¢

the other thesis submitted to you on Monday
was that you knewv something more about this
case. There vas more to this case and
relationships change, and that you had o
fesd Detween lines, and there wvas an attack
or & fury, # rage, wvhatever it was that the
Prosecutor said, words to that effect.

If that's what you found yesterday in
your verdict, then I submit to you that the
aggravating factor that the State must
Prove bDeyond a reasonable doubt, before you
even consider ~~ before you even consider
whether | ould live or die, if you (i

nd that this death wvas causesd
by a fury or rage, and I submit to you that
your verdict really is one where the pecson
did not have time to deliberate and he was
blinded, he was in such a rage where it
happened and it happens simultansously,
two, three or four, five, six blows in a
matter of seconds, the State says that tris
is 2 vantonly vile torture.

Any evidence of what torture is?




don't know what torture is, You have to
avoid detection?
decide as judges. There may be twelve

Judge Harrington vill tell you =~ eox

definitions of torture. Maybe Judge
the other thesis submitted to you on Monday
Barcington will tell you what tocture is.
was that you knewv something more about this
I don't know,

case. There was more to this case and
sSubmit to you, as Dr. Watarajan
relationships change, and that you had te
ere vere five vounds, undisputed,
resd bDetween lines, and there was an attack
ds, counting the one to the neck,
or a fury, & rage, vhatever it was that the
But any one of those five wvounds could have
Prosecutor said, words to that effect.
trendered Mr, McHillen unconscious,
If that's what you found yesterday in
Torture. He would have aspirated in time,
your verdict, then I submit to you that the
Over & -~ whatever period of timse that
agg9ravating factor that the State must
sight be.
prove beyond reasonable doubt, before you
Yo c ’ I say to you
even consider - before you even consider
you can’ 4ccept that this wvas an act
vhether he should live or die, if you find
torture where Mr. Stone hit Mg, McMill
or if you found that this death was caused
tortucred him by hitting him again a
By a fury or rage, and I submit to you that
time after some prolonged period of
your verdict really is one where the person
I would say it -~ submit te yo
did not have time to deliberate and he was
the rage that the Prosecutor spoke ab
blinded, he was in such a rage where it
yesterda that's what you found, wc
happened and it happens simultaneocusly,
mean tha the blows were administratec
two, three or four, five, six blows in a
quickly and death over a period of tize
matter of seconds, the State says that tris
short period of time, whatever perioe
is a wvantonly vile torture.
time Dr. Matarajan said it would be,
Ary evidence of what torture is?




don't know what torture i, You have to
decide as judges. Thete may be twelve
definitions of torture. Maybe Judge
HBarcington will tell you what tocture is.
I don't know,

I submit to you, as Dr. Natarajan
said, there wvere five wounds, undisputed,
8$i% wounds, counting the one to the neck
but any ne of those five vounds could have
rendered Nr. McHillen unconscious.
Torture, He would have aspirated in time,
Over a4 -~ whatever period of time that
might bde.

You can’ S8y to you

't accept that this was an act
torture where Mr, Stone hit Mg, Mehill
tortured him by hitting him again & seco
time after some prolonged period of tine

I wvould say it -- submit te you
the rage that the Prosecutor sSpoke abc.:
yesterday, if that's what you found, we¢ .
mean that the blows were administratec
quickly and death over a period of tize,
short period of time, whatever perioe

time Dr. Natarajan said it would be.,

Swift, unconscious, was swift and

s |
|
|

inmediate.

After you determine ~- it you
determine that those fg9ravating factors
exist, Judge Harrington will tell you that
YOu must then balance ~~ somehow you must
balance, how you veigh, what you weligh,
what value you give to thes.

Ate they pounds or ounces or points
Or whatever, I don't know how you are
90ing to do that, but YOuU must welgh sach
ag9g9ravating factor against the sitigating
factors,

llthn!an factor being Mr. Stone's
young age, twenty-five years of age, with
no prior substantial criminal record,
We've heard about it ad nRauseanm, that he
Va8 convicted of a gun in 1902, and hne
Pleaded guilty because he was guilty, and
that doesn't mean that he deserves death
ROw Dbecause he was in possession of a gun
in 1982,

You can consider anything else that
You feel is important to 99 to his

background or his character or any reason




Swift, unconscious, was swift and
inmediate.

After you detersine ~- if you
determine that those fg9ravating factors
exist, Judge Narrington will tell you that
YOU must then bDalance -~ somehow you must
balance, how you veigh, what you weigh,
vhat value YOU give to then.

Ate they pounds or ouUnces or points
or whatever. I don't know how You are
§oing to do that, but you must weligh sach
a99ravating factor Sgainst the mitigating
factors.

Mitigating factor being Mr. Stone's
young age, twenty-~five yeacrs of age, with
RO prior substantial Criminal record.
We've heard about it ad Nauseanm, that he
Was convicted of a gunm in 1982, and ne
Pleadesd Guilty because he was guilty, ane
that doesn't mean that he deserves death
ROw because he vas in possession of a gun
in 1982,

You can consider anything else that
you feel is important to 90 to his

background or his character or amy reason

why he should live, any reason.
You may consider the testimony of
Georgia Janes, Georgia James (g g friend

that Nr. Stone has developed over the past

yOAr or 80, two years, and I wish I could

bring in & priest to ask for mercy, a
schoclteacher to ask for mercy, but we
don't live in that type of world. We bring
in the person whoe knows bhis and has some
understanding of him,

She says be i3 & good person. He's
not a bad person, He may have problens
which may be addressed. We don't know what
those problems are, but she vas satisfied
that when Leonard Stone introduced himself
to her children down at the school yard
lifting veights, whatever it was, he was a
good person,

What happened? I don't know. I'ms
not here to attack what happened, I am
only here to ask you for his life, anéd Frs,
James wvas satisfied that he was a good
influence on her children, on her midcle
son who was fourteen years of age, and

would talk to him, take him out bewling,
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why he should live, any reason.

You may consider the testimeny of
Georgia Janmes. Ceorgia James (g a friend
that WNr. Stone has developed over the past
year ocr 8o, two years, and I wish I could
bring in a priest to ask for mercy, &
schoolteacher to ask for mercy, but we
don't live in that type of world. We bring
in the pecrson who knows him and has some
undecstanding of him.

She says he (s & good persen. Sa'n
ROt & bad person. He may have problens
which may be addressed. We don't kRnow what
those problems are, but she was satisfied
that when Leonard Stone introduced himselt
to her children down at the school yard
lifting weights, whatever it was, he was a2
good pecrson.

What happened? I don't know. I's
not here to attack what happened. I a»
only here to ask you for his life, ané Frs.
James wvas satisfied that he was a good
influence on her children, on her midéle
son who was fourteen yeacrs of age, and

would talk to him, take hi® out beoewling,

don't get involved in drugs or whatever,
and she adopted him into her family.

We don't know everything about
Leonard Stone. Nr. Stone has told us
something about himself. You could accept
it or reject ¢, We don't know everything
about his background inm this short periocd
Of time that you can decide he's a good or
bad person, he desecrves to 4}0 Because be's
& bad pecrson, becaune of something that may
have happened in his Life. ¥e know he is
person,

We have his mother who comes into
court., One of the saddest facts of life i
to Bury & child, to seae your son at any
4ge, your daughter at any age, to be buried
by a parent, It's one of the worst
feelings in the world. Nrs. Stone says she
has lost four children, and she now nay
have to plan to bury a fifeh.

She doesn't want her son to die. She
loves her son, She will support her son
for wvhatever period of time you extend his
life by, whether it be thirty yeoars, ard it

she lives thirty years, she will support




don't get involved in drugs or whatever,
and she adopted him inco her family.

We don't know everything abost
Leonacrd Stone. Nr. Stone has told us
Something about himself. You could accept
it or reject {t, We don't know everything
about his background in this sheort periocd

of time that you can decide he's a qood or

bad person, he deserves to 6}0 because be's

& bad person, because of something that say
have happened in his life. e koow be i
person,

We have his mother who comes inte
court, One of the saddest facts of life is
to bury a child, to see your senm at any
4ge, your daughter at any age, to be buried
by a parent, It's one of the worst
feslings in the world. Nre. Stone says she
has lost four children, and she now nay
have to plan to bury a fifeh.

She doesn't want her som to die. fhe
loves her son, She will support her son
for whatever period of time you extend nis
life by, whether it be thirty years, and i1t

she lives thirty years, she will support

63
bim for thirty years, but she asks you to
not let her bury that child. Don't let her
make plans for the death of this child.

The sister comes in. She loves his,
There is 80 question she loves him. She
vants you to save his life. She doesn':
vant you to kill him. I don't think she i
SlEting up on that chair crying because she
waAnts to put you oOn Of 9O over on you.
She's there on that chair because she loves
him. Whatever he is, whatever bhe 414, she
loves him, and she asks you to not
Surrender that mercy, that compassion, that
Symspathy, that any pecrson who comes before
this bench, before that Judge, or you
judges, would vant te show.

We don't want revenge. We don't want
vengeance. We wvant -~ 1 want your metrcy.
I want your compassion. I want you to save
his life. Being in prison for life without
eligibility for thirty years is a long.
long time.

Prison is not a piece of cake. It's
no bed of roses. Pecrhaps death is

merciful. Perhaps I could say that I krow




bim for thirty years, but she asks you to
not let her bury that ciuild, pon't let her
make plans for the death of this child.

The sister comes in. She loves hims.
There is no question she loves him. She
vants you to save his life. She doesn':
wvant you to kill him. I don't think she is
Sitting up on that chalr crying because she
wants to put you oOn or go over ona you.
She's there on that chair because she loves
him. Whatever he is, whatever be 414, she
loves him, and she asks you to not
Surrender that mercy, that compassion, that
Sympathy, that any person who comes before
this bench, before that Judge, or you
judges, would wvant to show.

We don't want revenge. We don't wane
vengeance. We wvant -~ I want your mercy.
I want your compassion. I want you to save
his life. Being in prison for life without
eligibility for thirty years is a long.
long time,

Prison is not a piece of cake. It's
no bed of roses. Ferhaps death is

merciful. Perhaps I could say that I krow

|

I'm going to die, I don't have to live

bebhind these walls of concrete and bars,
but life at any cost is better than no life |
at all. I'd rather face 1ife knowing I am
getting up tomorrow morning or heoping I am
getting up tomorrow morning than I am qotn|'
to sleep tonight and never get up. I don't
know what waits for me when I don't get up.

We will prolong life at any cost. We
prolong Leonard Store's 1ife even if you
were to decide the death penalty. You will
prolong his life. The State will prolong
his life 80 they can take their judgment.
They will not let Mr. Stone die prior to
the day that is fizxed by the judgment
your judgment is death.

If he decides to go on a hunger
strike, if he decides to hang up and exit
by suicide, they will stop him so that
can die when they say, when the State 3
you will die, Leonard Stone, You will
die a day before you are planned to cie.
You will wait for death.

It's not a pleasant task, I th:

that you are going to have to face, ar:




I'm going to die, I don't have to live
behind these wvalls of concrete and bacs,
but 1ife at any cost is better than no life
at all. I'd rather face 1ife knowing !
getting up tomocrrow morning or hoping
getting up tomorrow morning tham I am going
to sleep tonight and never get up. I don't
know what walts for me when I don't get up.

We will prolong life at any cost. We
prolong Leonard Stone's life even if you
vere to decide the death penalty, You will
prolong his life. The State will proleng
his life so they can take their judgment
They will not let Mr. Stone die prior to
the day that is fixed by the judgment
your judgment s death.

If he decides to go on a hunger
strike, if he decides to hang up and enx
by suicide, they will stop him so that »
can die when they say, when the State 2:. 3
you will die, Leonard Stone. You will -~
die a day before you are planned to cie.
You will wait for death.

It's not a pleasant task, I thire.

that you are going to have to face, ar:

think you Jurors realized vhen you weant
into vote the ficst day on Nonday that it

doesn’'t come eany. Perhaps You were splic

A% to your decision initially, Perhaps one |

or tvo of you changed your wmind, and thl!'l‘
Decause Judge lcrrlng!on told you that you

RUSE as Jurors deliberate, and reconcile to
frender a verdict, a Unanimous verdict, but

Row that's different.

One of you, just one of you, one of
You has a voice to not 99 along with the
eleven, to not Say death, Any one of you
who has the conscious conviction to stick
Eo your position and Say I a®m not satisfied
that the State should take this person's
life will halt the process,

That is your verdice, If your
verdict is eleven to one or eleven and
three~quarters to a quarter or eleven andg
Rine-tenths to one-tenth, that one~tenth of
your conscious, that one-tenth of your
heart that Says I wvant to give Leonard
Stone, Mrs, Stone, something to live for, I
&m not satisfied, I am not confident,

Perhaps there is a sistake, if there is 3




think you Jurors realized when you went
into vote the ficrst day on Monday that i
doesn't come sasy. Perhape you were splic
4% to your decision initially, Perhaps one
or two of you changed your ®ind, and that's
because Judge Farrington told you that you
BUSt as Jurors deliberate, and reconcile to
trender a verdict, a Unanisous verdict, but
Row that's different

One of you, Just one of you, one of
you has a voice to not go along with the
eleven, to not Say death, Any one of you
vho has the conscious conviction to stick
to your position and Say I am not satisfied
that the State Should take this Person’'s
life will halt the Process.,

That is your verdice, It your
verdict is eleven to one or eleven and
three-quarters to a guarter or eleven ane
Rine-tenths to cne-tenth, that one-tenth
your conscious, that one-tenth of your

heart that Says I want to give Leonard

Stone, Mrs. Stone, something to live for,

&R not satisfied, I am not confident,

Perhaps there is a mistake, if there is a

mistake we can fix the verdice, {if there

WaAS & mistake, but once the mistake is

Carcied through and death is the final ace,

there is no reclamation, there is no

tehabilitation of

S0, any one

the death.

of you, any single one of

you twelve that deliberate, you merely have

to say I am not satisfied, Mr. State. L 4

will not sentence

will not deliver

this man to death, H

him to the executioner to

be put to sleep and then the neesdles to be

injected and killed. One of you can

stand back, stand

up for your opinion

your verdict is less than unanimous,

Leonard Stone lives to serve a prison

sentence of life.

Ducring this
heard MNr, Stone -~
stand, and he mak
angry person. As
it's difficult to
been defeated. I
to the State, and
an advocate, I as

Personally involvw

case this morning,
=~ Mr. Stone gets on the
€8 accusations, He's an
I said to you yesteccdav,
come back, and I have
have been, I have lost
that is a loss, but I,
an adversary, am no:

ed in it, but Mr. Stecr




mistake we can fix the verdice, if thers
Was & mistake, but once the mistake i
Carried through and death is the final ace,
there is no reclamation, there s ne
tehabilitation of the death.

§o, any one of you, any single one of
you twelve that deliberate., YOU merely have
say I am not satisfied, WNr. State. 1

sentence this msan to death. 1

him to the executioner to
be put to sleep and then the nesdles to b»
injected and killed. One of you canm just
Stand back, stand up for your opimien,
your verdict is less than unanimous, and
Leonard Stone lives to setve a prison
sentence of life,

During this case this morning, you
heard Mr., Stone ~=- Mg, Stone gets on the
stand, and he makes accusations. He's an
angry person. As I said to you yesterdavy
it's difficult to come back, and I have
been defeated, I have been. I have los:
to the State, and that is a loss, but 1.
an advocate, I as an adversary, am no:

Personally involved inm it, but MNr. Ster.

a party. He is & loser. There is a

winner, and there Lis a loser.

He has lost, and he is not happy.
Decause he says in his heart ~« he knows
is innocent, and he's saying if I was in
better position, I could have had »
different layver, and he may be right.
may not be the best lawyer. I say not h
done what he said should have done, bu
4% not on trial. Mc. Stone is on trial.

He gets on that stand and perhaps
he's angry, perhaps you may interpret bi
position to be not sympathetic or whatev
You expected him to react differently.
should react differently.

How would you react? How do you
rfeact when you are rightfully wronged?
you feel you are innocent, if you feel
somebody has wrongfully accused you arc
4re being condemned for that, how do ycu
react? Do you sit back and take it? ©Co
you say, fine, 1'1l1l just go along ot do 08
come back and say you are making & miscave?

I will accept your verdict. You

people did what you had to do on the




a party. He is a loser. There is »
winner, and there is a liser.

He has lost, and he is neot happy.,
bDecause he says in his heatrt «« he knows hc:
is innocent, and he's saying Iif I was in a
better position, I could have had »
different laywer, and he may be right.
®ay not be the best lawyer. I may not have
done what he said ! should have done, but
a®s not onm trial. Nr. Stone is on trianl.

He gets on that stand and perhaps
he's angry, perhaps you may interpret Bis
Position to be not sympathetic or whatever
You expected him to react diffecently. e
should react differently.

How would you react? How do you
react when you are rightfully wronged? It
you feel you are innocent, if you feel
somebody has wrongfully accused you arc
Are being condemned for that, how do jyou
react? Do you sit back and take it? ©Do
you say, fine, I'1l1l just go along or do o8
come back and say you are making a mistave?

I will accept your verdiet. You

people dié what you had to do on the

verdict, but he says I was not given a faig
trianl. ¥e may be cight, Be may say in his
sind, and he may feel in his heart, I have
been wvronged because of the State, because

of my lawyer, because of my

.
|
|
|

lavyer~investigator, whatever it is.

I'®s not going to be here to -~ 1I'm
ROt here to seek your comfort or solace.
4% here to represent him as best I can.
hope I did what was right for him. It 1
didn't, it will be revieved by somebody
else, not by me,

I forgive him. HBe's desperate.
depressed, He 1 Nes out at me.
ic. I'1]1 take his blame I'"Ll take his
heat, I forgive him, m not mad at hi
I will go on tomortow. I will 90 home.
the good Lord provides, I will see ny
family, but Mr, Stone will never be put in
& position to get out of prison at least
for thirty years and pechaps longer. $c,
he can't react the way you wvant him to
react,

|
|
|
How would you react? You can't tell f
how you would react because you have never

i
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been in his shoes. You haven't walked
verdict, but he says I was not given a fajig
there. If you haven't walked in the
trial. #e may Dbe right. Be may say in his
person’'s shoes, don't say how you would
smind, and he may feel in bis heart, I have
reace, It's difficule.,
been wronged because of the State, because
I ask you that the mitigating factors
of my lawyer, because of ay
&re such here that there is something good
lavyer-investigator, whatever it is.
Leonard Stone. He's not an evil person.
I'm not going to be here to -~ I'm
a4 bad pecson, He doesn't desecrve
ROt here to seek your comfort or solace.

4R here to represent him as bDest I can.
Is death the only alternative? Life
hope I did what was right for him. 1 4
isonment is an alternative, and I think
didn't, it will be revieved by somebody
'S & reasonable altecrnative, and I ask
else, not by me.
to spare his life regardless of how
I forgive him. He's desperate. Fe's
about him,
cepressed, Fe lashes out at wme. I'11 ctake
. As judges, you have the discret
it I'11 take his blame. I'11l take his
you have the right to say whatever yo
heat, I forgive him, I'm not mad at him.
to say. Stand up for that right and
I will go on tomorcow. I will go honme.
enforce that cight, Save Leonagd Sto
the good Lord provides, I will see ny
Save him for our sake, for the sake of
family, but Mr. Stone will never be put in
society, Den't condemn him, Don't ¢
& position to get out of prisom at least
to death, Save him so that Mrs, Ston
for thirty years and perhaps longer. Sc.
Joanne for the balance of their lives
he can't react the way you want him to
have a son and a brother to talk to,
reace.
his life because there's something ge
How would you react? You can't tell
perhaps that can be saved and shoule
how you would react because you have never




saved.
been in his shoes. You haven't walked

I would ask you to find that the
there. If you bhaven't vilked in the

> a a 14 mitigating factors exist, and Leonard Stone
pecrson's shoes, on't say oW you wou

should not be put to death.
reace. It's difficule.

Thank you.
I ask you that the mitigating factors

THE COORT: Nr. Defaszio?
Are such here that there 19 something good

RR. DeFAR10: Your Honor, Judge
in Leonard Stone. He's not an evil pecrson,

Barrington, Mr. Bovino, Ladies and
He's not a bad pecrson, Be doesn't deserve

Gentlemen of the Jury:
to die.

We reach this crtage in this
Is death the only alternative? Life

Bin he
imprisonment is an alternative, and I think proceeding not due to anything that ¢t

State has don L] du to what th
that's a reasonable altecnative, and I ask . 1 ., et . o . the

1it ardless of ow defendant in this case did on October 1,
Yyou to spare his ife regar L

1985, and we'cre at this Stage because he
feel about him.

Was convicted by you of murder, purposeful
As jJudges, you have the discret

and knowving murder by his own hand, by his
you have the right to say whatever yo

own conduct, convicted of robbery by you,
to say. Stand up for that right and

and he's convicted of the veapons'
enforce that right, Save Leonard Sto

offenses. That's what brings us hecre now.
Save him for our sake, for the sake of

I have been an Assistant Prosecutor

B et

society. Den't condemn hiws, Dom‘'t pu:t

for seven years, and I'm a lucky man,
to death. Save him so that Mrs,., Stone

because I love my job. Sometimes it's
Joanne for the balance of their lives

difficult to avoid letting personalities

have a son and a brother to talk to.,

become involved in what you have to do.
his life because there's something goc

Yesterday an attorney asked me -~ he
Perhaps that can be saved and shoula r-




saved.

I would ask you te f£ind that the

mitigating factors exist, and Leonard Stone

should not be put to death.

Thank you.

THEE COOURTY: Kr. Defazio?

MR, DefA210: Your Nonor, Judge
Barcrington, MNr. Bovino, Ladies and
Gentlemen of the Jury:

We reach this stage in this
proceeding not due to anything that the
State bas done, but due to what the
defendant in this case did on October 1.
1985, and we'ce at this Stage because he

convictec by you of murder, purposeful
knowing murder by his own hand, by his
conduct, convicted of trobbery by you,
he's convicted of the veapons'
offenses. That's what Drings us here now.

I have been an Assistant Prosecutor
for seven years, and I'm a lucky man,
because I love my job. Sometimes it's
difficult to avoid letting personalities
become involved in what you have to do.

Yesterday an attorney asked me -~ he

said what do you think? What do you think?
What's the Jury gonna do? I gaid 1 don'te
know personally. Personally, 1 don't know.
Legally, I said, I know what they have to
do, because, you see, ladies and gentlemen,
wvhat we arce talking about here is this.

The Legislature in this State, the
lav in this State, is that Lf you are
convicted of murder under certain
Clrcumstances, there are two choices -~
life with Ehirty years without pacole and
death,. Those ace the choices.

Your decision is not is thirty years
in jail enocugh,. That's not your decision,
because it's easy to say. It's easy tor
anybody to think, including the State, when
You hear that thirty years, that that's
enough.

You see, wvhat you have to do now s
follov the lawv, and the law says that yeu
have to determine vhether there are
4gg9ravating factors, and if Yyou determine
that these aggravating factors exist, you
have to weigh them against the mitigat:r:

factors., That's the law.
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said what do you think? What do you think?
What's the Jury gonna do0? I gaid I don't
know personally,. Personally, 1 don't know,
Legally, I said, I know what they have to
40, because, you see, ladies and gentlemen,
vhat we are talking about here is thise.

The Legislature in this State, the
lav in this State, 18 that if You arce
convicted of murder under certain
Clrcumstances, there are two choices
1ife with thirty years without Pactole
death. Those are the choices.

Your decision is not is thirty
in jail encugh. That's not your dect
Decause it's tasy to say. It's easy
anybody to think, including the State, when
You hear that thirty years, that that's
enough,

You see, wvhat you have to do now is
follow the law, and the lawv says that
have to determine whether there ace
aggravating factors, and if Yyou determsine
that these 499ravating factors exist, you
have to weigh them against the mitigat:r:

factors. That's the law.

72
That's your task, and (e¢'s not tasy,
and it doesn't involve, and i shouldn'e
involve, and fe'y 9oing to be so difficult
Lo prevent personal feelings from getting
involved., Very difficule, Very difticule,
I thought about what I was going to
Say to you yesterday, and 1've changed my
mind, I was 901ing to read fros the avtopsy

feport of D¢, Natacrajan. I'm not going t«

do ict. You heard whre &he had to say. You

heard what happened to e, NeWNillen on
October 1, 19905, and it was Savage, and ;¢
vas brutal, and it's ROt pretty, and it's
not neat,

You tWNink, ladies and gentlemen, Just
think, take YOur time when the time
comes -~ you think about Somebody taking
that ax and actually thrusting it inte
Somebody's face, ROt once, not tvice, five
times, face, skull being crushed by that
hatchet,

You determine vhether that evidence
is some sort of depravity of ®ind, You
have to decide that, You will see the

Pictures. You heatd the testimony, and




72
That's your task, and (t's not tasy,
and it doesn‘'t involve, and 4 shouldn':
involve, and (e¢'y §0ing to be so Aifficule
to prevent personal feelings from getting
involved. Very difficule. Very ‘t!tlcalt.f
!
I thought about what I was 9oing to .
Say to you yesterday, and 1've changed ay
mind, I was going to read from the avtopsy
feport of Dr, Natarajan, I'®m not going &«
do it, You heard what she had to say. You
heard what happened to Ne. NcWillen on
October 1, 1985, and it WaAS savage, and ;i:
was brutal, and it's not Pretty, and i1t's
ROt neat.
You tHWinmk, ladies and gentlemen, just
think, take Your time when the time
comes -~ you think about $omebody taking
that ax and actually thrusting it inmte
Somebody's face., not once., not twice, five
times, face, Skull being Crushed by that
hatchet.
You determine vhether that evidence
is some sort of depravity of sind, You
have to decide that, You will see the

Pictures, You heacd the testimony, and yee |

decide whether that is an aggravated
battery Or an ag9ravated assauvlt upon the
person of Nr, McNillen as he lay in his
bed.

No defensive wounds, You determine
the nature of that attack, the ferocity of
that attack with the choke mark on the
neck, the handle holding him down.

I don't know whether that happened
first or last or whenever, but whenever it
bappened, it exhibits that the msan who did
this is capable of extraccrdinary savagery
and brutality, and it evidences a depraved
mind.

The Stacte, most respectfully submits,
that you must find that that aggravating
factor should be in existence based on the
evidence, based on what you heard and the
objects you are going to view, I am not
9oing to wave the ax around. You've seen
it. That's enocugh said about that. {

The second aggravating factor alleged

is that the murder was committed to avoid

offense.

|
!
detection or apprehension on another i
!




ettt ot

74

Ladies and gentlenen, do not
decide whether that is an aggravated |
Presume, the State does not Presume, to
battery Or an aggravated assavit wpon the
knov and could never know what you people
erson of Mr., WMcHillen as he lay in his
» thought when you deliberated, We don'e
bed.
know, Hr. Bovino doesn't know, I do know
No defensive wounds. You determine
this. You found Mr, Stone 99ilty beyond »
the nature of that attack the ferocity of
o feasonable doubt of fobbery, and that
that attack with the choke mark on the
robbery occurred on October 1, 1985,
neck, the handle holding hims down. I
If you commit an offense like that
I don't know whether that happened
1 PP Upon somebody you know and the telationship
first or last or whenever, but whenever it b
Ctwveen these men is undisputed, it follows
happened, it exzhibits that the san whe did h
that one of the feasons why you would have
this is capable of extracrdinary savagery P
to kill him would be to cover (¢t up.
and brutality, and it evidences a depraved
All you have £0 do, ladies ane
sind. 1
Sentlemen, i f£ind cthat one of the reascors
The State, most respectfully submits,
for this was to 4void detection, It
that you must find that that aggravating
doesn't have to be the only reason.
factor should be in existence based on the
48 not the law. MNe. Bovine misspoke
(]
evidence, based on what you heard and the | he said that.
objects you are going to view. I am not ¢
MR. BOVINO: Judge, dbjection a

oin to wave the ax around. You've seen
9 9 | what I misspoke about the law, The Co

it. That's encugh said about that. ! will give the law, not me and not the

The second aggravating factor alleced | Prosecutor.
is that the murder wvas committed to aveoid
THE COURT: Come to sidebar.
detection or apprehension on another
PP PR. DeFA210: Judge

offense.




Ladies and gentlemen, 1 40 not
Presume, the State doe: not Presume, to
know and could never know what you pecple
thought when you deliberated, We don'e
know, Nr. Bovino doesn't know, I do know
this. You found Nr. Stone 9eilty beyond »
rfeasonable doubdt of tobbery, and that
robbery occurred on October 1, 1985,

If you commit an offense like that
Epon somebody you know and.(hi rclltlor'l"xp
Detween these men is undisputed, it follows
that one of the Feasons why you would have
to kill him would be to cover it up.

All you have to do, ladies ane
sentlemen, is find that one of the reascors
for this was teo 4void detection. It
doesn‘t have to be the only creaseon.

48 not the lav. Ne. Boviame Bisspoke wren
he said that.

MR. BOVINO: Judge, dbjection as
wvhat I misspoke about the law. The Ceour-
will give the lav, not me and not the
Prosecutor.

THE COURT: Come to sidebar.

MR. DeFA210: Judge <~~~

|
l
|
|
l
g

75

THE COURT: Do you wish to continue?

NR, DeFA210: I'11 continue.

KRR, BOVINO: Judge, can we have a
sidebar?

THEE COORY: Yes, you may.

(The follovwing occurcred in the
presence of, but out of the hearing of the
Jury.)

TEE COURT: Rr. Bovine?

RR, BOVINO: Judge, if I misspoke
#bout the law, I don't want the Prosecutor
to give bhis version of the law. I assunme
the same chatge ~~ sumsation I gave the
other day, I said I don't give the law.
The Court gives the law. I don't want
Prosecutor to correct me as to what the law
is. I object that 1 Risspoke the law,.

MR, DeFAZIO: I don't know why we hae
to come over to sidebar for that, Judge.
Was prepared to continue.

MR, BOVINO: I didn't know what you
vere going to say.

MR, DeFAZIO: Mr. Bovino opened ic.
He was the one who started giving them the

law,




7% | : THE COoURT: All righe, Just

THE COURT: Do you wish to continue? | | Sinute. What is ¢, Nt. Bovino?

MR, DefAR1O0: I'11 continue. | MR, BOVINO: It & opened ap
MR, BOVINO: Judge, can we have » something, that doesn't sean L —
sidebar? | Fetaliate by doing something which g
TEE COURTY: Yes, you may. | ®qually wrong as vhat you allege 1 di4. e
(The following occurred in the I 414 open it P, and I don'e S8y I opened
Presence of, but out of the hearing of the UP anything, the Court will $ive the law.
Jury.) That was 8y objection. I didn‘t know
TEE COURT: Rr. Bovine? vhat the Prosecutor was going te say, and 1
BR. BOVINO: Judge, if I sisspoke CaR't rely on him saying anything else,
about the law, I don't want the Prosecetor that he was 90ing to go on now. Naybe he
to give his version of the law. I assunme V&S going to give a Curative instruction at
the same charge ~~ summation 1 gave the that point as to Sowething else 1 did
other day, I said I don't give the law. VEORg. I wanted to be heard 4t sidebar
The Court gives the law. I don't want !;0 THE COURT: Mr. Defazio, you say
Prosecutor to correct me as to what the law proceed, plesse.
is, I object that I misspoke the law. (The hearing fesumed in the sosoriie
MR. DeFAZ10: I don't know why we hae | and hearing of the Jury.)
to come over to sidebar for that, Judge. | 3 THE COURT: Proceed, Mr. Sefasse.
WaS prepared to continue. f HP. DePAz1io0: The State submits =p
MR. BOVINO: I didn't know what you ‘ the aggravating factors alleged in thig
vere going to say. 4 Case, untoztunatoly for the defendare, -
MR, DeFAZ10: Mr. Bovino opened it. exise,

He was the one who started giving them the The mitigating factors? Do you

law,




ladies and gentlemen believe that the face

THE COURT: All righe. Just a | | that this defendant is twventy-gtive years
minute. What is g¢, Nr. Bovino? | old is a Bitigating factor? This i® no kig |

MR. BOVINO: If I openesd up Ve are dealing with herce. This (s a man,
Something, that doesn't mean that you This is a man who knows what's going
fetaliate by doing Something which i ! This is a man who knows about life.
tqually wrong as what You allege 1 diad, it 7 i® no child,.
I dia open it up, and I don't S8y I opened Can any of you Eruly say the fact
UP anything, the Court will Sive the law. he is twventy~five years old (s a

That was Ry objectien. I didn'e Ih‘v‘ ting factor? By tventy~five yea
what the Prosecutor was going te S8y, and i on't we know better? Hasn't the
can't rely on him Saying anything else, hat you accept fesponsibilicy fo
that he was §oing to go on now, Raybe he ctions? The State submits that
vas going to 9ive a ceurative instroction at c & mitigating factor in this cas
that point as to Sowething else I 6i4d Tt also turns out the defendant
vrong. I wanted to be heard at Sidebar, have a criminal conviction from the St

TEE COURT: Nr. Defazio, you may Of New York for a felony for which he
Proceed, please. Sentenced to jail. He's been through th

(The htnran Fesumed in the Presence System, He's not a ficrst offender, Fe
and hearing of the Jury.) knows what it's all about,. He knows.

THE COURT: Proceed, nr. Pefazio. What can 1 Say about his family?

ne DeFAz10: The State submits ‘ can't say anything, They love him, like
the 29g9ravating factors alleged in this

mother will always love her 80N NnO matter

exise, too. I believe that they were sincere -2

The mitigating factors? Do you L 4~——J

|
Case, unlcr:unn:cly for the defendare, .. / what he does, His sister, she loves hin,




ladies and gentlemen believe that the taet honest people,

that this defendant ig twenty-five years That's what I mean by personalities,

old is a Bitigating factor? This is no kid | What can we logically expect from his

Ve are dealing with here. This 19 & man, family? Of course they don't want to see
him die. Of course not, but we have to

This is a man who knows what'ys going on,

This is a man whe knows about life. This supersede that, We have to come over that.

is no chila. We have to follow the lav and try to cemain
Can any of you truly say the face fair and impartial,

that he i tventy~five years old is We heard from Mr., Stone again. You

Bitigating factor? By twenty-five years saw hims, The State submits that this was
don't we know better? Basn't the time not the ficrst time that he was angry. He's
that you sccept tesponsibility for bDeen angry before. It wasn't only to deo
Actions? The Scate submits chat thée with this conviction that was propecly and

18 not a mitigating facter in ShAS Shbe: Justly brought by each of you. There's »
It also turns out the defendant does lot more to the anger in that man,

have a criminal conviction from the State I'm no doctor. I'm no psychologist,

Of New York for a felony for whieh he was I don't think any of you are either, but

Sentenced to jail. He's been theough the there was a lot more to that tham being

System, He's not a first offender, Fe depressed about his conviction for murder.

knows what it's a1l about. WMe knows. The same as all of you cannot let
What can 1 Say about his ftamily? Personalities, not let your personal

can't say anything. They love s $0e d feelings interfere, neither can I despite

mother will always love her s0n no matter things that were said.

what he does. His sister, she loves hin, Yocu people will have to make the

too. I believe that they were sincere &ng

|

|

|

|

] decision, and it is, and will be, the moct




honest people.

That's what I medn by personalities,
What can ve logically expect from his
family? Of course they don't want to see
him die. Of course not, but we have to
supersede that, We have to come over that.
We have to follov the lav and try to remain
taicr and impartial,

We heard from Nr. Stone again. You

The State submits that this was

not the ficst time that he was angry. He's
been angry before. It wasn't only to de
with this conviction that was propecly and
justly brought by each of you. There's »
lot more to the anger in that san,

I'm no doctor. I'm no paychologist,
I don't think any of you are either, but
there was a lot more to that than being
depressed about his conviction for murder.
The same as all of you canmot let
Personalities, not let your pecrsonal
feelings interfere, neither can I despite
things that were said,

Ycu people will have to maks the

decision, and it is, and will be, the most

difficult decision you will have to make

because the State has proved that

aggravat .9 factors exist, and there really

aren't ~~ really there are not any of the
mit sating factorse.

If you follow the law, there is no
choice. You will be doing what |is
frequired, what 1is just and what (s right
for the State and for the victin, a
6l-year-old victim who suffered,

It you do that and you follow the
lav, there will be no other decision than
Mg, Stone having to be executed according
£o law by the State of New Jersey.

Thank you.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen
the Jury, you must now decide what pena
18 to be isposed on the defendant Lecn
Stone, also known as Joshua Leonacrd,
his conviction of murder.

As I have explained to you ear!
you must decide whether the defendant
be sentenced to death or sentenced ey
a term of years between thirty years

life imprisonment ¢f which thirty year




must be served before the defendant is
difficult decision you will have to msake

eligible for pacole.

because the State has Droved that

Your decision is based upon your
aggravat 9 factors exist, and there really
considecation of what are called
Aren't -~ really there are not any of the

iag Casters aggravating and mitigating factors.

As & general proposition, aggravatin
f you follow the law, there 9 prop ¢ 899 9

ctors a those which would tend toward
choice. You will be doing what is ta ’. e

imposing the death penalty, and sitigating
regquired, what is just and what i
factors are those which would tend towards
for State and for the victin, a
the sentence of between thicty years and
~0ld victis who suffered,
Lifte of which thirty yeacrs sust be served
f you do that and you follow the
before the defendant is eligible for
here will be no other decision than
parole,.
having to be executed according
The factors have to be both with the
the State of New Jersey.
circumstances of the crime and the personal

traits, qualities and background of the
Ladies and gentlemen

defendant. The ultisate burden rests upon
the Jury, you must now decide what pera

the State to convince you that the death
18 to be imposed on the defendant Lecnesr:

nalt is fittin and a ropriate
Stone, also known as Joshua Leonacd, o y ¢ PP ’

Punishment in this case.
his conviction of murder.

The State alleges the following
As I have explained to you ea
aggravating factors as enumerated by the
Yyou must decide whether the defendant
Legislature exist in this case:
be sentenced to death or sentenced by =~
Firstly, that the murder was
2 term of years between thirty years -
outrageously or wantonly vile, horcrible or
life imprisonment of which thirty year




must be served before the defendant is
eligible for parole.

Your decision is based upon your
consideration of what are called
aggravating and mitigating factors.

As & general proposition, aggravating
factors are those which would tend toward
imposing the death penalty, and aitigating
factors are those which would tend towards
the sentence of Detween thicty years and
life of which thirty years sust be served
before the defendant is eligible for
parocle.,

The factors have to be both with the
circumstances of the crime and the personal
traits, qualities and background of the
defendant, The ultimate burden rests upon
the State to convince you that the death
penalty is fitting and appropriate
Punishment in this case.

The State alleges the following
aggravating factors as enumserated by the
Legislature exist in this case:

Firstly, that the murder was

outrageously or wantonly vile, horcible or

#

inhuman in that it involved torture,
depravity of wmind or an aggravated bl!t.l;
to the victim, and, secondly, that the
surder was committed for the purpose of
escaping detection, apprehension, trial,
Punishment, or confinement for another
offense committed by the defendant or
another.

After listening to and then
considering the proofs concerning these
fggravating factors, you may not find that
either exists unless you are satisfied that
it does beyond a creasonable doubte.

Insofar as the first aggravating
factor which I have just mentioned,
although murder may be viewved as vile,
Borrible or inhuman, this does not mean
that there is an avutomatic aggravating
factor in the case of murder.

What is necessary is that the State
Prove that the attack by the defencant,
Leonard Stone, on the victim Clacrence
McMillen, involved either torture or
conducting -~ strike that -~ or conduct

indicating a depraved mind or that the




inhoman in that it involved torture,

depravity of mind or aw aggravated battery

to the victim, and, secondly, that the
murder was committed for the purpose of
escaping detection, apprehension, trial,
Punishment, or confinement for another
offense committed by the defendant or
another.

After listening to and then
considering the proofs concerning these
fg9ravating factors, you may not fimd that
either exists unless you are satisnfied that
it does beyond a reasonable doubt.

Inscfar as the first aggravating
factor which I have just mentioned,
although murder msay be viewed as vile,
Borrible or inhuman, this does not mean
that there is an automatic aggravating
factor in the case of murder.

What is necessary is that the State
Prove that the attack by the defencant,
Leonard Stone, on the victim Clarence
McMillen, involved either torture or
conducting -~ strike that -=- or cenduct

indicating a depraved mind or that the

Attack was 30 savagely brutal or
outragecusly cruel and violent that the
adjectives wantonly vile or horrible or
inhuman are justified. You must be
satisfied that such conduct wvas present
beyond a reasonable doubt.

As I explained to you in the prior
phase of the case, a reasonable doubt is a
doubt based on reason. It is not a doubt
based on guessvork or speculation, It i»s
ROt & possible or imaginary doubt,
Everything relating to human affaice i
Open to some possible or imaginary doubt.

Insofar as proof in a criminal case
i8 concerned, the lav does not require
absolute certainty. It does require proot
beyond a reasonable doubt, A reasonable
doubt is an honest and creasonable
Uncertainty as to the existence of an
&ggravating factor which you have after you
have given full and imparctial consideration
to all the evidence bearing on that factor.

A reasonable doubt may acise from
Something contained in the evidence or

may arise from a lack of evidence.




attack was 50 savagely brutal eor
outrageously cruel and violent that the
adjectives wvantonly vile or horrible of
inhuman are justified. You must be
satisfied that such conduct was present
beyond a reasonable doubt.

As I explained to you in the prior
Phase of the case, a reasonable doubt is a
doubt based on reason. It 19 not a doudt
Dased on guesswork ot speculation, It 1i»
ROt & possible or imaginacry doubt,
Bverything relating to human affaice i
open to some possible or isaginary doubt.

Insofar as proof in & criminel case
i8 concerned, the lavw does not require
absclute certainty. It does regquire proot
beyond a creasonable doubt. A reascnable
doubt is an honest and reasonable
Uncertainty as to the existence of an
aggravating factor which you have after you
have given full and impartial consideration
to all the evidence bearing on that factor.

A reasonable doubt may acise from
Something contained in the evidence or

may arise from a lack of evidence.

LE )
doubt which a reasonable, thinking person
has after a careful welighing of all of the
evidence.

Therefore, if, after giving full and
impartial consideration to all the evidence
bearing on & particular aggravating factor,
you have a reasonable doubt as to its
existence, you should check no on the
verdict form provided by the Court. It you
are satisfied that =2uch sgq9ravating factor
existes and are satisfied beyond a
reasonable doubt, you may check Yes in the
appropriate box or line.

The defense has advanced the
following mitigating factors in accordance
with the listing of them in the criminal
code:

Ficstly, at the time of the incident
the defendant was twenty~five years of age;
Secondly, the defendant has no significant
history of prior criminal activity;

thirdly, any other factor which may be

record or to the circumstances of the

offense.

i
relevant to the defendant's character or !
1
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As to mitigating factors, as

doubt which a reasonable, thinking person
distinguished from aggravating factors,

has after a careful welghing of all of the
they do not have to be proved beyond a

evidence.
reasonable doubt. S0 long &% you are

Therefore, if, after giving full and

satisfied from all of the believable and

1 - o
| | |
‘ |
|
|
4
|

impartial consideration te all the evidence
acceptable evidence that a mitigating
bearing on & particular aggravating facter,

factor exists, you should check yes
you have a reasonable doubt as to its

alongeside it on the verdict sheet. If you
existence, you should check no on the

are not satisfied that it does exist, check
verdict form provided by the Comrt. It you

no.
fre satisfied that such aggravating facter

If you find that the State has not

exists and are satisfied beyond a

proved either aggravating factor beyond a
reasonable doubt, you may check yes in the

reasonable doubt, check the verdict shee:
apPpropriate box or line.

accordingly, knock on the courtroom docts

The defense has advanced the

and through your Forepecrson announce
following mitigating factors in accocrdance

facts as your verdict in open court.
with the listing of them in the criminal

that event, the sentence will be a tecr-
code:

years DbDetween thirty years and life

Ficstly, at the time of the incident

imprisonment of which thirty years must

the defendant was twenty~five years of age;

served before the defendant is eligitl
Secondly, the defendant has no significant

pactole.
history of prior criminal activity;

: If you find that the State has c¢

thirdly, any other factor which may be

at least one aggravating factor beyonc
relevant to the defendant's character or

reasonable doubt, but are not satisf:~
record or to the circumstances of the

to the existence of any mitigating fa
offense.




As to mitigating factors, as
distinguished from aggravating factors,
they do not have to be prived beyond a

reasonable doubt. S0 long a® you are

"

satisfied from all of the believable and

acceptable evidence that a sitigating
factor exists, you should check yaes

alongside it on the verdict sheest. 1 4 4

you

ate not satisfied that it does exist, check

no.

If you find that the State has not

proved either aggravating factor beyond a

reasonable doubt, check the verdict shee:

accordingly, knock on the courtroom doct

and through your Foreperson announce

facts as your verdict in open court.

that event, the sentence will be a tecrs

years between thirty years and life
imprisonment of which thirty years mus
served before the defendant is eligiti

parole.

If you find that the State has c:

at least one aggravating facter beyonc

reasonable doubt, but are not satisf:»

to the existence of any mitigating fa.-

check the verdict shest &ccordingly and
through your FPoreperson announce those
facts as your verdict. In that event, the
sentence will be death.

If you find that at least one
fg9ravating factor has been Proved and at
least one mitigating factor exists, then
YOU must weigh the value represented by the
mitigating factor or factors 49ainst the
Value represented by each ag9ravating
factor proved and check on the verdict
Sheet where, in your judgment, esach
ag9ravacrci ctor is or is not Cutwelighec

ing factor or factors found

you find the ag99ravating factors
Cutweigh beyond a reasonable doubt all the
mitigating factors, the sentence will be
death. If the mitigating factors are rot
veighed ~~ strike that -~ if the mitigatirae
factors are not Outweighed beyond a
reasonable doubt or you cannot reach a
unanimous verdict, the sentence will be »

term of years between thirty years anéd life

|
|
imprisonment of which thirty years must e '
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check the verdict sheest 4ccordingly and served before the defendant is eligible for

ole.
through your FPoreperson announce those ey

This welghing process is not
facts as your verdict. in that event, the

mechanical or numerical. If, for example,
sentence will be death.

you find one aggravating factor and three

If you find that at least one

mitigating factors, that does not justify

4ggravating factor has been Proved and at

1 t [ 4 th 4N automatic ansver to the wveighing process
aSt one mitiga ing actor exists, en

tequired, The ansver does depend on you
you must weigh the value represented by the

careful and considered judgment as to
igating factor or factors against the

vhether the mitigating factor or factors
Ue represented by each Ag9ravating

you evaluate them favor the defendant to
tor proved and check on the verdice

the extent that they ocutweigh the grav
where, in your judgment, each

of the aggravating factor or factors.
Favating factor is or is not cutweighesd

Ladies and gentlemen, I have pre
the mitigating factor or factors founc

& vercict sheet, and 1'd like to g0 o
to exist,

with you now, and I would ask the Offic
If you find the 499ravating factors

if you would be good enough to give eac
Outweigh beyond a reasonable doubt all the

Juror ~- each of the sixteen Jutors a
Bitigating factors, the sentence will be

and give this original to the Madan
death. If the mitigating factors ace rot

Forelady and a copy to each of the Jut
weighed ~- strike that == if the ®itigatire

please.
factors are not Outweighed beyond a

Ladies and gentlemen, if 1I may.,
reasonable doubt or You cannot reach a

would like to read down the verdict shee:

with you.
term of years between thirty years and life

!
unanimous verdict, the sentence will be a '

First entitled ‘Aqqzlvltinq Facee:
imprisonment of which thicty years must te
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L1}
served before the defendant is eligible for
parole.

This wveighing process is not
mechanical or numerical. If, for example,
you find one aggravating factor and three
mitigating factors, that does not justify
AN Aautomatic answver to the welighing process
required. The ansver does depend on your
careful and considered judgment as to
vhether the mitigating factor or factors as
You evaluate thems favor the defendant to
the extent that they outweigh the gravity
of the aggravating facctor or factors.

Ladies and gentlemen, ! have prepaces
& vercict sheet, and I'd like to go overs
with you now, and I would ask the Offices
if you would be g00ad enough to give sace
Juror =~ each of the sixteen Jurors a CChy
and give this original to the Madanm
Forelady and a copy to each of the Jurcrs.
pPlease.

Ladies and gentlemen, if I may, !
would like to read down the verdict shee:
with you.

First entitled “Aggravating Factc:

Po you Unanimously fingd beyond ,

Feasonable doubt that any of the following

&99ravating factors exist? Check the

ApPpropriate ansver.

1. The Rurtder was ou!!hqcoully or

enl 1
Y vile, horrible or inhuman in that

nvol .
ved torture, depravity of mind or
&N agg9ravated Pattery to the victin

Ye¢s or no.

-
I ‘he murder was Committed for the
Purpose ot escaping detection,

2 hen
PPrehe Sion, trial, Punishment or

Other offense committed

Ot another.

above are Checked ne

Froceed no ¢ e
Srther, but feturn this veroice

sh to
€8t to the Court as your verdict in

ca gn b
8¢, sSignec¢ By your Foreperseon. The

Penalcy imposed by the Court will be life

im
Prisonment wiep ne parole eligibilie,
7

thirey Years,

1
1f any of the above answers or €Ltner

°
f the above answers are ¥yes, then ansve:




Page 1.

° you Unanimously fingd beyond ,
Feasonable doubt thae &ny of the following
899ravating factors exist? Check the
APpropriate answer.

1. The Rurder was outr.q.oully or

Vile, horrible or inbuman in that
Ved torture, daprOVl(y of mind o¢
vated tn::try to the Victin,

ne.

2. The mucder Was committed for the
PUrpose of escaping detection,
4PPrehension, Erial, punishment or
Confinement £O0r another Offense cCommittec

By the defendant Of another

1 1 the above are checked no,
Proceed no further, but Feturn this veroice
Sheet to the Court as your verdict in the
Case, signec By your Foreperseon, The

Penalcey imposed by the Court will be life

imprisonment With no parole tlanhxlxt) for |

I1f any of the above answers or €itner

thirty years, ’

°
£ the above answvers ace yes, then ansve:

il

the following.

Please go to page 2 entitled,
*Mitigating Factors."*

Do you find that any of the following
eXists as wmitigating factors? Check the
appropriate ansver.

At the time of the incident the
defendant was twenty~five years of age.

Yes or no.

2. The defendant has no significant
history of prior criminal activity,

Yes or no.

3. Any other factor which may be
felevant to the defendant's charscter or

record or to the circumstances of the

offense.

Yes or no.

It you have checked at least one
agg9ravating factor yes and have checked i1l
proceecd

the above mitigating factors no,

further, but return this verdict sheet to
the Court as your verdict in this case,
signed by the Foreperson. The penalty
imposed by the Court will then be death.

Now go to page 3, please.




the following.

Please go to page 2 entitled,
*Mitigating Factors."*

Do you find that any of the following
exists as wmitigating factors? Check the
appropriate answver,

1. At the time of the incident the
defendant was twenty~five years of age.

Yes or no.

The defendant has no significant
history of prior criminal activity.,

Yes or no.

3. Any other factor which may be

to the defendant's chacracter or

the circumstances of the

no.

If you have checked at least one
a4ggravating factor yes and have checkesd sl
the above mitigating factors no, procees
further, but return this verdict sheet to
the Court as your verdict in this case,
signed by the Foreperson. The penalty
imposed by the Court will then be death.

Now go to page 3, please.

If you have checked one or more

aggravating factors yes and one or: more

mitigating factors yes, then state as to
*ach aggravating factor checked yes whether
it cutweighs any one or more mitigating
factors checked yes beyond a reasonable
doubt. This decision must also be
unanimous. If no aggravating factors
Cutweigh beyond a reasonable doubt any one
or more of the miticating factors, the
Penalty imposed by the Court will be 1ife
isprisonment with no parole eligibility for
thirty years.

1. Does aggravating Factor WNo.
and if you do find an Aggravating factor
Be proved beyond a reasonable doubt then
insect, if you would, the appropriace
number -~ outweigh any one or more of
mitigating factors?

Yes or no.

Kumber two reads in the same manre:,
depending upon what your finding may te
to aggravating factors.

Additionally, if you have check-

Or more aggravating factors yes and cae




If you have checked one or moce
aggravating factors yes and one or  more
mitigating factors yes, then state as to
each aggravating factor checked yes whether
it outweighs any one or more mitigating
factors checked yes beyond a reasonable
doubt. This decision must alseo be
unanisous. If no ag9ravating factors
Cutweigh beyond a reasonable doudt any
Or more of the mitigating factors, the
Penalty imposed by the Court will be 1
ispriscnment with no parole eligibil
thirty years.

Does aggravating Pactor No.
and “ i do find an aggravating fac
be proved beyond a reasonable doubt ¢+
insert, if you would, the appropriate
number ~~ outweigh any one or more of :
mitigating factors?

Yes or no.

Number two reads in the same manrce:,
depending upon what your finding may te
to aggravating factors.

Additionally, if you have checx

Or more aggravating factors yes and cne

il

more mitigating factors yes, then also
complete the.following:

Do you unanimously find beyond a
reasonable doubt that all the aggravating

factors outweigh all the mitigating

factors? Check the appropriate answver.

Yes or no.

If you have checked yes, the penalcy
imposed by the Court will be death. If you
have checked no, the penalty imposed by the
Court will be life imprisonment with ne
Parole eligibility for thirty years.

Ladies and gentlemen, your verdict
BUSEt De unanimous; that is, all twelve
Jurors deliberating must Agree to esach
answver checked in the verdict sheest

I would ask now if the Officer would
be good enough to collect all of the
verdict sheets except for the Nadan
Forelady who has the original.

Do the attorneys wish to be heard at

sidebar?

|
}
MR. BOVINO: No, Judge, !

MR, DeFAZ10: No.

THE COURT: Will you swear the




more mitigating factors yes, then also
complete the.following:

Do you unanimously find beyond a
feasonable doubt that all the aggravating
factors outweigh all the mitigating
factors? Check the appropriate answer.

Yes or no.

If you have checked yes, the penalcy

imposed by the Court will be death. It you

have checked no, the penalty imposed by the
Court will be life isprisonment with ne
Parole eligibility for thirty years.

Ladies and gentleaen, your verdict
BUSt De unanimous; that is, all twelve
Jurors deliberating must Agres to sach
Answver checked in the verdict sheet.

I would ask now if the Officer would
be good encugh to collect all of the
verdict sheets except for the MNadam
Porelady who has the original.

Do the attorneys wish to be heatrd at
sidebar?

MR. BOVINO: No, Judge.

MR, DeFAZ10: Neo.

THE COURT: will you swear the

Officers, pleane?

(Officers svorn.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of
the Jury, you will have with you the
verdict sheet and also all the evidence
that has been admitted 48 part of this canse
that was Previously ademitted during the }
firet part of the Case, both admitted on
behalf of the State and the defendant, and
they will be available a» Previocusly, a pad
and pencil it You need it during the course
of your deliberations.

I'd ask that the four Alternate
Jurors fretire to the room with the Officer
where you have been for the past day ot so,
and the Femaining twelve Juctors whe
deliberated on the first part of the Case
feticre to the Juryroom, Judge Grossi's
juryroom, right down the hall, and to
cCommence your delibecrations as to the
Penalty aspect of this case.

Please cetire to the juryroom.

(Jury leaving courtroom at 2:30 g.».)

(The hearing recessed and then

tesumed out of the Presence of the Jur,,




Officers, pleass?

(Officers swvorn.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of
the Jury, you will bave with you the
verdict sheet and alse all the avidence
that has been admitted as Pact of this :slc;
that was Previously adeitted during the
first part of the Case, both admitted on
behalf of the State and the defendant, and
they will be available as Previously. a pad
and pencil it You need it during the courne
of your delibecrations.

I'd ask that the four Alterncte
Jurers retire to the room with the Ofticer
where you have been for the past day or so,
and the remaining twelve Jurors who
deliberated on the first part of the case
retire to the Juryroom, Judge Growsi's
juryroom, right down the hall, and to
Commence your deliberations as te the
Penalty aspect of this case.

Please retire to the juryroom.

(Jury leaving courtroom at 2:30 g.>».»

(The hearing recessed and then

fesumed out of the presence of the Jur,.

THE CouRmT: Mr. DePazio and mr.
Bovino, please be Seated,

I originally asked YOU to appear here
now to swvear in additional Officers who
will be available tor the Jurors.

However, in the Reantime, one of
Officers who was SVorn presented to me
Rote from the Jury. I normally advise
Counsel informally in chambers before, but
I think ity APPropriate ~~ I will read |t
ROw, and if you wish time to respond to the
question, 1'11 Give you an opPpPoOrtunity to
do so.

The note reads 48 follows: Canrot
arcive at k] unanimous decision, ¥hat do
YOou advise?

Macrk that C-8,

Note marked C-8 jn evidence.)

THE COURT: Anything from either
attorney?

MR, BOVINO: Judge, I vould eccept
that as the verdice,

THE COURT: Mr. Defazio?

MR. DePAZ10: I don't know by thate

question whether we can simply accept tr:

k
I

|

|
|




THE COURT: Mr. DePazio and me.
Bovino, please be Seated.

I originally asked YOuU to appear here
ROw to swear in additional Officers whe
will be available for the Jurors.

Hovever, in the meantisme, one of
Officers who was Svorn presented to me a
note from the Jury. I normally advise
Counsel informally in chambers before, but
I think jt'g APPropriate -~ I will resd jc
Row, and if you wish time to respond teo the
question, 1'11 give you an oppPortunity to
do so.

The note reads a8 follows: Canrote
arrive at a Unanimous decision. What do
You advise?

Mark that C-8,

(Note marked C-8 in evidence.)

THE COURT: Anything from either
attorney?

MR, BOVINO: Judge, I would eccept
that as the verdice,

THE COURT: Mr. Defazio?

MR, DeFAZIO0: I don't know by thac

question whether we can simply AcCept tr ¢

they would be unable to reach a verdict

with further deliberations,

Honestly, I don't know what, if any,
decided law there is in this State
concerning whether your discretion to
trechacrge has in any vay been circumscribed
in this phase,. I know of no case that says
that that's been decided.

S0, that would mean following through
under normal circumstances, since they've
only been out an hour and a half, that your
Honor would in some way ask thes to
continue theilr deliberations.

MR, BOVINO: Judge, the charge was
that if it was not unanimous, it would mean
life, and that's what that means to me.
They can't agree. They are not unanimcus.
It's in accordance with your instructiorns
and it's in accordance with what the
statute says.

That is a verdice, Eleven to one,
wvhatever it maybe. It's not unanimous,
can't be death. Anything else would be
worse to keep them in the juryrocom to

deliberate, and I would ask your Horecr t¢




they would be unable to reach a verdict

with further deliberations,

Honestly, I don't xnow what, if any,
decided law there is in this State
concerning whether your discretion to
rechacge has in any way been circumscribed
in this phase. I know of no case that says
that that's been decided.

tha vould mean folloving through
under normal circumstances, since they've
only been out an hour and & half, that your
Bonor would in some way ask thes to
continue thei Celiberations.

MR, BOVINO: Judge, the charge was
that if it was not unanimous, it would mean
life, and that's what that means to me.
They can't agree. They are not unanimcus.
It's in accordance with your instructions
and it's in accordance with what the
statute says.

That is a verdicet. Eleven to one,
whatever it rmaybe. It's not unanimous,
can't be death, Anything else would be
worse to keep them in the juryroom to

deliberate, and I would ask your Horcr cte

accept that verdict.

THE COURT All righe, What I wil)
do, I will take & recess to consider the
application by the State to reinstruct the
Jury.

Hovever, since we are here, perhaps
ve should at this time ~~ the Officers wheo
will be in place instead of the Officer
originally svworn, I think they should be
Sworn at this time on the record, please.

(Cfficers sworn.)

THE COURT: Five officers have

The hearing recessed briefly a
then resumed, ocut of the presence of
Jury.)

THE COURT: Gentlemen, we have
another note from the Jurors which re
follows: Your Honor, we're mentally
exhausted, and we'd like permission ¢
leave. Please advise,

We'll mack that C-9, please, ir
evidence.

(Note marked C~9 in evidence.

THE COURT: Anything further f¢




accept that verdicet.

THE COURT: All righe, What I wil)
do, I will take & recess to consider the
application by the State to reinstruct the
Jury.

However, since we are hare, pechaps
we should at this time ~~ the Officers who
will be in place instead of the Officer
originally svorn, I think they should be
Svorn at this time on the record, please,

Officers sworn.)

THE COURT: Five officers have been

The hearing recessed Priefly anc
then resumed, cut of the presence of the
Jury.)

THE COURT: Gentlemen, we have
another note from the Jurors which res
follows: Your Eonor, we're mentally
exhausted, and we'd like pPermission o
leave. Please advise.

We'll mark that C-9, please, ir
evidence.

(Note marked C-9 in evidence.)

THE COURT: Anything fucrther f:¢

either attorney?
MR, DefPAZ10: No.
MR. BOVINO: I renev ay application

your Bonor, to accept the verdict as

previously indicated in the ficrst note that

they can't be unanisous.

KR, DefAZIO: Just for the record,
Judge, I oppose this, especially in light
of the second note.

THE COURT: Al rcight. I have read
inte the record what has been marked i
evidence C~8 and C~9, the notes that we
freceived from the Jurors indicating they

Cannot arrive at a unanimous decision,

The Court did instruct the Jurors if

the mitigating factors are not outweighea
beyond a reasonable doubt or you cannot
teach a unanimous verdict, the sentence
will be a term of years between thicey
years and life imprisonment, of which
thirty years must be served before the
defendant is eligible for pactole.
N.J.S.A., 2C:11-3(c)(3)(ec) provides
the Jury is unable to reach a unanimous

verdict, the Court shall sentence the

.




h 5 defendant pursuant to Subsection B.
either attorney
MR. DePAZIO ~ The Assistant Prosecutor argues
. De : o,

time in which the Jury has been
MR. BOVINO: I renev ay application,

deliberating.
your Honor, to accept the verdict as

The Court is mindful of the fact zh-z{

previously indicated in the first note that

these are the same twelve Jurors who
they can't be unanimous.

deliberated and decided the guilt phase of

MR. DeFAZIO: Just for the record,
g the case. I am also avare of the fact that
Judge, I oppose this, especially in light
these same twelve Jurors deliberated on
of the second note.
Monday, considerinc substantially most of
THE COURT: All rcighte, I have
the facts that have been presented before
into the record what has been sarked
thes on the penalty phase of the case.
evidence C~8 and C~9, the notes that we
From the instruction given D‘{
received from the Jurors indicating they
and th Provision in the statut
cannot arrive at a unanimous decision.
t read, it appesrs clear to thi
The Court did instruct the Jurors if
Court, and I find, that the Court ha
the mitigating factors are not outweigheso

alternative but to accept the note C
beyond a reasonable doubt or you cannct P

in effect, the verdict rendered by ¢t
teach a unanimous verdict, the sentence

Jury, and, therefore, the applicacior
will be a term of years between thirty

the State is denied, and the Court w
years and life imprisonment, of which

reinstruct the Jury to continue
thirty years must be served before the

deliberations.
defencdant is eligible for partole.

Is there anything further, gentl:
N.J.S.A. 2C:11-3(c)(3)(ec) provides

before I have the Jury retucrned to the
the Jury is unable to reach a unanisous

courtroom?
verdict, the Court shall sentence the




defendant pursuant to Subsection 8.
The Assistant Prisecutor Argues

time in which the Jucry has been

deliberating.

The Court is mindful of the fact that
these are the same twelve Jurors whe
deliberated and decided the guilt phase of
the case. I am also avare of the fact that
these same twelve Jurors deliberated on
Monday, considering substantially most of
the facts that have been presented before
them on the penalty phase of the ca

From the instruction given by

Provision in the statu
t appears clear to this

Court, and I ind, that the Court has
dlternative but to accept the note C-£ as
in effect, the verdict rendeced by the
Jury, and, therefore, the applicatior oy
the State is denied, and the Court will
reinstruct the Jury to continue
deliberations.

Is there anything further, gentla: «»n

before I have the Jury returned to the

courtroom?

MER. BOVINO: "o, Judge.
MR. Defarz10: No.

THE COURT: All righe, Ofticer, may

and the Alternat ?

(Jury entering Courtroom at 4:40

|

ve have the Jury, please, the twelve Jurerll
|

!

THE COUR?T Ladies and gentlemen of

3

!
the Jury., I have YOuUr notes, the first rotog
which reads as follows: Cannot accive at l’
Unanimous decision. What do you advise?
have your Second note: Your Honog, ve're
mentally exhavusted, and ve'd like
Permission te leave, Please advise.

Ladies and gentlemen of the Jury,
Since you have incdicatec to the Court zn

drrive at a unanirous decisi

as the verdicet sheet Presented to you,
and since you have 80 irdicated to re
cannot reach a unanimous verdict, the
sentence will be a term of years between
thirty years and life irprisonment of “oich
Ehirty years must be secrved befcre the

defendant is eligible for parole

Ladies ang gentlemen of the cvcy,




™ BOVI with the return of your verdicts, in the
. NO: Ho, Judge.
| | guilt phase and in the penalty phase, you

®R. DeFfazlo; Jdo.
say have performed one of the most

THE COURT: A1l cighe T
- icer, may |
! important tasks which you will be called

ve have the Jury Please the tw
. . elve Jurors |
| upon to fulfill as a citizsen, and with the

and the Alterna s?
return of your verdicts, your service in

Jury entering courtroos at 4:40
this case is nov concluded.

THE COUR The key to your function has been the
: COURT Ladies and gentlemen
free and open discussion among yourselves

I have your Rotes, the first

during your deliberations. It is essential

h reads as tollows: Cannot arrive at
to the continuation of the fair

Rous decision,. What do you ?
s advine?
administration of Justice that those
Your second note: Your Sone .
e £, we're
discussions remain solely within your

LY exhausted, and we'd like
minds.,

te leave. Please advise
Upon your discharge as a Juror, Y

Ladies and Sentliemen of the Jery,
Are not required, except upon order o

You have indicatec¢ to the Court znat
Court, to discuss with anyone your part

anrcot arrive at a Unanimous decision
those deliberations or the pacrt of yeur

the verdict sheet Present
. nted to you,
fellow Jurors in arriving at the verdice

4nd since you have 8o irdicates te re
returned in this matter.

cannot creach a Unanimous verdice, the
In addition, no one connected with

Sentence will e a term of

. Years between
thir this trial is permitted under the rules of

"IETY Years and life irprisonment
of wou
court to engage you in conversation about

thirty years must be served befcre the
this matter or your role or your fellow

defendant g eligi
gible for Parole
Jurors' role in its outcome. All Jurors

Ladies and Sentlemen of the cury,




+ may

Jurors

with the return of your verdicts, in the
guilt phase and in Cae penalty phase, you
may have performed one of the most
important tasks which you will be called
upon to fulfill as & citizen, and with the
return of your verdicts, your service in
this case is nov concluded.

The key to your fumction has Deen the

free and open discussion amoOng yourselves

during your deliberations,. It is essential

to the continuation of the fair
administration of Justice that those
discussions remain solely within your
minds.

Upon your discharge as a Juter. Y.
Are not required, except upon order of this
Court, to discuss with anyone your pare
those deliberations or the pactt of ycur
fellow Jurors in arriving at the verdice
returned in this matter.

In addition, no one connected with
this trial is permitted under the tules of
court to engage you in comversatien zbeut
this matter or your role or your fellow

Jurors' role in its outcome. M1l Jurors

have a right to expect that their
discussions during deliberations will
remain confidential.

It is in the public intecest that
there be the utmost freedom of discussion
in the juryroom, and that each Juror be
permitted to express his or her views
without fear of incurring public scorn or
the anger of any litigant.

Therefore, under no cicrcumstances
Should you make any comments of statements
concerning the deliberations in this matter
vhich you would not be willing to repeat
under oath in open court in the presence
your fellow Jurors.

One of the creasons for this
Cautionary instruction is that if the
discussions of Jurors during deliberations
vere to be made public, future Jurocrs micht
then feel that they cannot freely and
honestly discuss their views and opiniors
in the juryroom out of the fear that treose
views and opinions would be publicly
criticized.

Ladies and gentlemen, the Court




have a right to expect that their
discussions during deliverations will
ctemain confidential.

It is in the public interest that
there be the utmost freedom of discussion
in the juryroom, and that each Juroer be
permitted to express his or her views
without fear of incurring public scorn or
the anger of any litigant,

Therefore, under no clircumstancaes
Should you make any comments or statements
concerning the delibecrations in this matter
which you would not be willing to crepeat
under ocath in open court im the presence of
your fellow Jurors.

One of the reasons for this
cCautionary instruction is that if the
discussions of Jurors during deliberations
vere to be made public, future Jurors micht
then feel that they cannot freely and
honestly discuss their views and cpiniors
in the juryroom out of the fear that trose
views and opinions would be publicly
criticized.

Ladies and gentlemen, the Court

100
thanks you for your service, in accepting
your duty and cresponsibility of spending
time beyond the normal time for jury
secrvice. I thank you for that,

I indicated originally that if you
wish and you need an additional letter from
e to your employer with regard to the term
of secrvice over and above whatever the Jury
service may give you, my secretary is hecre,

and you just go around to my outer

chanbecrs, and she has & letter and will

address it to your employer if you wish a
letter.

You are excused now from fucrther
service in this matter with the thanks of
the Court.

(Jury leaving courtroos at 4:45 p.»,

TEE COURT: All the Jurors gone? We
bave the verdict sheet, original verdice
sheet, from the Forelady. We'll mack that
c~10.

(Verdict sheet macked C~10 in
evidence.)

THE COURT: I will set a sentence

date at this time.




100
thanks you for your service, in accepting
your duty and responsibility of spending
time beyond the normal time for jury
service, I thank you for that,

I indicated originally that if you

wish and you need an additional letter from |
e to your employer with regard to the term |
of service over and above whatever the Jury
service may give you, my secretary is here,

and you just go arcund to my outer

chambers, and she has a letter and will

address it to your employer if you wish a
letter.

You are excused now from further
service in this msatter with the thanks of
the Court.

(Jury leaving courtroom at 4:45 p.».

TEE COURTY: All the Jurors gone? -e
have the verdict sheet, original verdict
sheet, from the Porelady. We'll mark that
c-10.

(Verdict sheet macked C~10
evidence.)

THE COURT: 1 will set a sentence

date at this time.

101

Sentencing date will be on June 20 at
9 a.»n. before this Court.

Anything else in this matter at this
time, gentlemen?

HR, DeFA31O0: I'd 1ike to see the
verdict sheet for one thing.

TEE COORTY: You cectainly may.

Anything further at this time,
gentlemen?

KR, BOVINO: Judge, may I see you in
chambers, please, about something else
other than this?

TEE COURTY: Anything on this matter
At this time?

MR, DeFA31O: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. The defendant

is remanded to the Hudson County Jail.

. . - . .




101

Sentencing date will be on June 20 at
9 a.m. before this Court

Anything else in this satter at
time, gentlenen?

HR, DeFA310: I'd 1ike to see the
verdict sheet for one thing.

TEE COURY: You certainly may.

Anything further at this time,
gentlemen?

KR, BOVINO: Judge, may 1 see you
chambers, please, about something else
other than this?

TEE COURTY: Anything on this matter

this time?

MR, DefA310: No, your Henor.

THE COURT: All right. The defendant

remanded to the Hudson County Jail.
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THE COURT: State of New Jersey versus
Leonard Stone, also known as Joshua Leonard,
under Indictment 1369 of the '95 term. May we
have your appearances, please?
MR. DE FAZIO Edward J. De Fazio, Hudson
County Prosecutor's Office, for the State.
MR. BOVINO: Salvatore Bovino, on
of Leonard Stone.
HE COURT: Let the record reflect
the Defendant's present here in court.
MR. DE FAZIO Your Homor, the State would
move for imposition of sentence on Indictment
No. 1369-12 of the '85 term.
THE COURT: Lecnard Stone, also known as
hua Leonard, on April 21, 1986, represented
by Counsel, you appeared before this Court for
scheduled trial of Indictment 1369 of the 1985
term. That Indictment charged you under the
First Count with murder, under the Second Count,
felony murder, under the Third Count, armed
robbery, the Fourth Count, possession of a weapon
for an unlawful purpose, and in the Fifth Count,
unlawful possession of a weapon, and the Jury
was impaneled and the trial co-.nc.é until May LQch1

1986, at which time the Jury returned the following




THE COURT: State of New J |y vVersus
Leonard Stone, also known as Joshua Leonard,
under Indictment 1369 of the ‘85 term May we
have your appearances, plea

MR. DE FAZIO: BEdward J. De Fazio, Hudson
County Prosecutor's Office, for the State.

BOVINO: Salvatore Bovino, on behalf
Stone.
COURT: 1 the record reflect
the Defendant's nt here in court,
Your Homor, the State would
move for imposition of sentence on Indictment
No. 1369-12 of the '85 term.

THE COURT: Leonard Stone, also known as
Joshua Leonard, on April 21,
by Counsel, you appeared before this Court for
scheduled trial of Indictment 1369 of the 19585
term. That Indictment charged you under the
First Count with murder, under the Second Count,
felony murder, under the Third Count, armed
robbery, the Fourth Count, possession of a weapon
for an unlawful purpose, and in the Fifth Count,
unlawful possession of a weapon, and the Jury
was impaneled and the trial co-nc.d. until May l’n.s

1986, at which time the Jury returned the following
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THE COURT: Do you understand you may
say something if you wish?
THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand that.
THE COURT: Do you wish to say anything?
THE DEFENDANT: 1 don't want to say nothing.
THE COURT: Mr. Bovino, do you wish to
say anything on behalf of the Defendant?
MR. BOVINO: Judge, before you proceed
any further, Mr, § '@ has been given a copy of
the Prese Report. He's indicated to me
that there are errors in that report, or corrections.
He hasn't told me what they are. I don't know
what he's referring to. He told me that he
would straighten this out with the Court whan
he into court.
ask your Honor to ask him if there's
he wishes to bring to the Court's
inaccurate in the report, in
addition to what you've already asked about what
he would want to say to the Court,
THE COURT: Well, sir, do you have -~
you've heard Mr. Bovino. Do you have other =--
insofar as you're concerned, are there mistakes

in the Presentence Report? Yes, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes. There's a lot of




‘ereafrer,

B

THE COURT: Do you understand you may

say something if you wish?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand that.

THE COURT: Do you wish to say anything?

THE DEFENDANT: I don't want to say nothing.

THE COURT: Mr. Bovino, do you wish to
say anything on behalf of the Defendant?

BOVINO: Judge, before you proceed
Mr. Stone has been given a copy of
He's indicated to me
that there are arrors N that report, or corrections.
He hasn't told me what Y . I don't know
what he's referring to. r 1 me that he
would straighten this out with the Court when
»e.
JUSt ask your Honor to ask him Af there's
hat he wishes to bring to the Court's
inaccurate in the report, in
addition to what you've already asked about what
he would want to say to the Court.

THE COURT: Well, sir, do you have ==
you've heard Mr. Bovino. Do you have other -~
insofar as you're concerned, are there mistakes
in the Presentence Report? Yes, sir?

THE DEFENDANT Yes. There's a lot of

]
mistakes in there, yeah, but as I said, I don't
want to say anything on it, because it really
wouldn't do no difference.

THE COURT: Well, what I'd like to know,
if I may, I'd like to know if -~ if there are
any mistakes, and if there are, 1'd appreciate
it if you'd bring it to my attention if there
are any mistakes.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, ever since I

was arrested -~ okay? -~ I've been -~ 1l've

been calling about, you know, my -- about my lLawyer.

Dkay? That was a big mistake, you know, as
far as wi ou know, representing -~ you kKnow
having Sal Bovino representing me. Nobody did
o a little report like this, for me -
for me to say anything against it and so forth
-~ you know =~ y, "Well, I would like
or wha er, it really would make no
difference.
THE COURT: Let me ask you this, sir:
Have you had ~-- have you had a chance, an opport.
to read the Presentence Report?
THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I've read it.
THE COURT: Okay. Well ~- just a minute.

please.

LY,




S
mistakes in there, yeah, but as I said, I don't
want to say anything on it, because it really
wouldn't do no difference.

THE COURT: Well, what 1I'd like to know,
if I may, 1'd like to know if -~ if there are
any mistakes, and if there are, 1'd appreciate
it if you'd bring it to my attention if there
are any mistakes.

THE DEFENDANT Your Honor, ever since 1
was arrested -- gkay? =~ I've been -~ I'wve
beer calling about, you know, my -~ about my lawyer
Okay? That was a big mistake, you know, as
far as wh - you know, representing -~ you know
having Sal Bovino representing me. Nobody did
nothing, so a little report lika this, for me -~
for me to say anything against it and so forth
or =~ you know == or say, “Well, I would like

it really would make no

difference.

THE COURT: Let me ask you this, sir:
Have you had -- have you had a chance, an opport.
to read the Presentence Report?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I've read it,

THE COURT: Okay. Well == just a minute.

please.

Well, at this time of the proceeding,

Af there are mistakes in there, in that report,
I'd like to know about it, for -~ for the record,
80 that you could tell me if there's mistakes

in there, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor., I have no
comment. Okay? I have no comment.

THE COURT If there are mistakes, you
don't want to tell me about them?

THE DEFENDANT : It's no use. I see
that there's no purpose in saying anything, because
nothing is going to be done.

THE COURT Mr. Bovino, to your knowledge,
Are there any errors or omissions or deletions
in the report, sir?

MR. BOVINO: Judge,I -~ I don't have any
information to correct any of the information
that's contained in this report. I mean, the
background history as to employment is rather
minimal. I know Mr. Stone has told me that he
has worked in the past as a mechanic and a

carpenter and electrician, miscellaneous handyman-

type things -- amateur -~ perhaps even professional -=

photographer. That information is not here,

but unless he cooperates with the Probation Dopctt.ajh
|




Well, at this time of the proceeding,
if there are mistakes in there, in that report,
I'd like to know about it, for -~ for the record,
so that you could tell me if there's mistakes
in there, sir.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor. I have no
comment. Okay? I have no comment.

THE COURT: If there are mistakes, you
don't want to tell me about them?

THE DEFENDANT It's no use. I see
that there's no purpose in saying anything, because
nothing is going to be done.

THE COURT: Mr. Bovino, to your knowledge,
are there any errors or omissions or deletions
in the report, sir?

MR. BOVINO: Judge,I -~ I don't have any
information to correct any of the information
that's contained in this report. I mean, the
background history as to employment is rather
minimal. I know Mr. Stone has told me that he
has wvorked in the past as a mechanic and a
carpenter and electrician, miscellaneous handyman-
type things -- amateur -~ perhaps even professional -=

photographer. That information is not here, |

but unless he cooperates with the Probation MT‘

and is willing to bring that to the Court's
attention as to dates and pla + 1T can't assist
the Court in completing the Presentence Report.
Family history, I know he has brothers
and sis + His mother's been in court. His
mother has spoken to me. I spoke to his brother
and sister. The exact number of the brothers
and sisters that he has, again, I don't
information for the Court to complete the
Presentence Report in that respect, but that is
information that either the Defendant will have
to generate through the Probation Departmsnt,
or the Probation Department would have to
generate independently of the Defendant, through
his family, through their investigation, so I
don't know exactly what he's talking about.

For the purposes of the record, I will
wledge that the Presentence Report consists
cover sheet, one page, two page, three,

four, five pages of background information,
including the prior record, then it has sixteen
pages of police reports, incident reports,

arrest reports, continuation pages, death certificatel,

one-page laboratory report, six-page autopsy report |

and a copy of the two-page Indictment. All this -~




and is willing to bring that to the Court's
attention as to dates and places, I can't assist
the Court in completing the Presentense Report.

Family history, I know he has brothers
and sisters. His mother's been in court. His
mother has spoken to me. I spoke to his brother
and sister. The exact number of the brothers
and si that he has, again, I don't have

the Court to complete the

Presentence Report n that respect, but that is
information t! Defendant will have
to generate through the Probation Departmsnt,
or the Probation Department would have to
generate independently of the Defendant, through

his family, through their investigation, so I
don't know exactly what he's talking about.
For the purposes of the record, I will
acknowledge that the Presentence Report consists
of a cover sheet, one page, two page, three,
four, five pages of background information,

including the prior record, then it has sixteen

pages of police reports, incident reports,

arrest reports, continuation pages, death certificatel

one-page laboratory report, six-page autopsy report

and a copy of the two-page Indictment. All this -~

a4
everything that's in this report has been made

available to Mr. Stone, either prior to trial,

during trial and, certainly, the report itself

Bas been made available to him today. 1 have no
corrections or applications based upon what's
in this report. and I think your Honor would
have certain notes concerning his family background
from his mother's testimony, from his own
testimony, 0 I have no additions or corrections
to make to the report.

THE COURT: Mr. De Fazic, to your knowledge,
are there any errors, omissions or deletions
as to the Presantence Report, sir?

MR. DE FAZIO: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: Now, if -~ I note that the
Jury found the Defendant guilty of the Fourth
Count, charging posession of a weapon for an
unlawful purpose, and also the Fifth Count,
charging unlawful possession of a weapon. It
would appear to the Court that perhaps those two
Counts merge, for the purpose of sentencing.
Do you have any thought on that, Mr. De Fazio?

MR, DE PAZIO: I think the possession of
a weapon for an unlawful purpose probably would

merge with the murder offense, since the unlawful
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everything that's in this report has been made

available to Mr. Stona, either prior to trial,

during trial and, .ccruxnly, the report itself

has been made available to him today. I have no
corrections or applications based upon what's
in this report, and I think your Homor would
have certain notes concerning his family background
from his mother's testimony, from his own
testimony, have no additions or corrections
to make to the report.

THE COURT: Mr. De Fazio, to your kanowledge,
are there any errors, omissions or deletions
as to the Presentence Report, sir?

MR. DE PAZIC No, your Homor.

THE COURT: Now, if == I note that the
Jury found the Defendant guilty of the Pourth
Count, charging posession of a weapon for an
unlawful purpose, and alsc the Fifth Count,
charging unlawful possession of a weapon. It
would appear to the Court that perhaps those two
Counts merge, for the purpose of sentencing,
Do you have any thought on that, Mr. De PFazio?

MR. DE FAZIO: I think the possession of
a weapon for an unlawful purpose probably would

merge with the murder offense, since the unlawful

purpose was, in fact, the murder of Clarence
MacMillian. I think we can clearly infer that
from the verdict.

The unlawful possession of a weapon charge
I don't think -~ I don't think merges, under the
case law. That's my thought about it, Judge.

THE COURT: Anything Mr., Bovino?

MR. BOVINO: Judge, I would say that both
the Fourth and Fifth Counts should merge into
the First Count, Mr. De Fazio says the Fourth
Count merges into the F.rst, because it is -~
I assunme by the Jury's verdict that it wvas, in
fact, the surder weapon. There's nothing to
indicate that Mr. Stone possessed the weapon
at any time prior to the murder, and I think
it would be the same set of facts and circumstances
that give rise to the conviction in the Fourth
Count and the Fifth Count, so I think both those
Counts should merge into the First Count.

Whether or not there's a guestion as to the
Third Count merging, in my own mind, I don't
understand the Jury's verdict. I -~ I would say
that the incidents were so intertwined and
related in point of time that they really should

merge as a single transaction. Unfortunatsly,




purpose was, in fact, the murder of Clarence
MacMillan. I think we can clearly infer that
from the verdict.

The unlawful possession of a weapon charge
I don't think ~~ I don't think serges, under the
case law. That's my thought about it, Judge.

THE COURT: Anything Mr. Boviso?

MR. BOVINO: Judge, I would say that both
the Fourth and Fifth Counts should merge into
the First Count. Mr. De Fazio says the PFourth
Count merges into the First, because it is -~
I assume by the Jury's verdict that it was, in
fact, the msurder weapon. There's nothing to
indicate that Mr. Stone possessed the weapon
at any time prior to the murder, and I think
it would be the same set of facts and circumstances
that give rise to the conviction ian the Fourth
Count and the Fifth Count, so I think both those
Counts should merge into the First Count.

Whether or not there's a guestion as to the
Third Count merging, in my own mind, I doa't
understand the Jury's verdict. I -~ I would say
that the incidents were so intertwined and
related in point of time that they really should

merge as a single transaction. Unfortunatsly,
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the Jury's verdict was not guilty of the felony
surder, 80 that sort of defeats my argument,
but I think, a8 a practical matter, it should
mearge into Count 1, also.

I'm not as clear on the law as -~ I think
the law is against me on that issue, but I think,
practically, it should merge.

THE COURT: Insofar as which?

Count 2, 4 and 5 I have no
problem. I'm sure they should merge.

MR. DE FAZIO: Well, I can say this,
Judge: The robbery doesn't merge, as a satter
of law, with the murder. The purposeful murder
is one offense, and the finding of guilty on th
robbery is a separate and distinct offense,
and there's no merger. State v. Stenson would be
right on point. I know the case, because
I was the trial attorney on that.

THE COURT: Well, what about with regard
to the Fourth and Fifth merging with the First

MR. DE PAZIO: Well, Judge, my memory

is that the unlawful p ion of a ap

doesn't necessarily merge. I think it's State

Ortiz is the case whers it was a bery case.

I believe that the law is that the unlawful ;.:
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weapons charge merges. My position would be
that the Fifth Count, the unlawful possession
of a weapon, doesn't merge, as a matter of
law.

THE COURT: All right, We'll just take a
short recess until I make a determination on the
question of merger. I'd ask everyons to remain
right in the courtroom, please.

(Whereupon there is a brief recess.)

(Following recess.)

THE COURT: Under the rationals and tha

reasoning of our Suprems Court in the case of i

State v. Bast, 70 N.J. 56 (1976), I find that
the Third Count, wherein the Jury rendered z
verdict of guilty to robbery, 2 second-degres

offense, does not merge with the First Count.

However, the Fifth -~ strike that -~ the Fourth and

Fifth Counts merge with the First Count, for the

purpose of sentencing.

Leonard Stone, also known as Joshua Leonard,

on the Jury's finding of guilty of the First
Count and Third Count of Indictment 1369 of the
‘85 term, it is the sentence of this Court as
follows: On the Jury's finding of guilty

as to the First Count of Indictment 1369 of the
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as to the First Count of Indictment 1369 of the
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'85 term, charging murder, it is the sentence
of this Court, pursuant to N.J.8.A. 2¢:1l1-3(e).,
that the Defendant be delivered to the custody
of the Commissioner of the Department of Corrections
for the remainder of his life, with the direction
that he be required to serve the first thirty
years of that term without any eligibilicy
for parcle. This sentence shall run concurrent
with the sentence which the Court will impose
on the Third Count.

And, Leonard Stone, also known as Joshua
Leonard, on the Jury's finding of guilty of
robbery under the Third Count of Indictmsnt 1369
of the '85 term, it is the sentence of this
Court that you be delivered to the custody of
the Commissioner of the Department of Corrections
for a term of seven years. This sentence will run
concurrent with the sentence which the Court
just imposed under the First Count of the subject
Indictment.

Also, you're assessed a penalty of twenty~five
dollars on each Count, a total of fifty dollars,
payable to the Violent Crimes Compensation Board
under N.J.8.2C:43~3.1, to be collected by the

appropriate agency. Credit is to be given for time
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spent in custody, if any, while awaiting disposition

of this charge. There will be no costs allowed.

The reasons for the sentence imposed
by this Court being, firstly, the serious and
violent nature of this offense, causing and
resulting in the death of Clarence MacMillan;
secondly, the Defendant's prior record; thirdly,
that this sentence will be a deterrent to this
Defendant and others in the future; fourthly,
the risk that this Defendant will commit another
offense; and, lastly, the Court is mindful
of the provisions of N.J.8.A. 2C:1l-3(e).

Sir, you are advised you have the right
to appeal this sentsnce, and if you cannot
afford an attorney, one will be provided for you
by the State at no expense to you.

Anything further in this matter?

MR. BOVINO: No, Judge.

MR. DE FAZIO: No.

THE COURT: All right. The Defendant
is remanded to the Hudson County Jail for
delivery to the custody of the Commissioner

of the Department of Corrections.
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THE COURT: Let the record reflect the defendant
is here in court.
STATE OF NEV JERSEY,

Mr, Menaker.
-V

MR, MENAKER: Wwe're before the Court this morning
on Mr. Stone's pro se petition for Post-Conviction Relief,

Date He cites in his application two bases for this
Thureday, Novesber 9, 1989 Court to set aside his trisl conviction and to grent a new
Place: :
Hudson County Courthouse
Jersey City, Wew Jersay The first basis recited in his brief is prosscutoriql

trial.

!
!
!
|
|

misconduct predicated upon prejudicial remarks recited by
the Assistant Prosecutor in his sussation to the Jury, He
sets forth what those resarks are,

I think the law is clear. In sy opinion, 1%'s »
RANCES: . p factusl finding that's required by this Court as to whether
SUSAN B. GYSS, ESQ., _ . those remarks constitute prosecutorial misconduct.

Assistant Prosecutor g
For the State. okl The second basis for relief is the ineffective

mo:'for‘mﬂ'n%.f ‘ - assistance of trial counsel, and that's predicated upen his
trial counsel's failure to effectively deal with the fasus
of discovery being supplied to him during the course of the
trial. I've submitted a brief on that point. And Decause
of that, I'd like to amplify upon it Just briefly,

The issue presented by that question is whether

trial sttorney should have effectively done anything in
response to the receipt after the sslection of the Jury,

after the openings by c. nsel, and after the pressntatiss of
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testimony commenced with a fiber analysis --

THE COURT: Just a minute,

I'm sorry.

MR, MENAKER: The question is whether his trisl
counsel should have done something to deal with the recelipt
during the course of the trial of a fiber asalysis report
which ultisately was used in rebuttal. The record revealsd
that his trial counsel objected initially to the receipt of !
that report and its use for any purpose but made no applice~
tion for a mistrial, no spplicatiom for a continuance, oo ‘
application %o bar or suppress the receipt of that mfu-u’.

and then later when that information was presented a8 M

evidence, again failed to sove for & mistrial, failed % nvﬂ

to preclude or bar its presentation,

And the significant prejudice that the receipt
of discovery during the course of a trial has, and
in a capital case is that -~ I's sure the Court could well |
appreciate it -- a case like that is not one in which there :
should be any surprises. It's a case in which both sfdes
have the right to demand early receipt of discovery ami
demand & full measure of time to prepare and amalyss e
facts and present their theories both as to presesution and

as to defense., And in this case that was obviously done W

trial counsel in reliance upon certain evidence not beisg
in existence. It was that that he predicsted his spening en
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MR, MENAKER: The question is whether his trial
counsel should have done something to deal with the receipt
during the course of the trial of a fiber amalysis repert
which ultimately was used in rebuttal. The record revealed
that his trial counsel objected initially to the receipt of
that report and its use for any purpose but sade no ﬂuco-l
tion for a mistrial, no application for a continuance, B '
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evidence, again failed to move for & mistrial, failed % -q
to preclude or bar its pressntation. 2

And the significant prejudice that the receipt .
of discovery during the course of & trial has, and
in a capital case is that -~ I'm sure the Court sould well
appreciate it -- a case like that is not one in which there
should be any surprises. It's a case in which both sfdee
have the right to demand early receipt of discovery s
demand a full measure of time to prepare and analyne e
facts and present their theories both as to presecution and
as to defense. And in this case that wes obviocusly done Wy
trial counsel in reliance upon certain evidemce not beimg . |

ok

in existence. It was that that he predicsted his §

‘.
it was that that he predicated his sutire theory of defense |
on, and that rug was pulled out from underneath his shruptly

during the course of the trisl. And that should have

some more measured resction than simply protesting its late ‘

receipt.

He could have ssked for s continuance %o give him |
:
1
|

the opportunity to engage an axpert withness to rebut the

analysis. He could have asked for & mistrial based upon ﬂﬂ
discovery viclatien. He could snd should have done m
other than to simply sccept 1t into evidence, slbedid.for ~'
limited purpose on rebuttal. Asd 1%'s thet basis that ] I

believe constitutes as presented the ineffective assistancs ‘
of counsel in this case, and It's that basis that this M'
is asked to reverse the conviction upon. |

1've concluded, And I would simply ask the M“'
permission, if Mr. Stone wishes to, to address the Cowrt % :
amplify upon any of the reasons recited in his soving '."'!
or in my presentation. '

THE COURT: Mr. Stome, is thers anything further
you would like to add in addition to what Mr. Mensker has
already said to the Ceurt, Sir?

THE DEFENDANT: No, I don't.

THE COURT: Ms. Prosecuter, do you wish to saddress
the Court?

MS. GYSS: Judge, tiere's a response Srief filed
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it was that that he predicated his emtire theory of defemse i
on, and that rug was pulled out from underneath his shrwptly
during the course of the trial. And that should have

some more measured reaction than simply protesting its late (
receipt, ‘

He could have asked for a continusnce %o give Rim |
the opportunity to engage an expert witness to rebut the :
analysis. He could have asked for & mistrial based upom q
discovery vicolation. He could sad should have done m
other than to simply esccept it into evidence, slbelh for ﬁ&
limited purpose on rebuttal. Asd 1t's thet basis that t
believe constitutes as presented the ineffective assistames |
of counsel in this case, and It's that basis that this mi
is asked to reverse the convigction upon.

I've concluded. And I would simply ssk the Osurt's
permission, if Mr. Stone wishes to, to sddress the Court %
amplify upon any of the reasons recited in his soving pepers
or in my presentation.

THE COURT: Mr. Stone, is thers anything fusther
you would like to add in addition to what Mr. Memaker has
already said to the Qeurt, Sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Neo, I don't.

THE COURT: Ms. Prosecuter, do ;—mn”

the Court?

MS, GYSS: Judge, tis

with the Court and I'm not going to belabor any of the law

My response to Mr. Menaker's eloguent argusent iz

that the one point that I don't think the defense makes out

|
|
that's set out in the brief, |
|
|
|
|

at all 1is how the defendant was so prejudiced that a dlffM
result might have cccurred,

The Lab Report was not used in the State’s direct
case. It was not used by the State until It was used %o mob-
examine the defendant and thenwas soved in on rebuttal. |

The entire State's case went in without the use of |
this Lab Report. And I think that that should weigh heavily
in your Momor's determination as to whether a different resuld
would have resulted if the Lab Report had been produced
slightly earlier than 1t was,.

The burden of proof is on the defendant %o uhﬂu"
by a preponderance of credible evidence his right to Poet- :
Conviction Relief. And I think the Court is well svare the® |
this is only done in extrsordinary or exceptional ci

Trials are never perfect. We sesk to give the
defendant the best opportunity to defend against the charges
against him, but a trial will contain things that perhaps
if we sat and looked at it in retrospect might have been
done differently. These do not always rise to the leval af
reversible error. And the standard before the Court 14 even

higher than that. You need extrsordinary circulstanoes




with the Court and ]I'm not going to belsbor any of the law

that's set out in the brief.

My response to Mr. ker's elog t arg t is
that the one point that I don't think the defense makes out
at all is how the defendant was 80 prejudiced that a uttm
result might have cocurred,

The Lab Report was not used in the State's direct
case., It was not used by the State until it was used %o M
examine the defendant and thenwas soved in on rebuttal.

The entire State's case went in without the wse of |
this Lab Report. And 1 think that that should weigh heavily
in your Honor's determination as to whether a differemt !".ld.
would have resulted if the Lab Report had been produced
slightly earlier than 1t was.

The burden of proof is on the defendant %o m
by a preponderance of credible evidence his right to Peeb ‘
Conviction Relief, And I think the Court is well sware -"
this is only dome in extraordinary or sxceptiomsl ol

Trials are never perfect. We sesk to give the
defendant the best opportunity to defend against the charges
against him, but a trial will contain things that perhaps
if we sat and looked at it in retrospect might have besn
done differently. These do not always rise to the lewel af
reversible error. And the standard before the Court 14 sven

higher than that. You need extraordinary circumstances

here to grant the remedy the defendant is seeking.

THE COURT: This is a motion by the dafendant %o

!
1 ask the Court to deny the petition. |
|
|
|
|

set aside the conviction as indicated by the defendant on
two grounds, first on the ground of prosscutorial aisconduct,
and ineffective assistance of counael,

On the first ground argued by the defendant, 1
find that there was no prosecutorial misconduct by the
Prosecutor st the trial.

Purther, on the second ground, ineffective asel
of counssl, the Court must nots that the sttorney repress
him, the defendant, Mr. Bovino at that time, was & moet
experienced trial attorney who was trying cases for the
Public Defender's Office in Wudson County for over ten p‘n.‘
He was an excellent, astute trial attorney. And I find that i
there was no ineffective assistance of counsel during the }
course of this trial. I

But, in any event, it should be noted this Cowrt :
presided over that trial. And there has been no showing on
this motion of prejudice against this defendant.

It's also noted that the evidence presented bafors
the jury was overvhelming in this case.

And for all the foregoing ressons, the motion is
hereby denied.

The defendant is remanded to the State




here to grant the remedy the defendant is seeking.

1 ask the Court to deny the petition.

THE COURT: This is a motion by the defendant %o
set aside the conviction as indicated by the defendant on
two grounds, first on the ground of prosecutorial sisconduct,|

and ineffective sassistance of counsel.

the custody of the two Officers present in court.
Anything else at this time?
MR, MENAKER: WNo, your Honor.
MS., OYSS: The State will submit an order, Judge.
THE COURTs Please.

(Hearing concluded.)

On the first ground argued by the defendant, I
find that there was no prosecutorial misconduct by the
Prosecutor at the trial,

Further, on the second ground, ineffective .l.*

of counsel, the Court must note that the sttormey M

him, the defendant, Mr. Bovino at that time, was & moet

! DO HERESY CERTIFY the foregoing to be & true and '

experienced trial attormey who was trying cases for the accurste transcript of the proceedings had in the M* 4

Public Defender's 0ffice in Hudson County for over tem years.| matter.

He was an excellent, sstute trial attormey. And I find thet
there was no ineffective assistance of counsel during the
course of this trial.

But, in any event, it should be noted this Oowrd
presided over that trial. And there has been no showing s
this motion of prejudice against this defendant.

Tt's also noted that the evidence presented befers

the Jury was overvhelming in this case.

And for all the foregoing ressons, the msotion 48
hereby denied.

The defendant is remanded to the State
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